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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Suite 2800
400 North Ashley Street
Tampa FL 33602-4319
Telephone (813) 223 7577

| Facsimile 813) 224 9439

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors
Tampa Electric Company

We have audited the balance sheets of the Electric Division of Tampa Electric Company as of December
31, 1999 and 1998, and the related statements of income for the years then ended, and the statements of
retained earnings and of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1999, inciuded on pages 110
through 123.8 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form No. 1. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Notes A and K, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Electric Division of Tampa Electric Company as of December 31, 1999 and
1998, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1999, and net
income for the year ended December 31, 1998, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of

Tampa Electric Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not
be used for any other purpose.

@WW L

January 14, 2000




SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY;

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 1999 to December 31, 1999, inclusive.

L also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

1 am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in 5. 775.082, s 775.083, or s 775.084.

April 30, 2000 /s/ P. L. Barringer
Date Signature
P. L. Barringer Vice President - Controller

Name Title




SUBSCRIPTION STATEMENT

As the responsible accounting officer of Tampa Electric Company, I
certify that the paper copy of this FERC Form 1 contains the same information
as contained on the electronic media. I know the contents of the paper copy and
the electronic media, and the contents as stated in both are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

April 30, 2000 /s/ P. L. Barringer
Date Signature
P. L. Barringer Vice President - Controller

Name Title




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1}. It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from majer electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use
form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities}, published by the
Energy Information Administration.

II. Who Must Submit

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previocus calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds
one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

III. What and Where to Submit .
(a) Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Scftware and an original and six (6)
conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011{c) {5). Paragraph (c) (5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer.

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four {4} copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry asscciations. (Do not include monthly and guarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to steckholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Washington, DC 20426

{c} For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or repcrt (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D pricr to January 1,
1984):

(i} Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniferm Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. 5. {See 18 CFR
41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99) Page |




GENERAL INFORMATION {continued)

III. What and Where to Submit {(Continued)
{c) Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income i14-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119%
Statement of Cash Fiows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When subnitting
after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address
indicated at III (a).

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on
which we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE. Room 22 ES-1
Washington, DC 20426
{202) 208-2474

IV. When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatcory Commission, 888 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
CI-1}; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any
penalty if this collection of information does not display a valid control number. (44 U.S.C. 3512 (a)}.

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99) Page ii



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.}. Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. $. of A.

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MwH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for daverages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basie financial
statements where rounding is required.} The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

IITI. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page({s} that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s} and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable™ in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

vI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and
six (6) conformed paper copies of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscripticn
statement indicated at instruction III (a). Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III {a) .

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years oxr to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to fiqures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previocus year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different

figures were used.

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission, Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99) Page iif




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 79la-825r)

"sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
...1{3) "Corperation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined:

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation;

(5) "Licensee™ means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7} "Municipality"” means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other peolitical subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

(11) "Project” means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures {including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or foxrebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom toc the point of junctien with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous struetures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-cf-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and cencerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."”

"gec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and cother
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may reguire that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operaticon of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the preject works and other facilities, depreciation, generationm, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies.”

"eec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shail contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..."

wgec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...”

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv



FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

Jeffrey S. Chronister

/!
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 Franklin St. N. Tampa, FI 33602
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Director, Financial Reporting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 Franklin St. N. Tampa, FL 33602

08 Telephone of Contact Person,Inciuding| 09 This Report is

(813) 228-1411

10 Date of Report

Area Codo (1)) AnOriginal  (2) (] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name 03 Signature

Phil L. Barringer
/s/ P. L. Barringer

02 Title
Vice President - Controller

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2000

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S5.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and witlingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

ame SFT [ pAn Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥Yr) Dec. 31 1999

Tampa Electric Company ) F=SA Resubmission 04/30/2000 o
ST OF SCHEDUL ectric

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amo
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

unts have been reported for

ne Tile of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (o) (c)
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Cantrolied by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 108-107 Page 107, none
7| Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
g9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 Page 116, none
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 Page 201, none
14 | Nuclear Fug! Materials 202-203 NIA
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 none
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utitity Plant 219
22 | Nonutility Property 221
23 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
25| Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 none
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 none
28 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
29 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 Capital Stock 250-251
32| Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252 none
33 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 none
a5 | Capital Stock Expense 254
36 | Long-Term Debit 256-257

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 2




Name of Hespondent (T1r;|s Rep?\rt Ics.): iainal Iﬁte Bf R‘e'port Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, YT
Tampa Electric Company @ A Reeubmission 0473072000, Dec.31, _ 1999

tity) (Continueay

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Titie of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) (b) ©
37 [ Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
38 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
42 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
45| Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 1 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310-314
48 { Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327
51 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
53 | Miscelianeous General Expenses-Electric 335
54 ) Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337 Page 337, none
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 none
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 N/A
64 ; Pumped Sterage Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants) 408-409 N/A
65 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3



ame of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

)

L1

This Report Is:

]

Date of Report
An Original {Mo, Da, Y7)

A Resubmission 04/30/2000

Year of Repon
Dec. 31, 1899

TEBEtic Utity) (continued)

Enter in column {¢) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

" "not applicable," or "NA,"

as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied for

ine Tiie of Schedule Reference Remarks

No. Page No.
(a) b) ©

67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425

68 | Substations 426-427

69 | Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429

70| Environmental Protection Facilities 430

71 | Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72! Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

E, Four copies wilt be submitted
O No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Tampa Electric Company (1) X} An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) D A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 3, 1999

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Phil L. Barringer, Vice President - Contreoller
702 rranklin 5t. N.
Tampa, Fleorida 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation,
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

State of Florida, December 1, 1899 - Reincorporated April 18, 1949

3. if at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/a

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

The company is a public utility operating wholly within the State of Florida and is engaged in the
generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) & No

FERC FORM No.1 {ED. 12-87) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
@0 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company of organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or peneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

TECO Energy, Inc. - owns 100% of the common stock of Tampa Electric Company

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 102




Name of Respondent ‘(l:ihls Report [8; Lrate of Report Year of Report

. An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr} 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2 [ Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

CURFORATTONS CONTROLLED BY RESPUNDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. if control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Narre of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(@) (b (c) (d)

TERMCO, Inc. Broker for Tampa Electric 100%

Company's purchases and

sales of real property

Power Engineering & Specializes in engineering, 100%

Construction, Inc. construction, and maintenance

services that involve energy

delivery or required related

O @] ~ o] o} B} w]| W] -
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Company customers as well as
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ame of Respondent This Report is. | Date of Report Year of Report
. 1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company 2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2000 T

OFFICERS

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principa
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs simil
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name an

more. An “executive officer” of a
| business unit, division or function
ar policy making functions.

d total remuneration of the previous

e e Name of Offiesr fo?g\’@gr
No. (a) (b) (3]

T Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer R.D. Fagan ™ 236,964
2 [President J. B. Ramil 402,500
3 |Vice President-Energy Supply C.R. Black 211,500
4 |Vice President-Human Resources R. A. Dunn™ 187,621
5 {Vice President-Finance and Chief Financial Officer G. L. Gillette * 174,714
& [Vice President-Controller and Assistant Secretary W.L. Grffin*. 141,143
7 |Vice President-Corporate Communications W. W. Hopkins * 108,921
8 |vice President-Energy Services and Marketing H. W. Smith 175,500
9 |Vice President and Chief information Officer M. F. Wadsworth * 128,249

10 |Vice President-Energy Delivery H. I. Wilson 207,750

11 |Secretary D. E. Schwartz * 82,107

12 |Treasurer and Assistant Secretary S. W. Callahan * 99,241

13 [Executive Vice President RH. Kessel™ 269,036

14 |President and Chief Executive Officer G. F. Anderson * 681,180

15 | Executive President and Chief Operating Officer A..D, .Oak " 209,748

16 |Vice President-Controller and Assistant Secretary P.L. Barringer 127,152

17 |General Counsel S. M. McDevitt * 153,836

18 [Vice President-Support Services M. N. Dominguez * 114,236

18 [Vice President-Environmental Affairs and Fuels A. S. Autry 117,415

20

21 | * These individuals are also TECO Energy Officers;

22 |salaries shown are allocations to Tampa Electric

23 {Company.

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company @)

This Report Ts:
(1) An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Dz, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Reporf
Dec. 31, 1999

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk,

L
LITTG

NG, NaTTfF{ETT(U;)TTﬂEWDTI’E‘C[br Prmcipar bU(§b|)ﬁE§§ ATATESS |
1 } Anderson, Girard F. TECO Energy, Inc.
2 | Chairman of the Board (Pricr to 12-01-99) P.O. Box 141
3 | President and CEO (Prior to 05-24-99) Tampa, FL 33501
4
5
6 | Ausley, DuBose Ausley & McMullen
7 227 South Calhoun St,
8 Tallahassee, FL 32301
[*]
10
11 | Baldwin, Sara L. 3312 Jean Circle
12 Tampa, FL 33609
13
14
15 | Culbreath, H. L. TECO Energy, Inc.
16 P.O. Box 111
17 Tampa, FL 33601
18
19
20 | Fagan, Robert D. TECO Energy, Inc.
21 { Chairman of the Board (Effective 12-01-99) P.Q. Box 111
22 | President and CEO (Effective 05-24-99) Tampa, FL 33601
23
24
25 | Ferman, James L., Jr. Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.
26 1306 W. Kennedy Bivd,
27 Tampa, FL 33606
28
29
30 | Flom, Edward L. 4936 St. Croix Drive
31 Tampa, FL 33629
32
33
34 | Guild, Henry R., Jr. {Prior to 07-30-99) Northeast investment Management, Inc.
35 50 Congress St. #1020
36 Boston, MA 02109
37
38
39 } Guinot, Luis, Jr. {Effective 10-22-09) Shapire and Olander, P A.
40 1800 K. Street, NW, Suite 716
41 Washington, DC 20006
42
43
44 | Rankin, Tom L. 101 E. Kennedy Blvd. Suite 3460
45 Tampa, FL 33602
46
47
48
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ame of Respondent ‘(l’1h)|s Repzrt IS: ininal ([IJ\i“e gf R\e{:p)on Year of Report
) n Origina o, Da, ¥T D 1 1999
Tampa Electric Company 2) = A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ec. 31,

DIREL TURS

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2 Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by a triple asterisk and the

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column {a), abbreviated

Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

rine:

—Name (and TriE) of DIfecto
N N @) T

FTiNCIpal B

(b)

Ryan, Robert L. {Prior to 04-21-99)

Medtronic, Inc.

7000 Central Ave. NE

Minneapolis, MN 55432

Sovey, William P.

Newell Rubbemaid, Inc.

27 E. Stephenson St.

Freeport, IL 61032

— —
2 o] o] o ~| o] ;] &) wf | 2] 2

Touchton, J. Thomas

The Witt-Touchton Co.

-
L]

1 Tampa City Center, Suite 3405

ey
w

“Tampa, FL 33602

=y
F-N

-
o

16 | Urquhart, John A.

John A. Urquhart Associates

17

411 Beach Road

18

Fairfield, CT 06430

19

20

21 | Welch, James O., Jr.

200 Deforest Ave

22

East Hanover, NJ 07936

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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Name of Respondent mus Repgrf lcs) inal Rﬁ;te Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
i n Origina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company (2) [=|A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
SECURITY HULDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security hoiders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of
list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which
each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder heid in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders,
some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Amange the names
of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. i any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate
action by any method explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company,
or of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding
in the hands of the public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

T. Give the date of The Iatest closmg of the stock

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

Books did not close during 1999,

£, Slate the Tofal number of voles cast al the
latest general meeting prior to end of year
for election of directors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy

3. Give the dafe and
place of such meeting

Aprit 21, 1999
702 N. Franklin St.

Total: 10 Tampa, Florida
By Proxy:

Line | Name (Title) and Address of Security VUTING SECURITIES

No. Number of Votes as of (date): 12/31/1989

Holder
Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) ' (b) {c) {d) (e)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10 10

5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10 10

7 ITECO Energy, Inc - Parent 10 10

8 |702 N. Franklin St.

8 |Tampa, Florida 33602

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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ame Of kespondent This Report Is: Date o Report Yearof Repor

i 1 An Original 1
Tampa Electric Company EZ; % AnReSSbmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999

TMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than ieaseholds for natural gas tands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None
6. See notes to Financial Statements on page 123. Alsc see pages 250-257.
7. HNone
8. None
9. On November 3, 1999, a civil action was filed by the U.S. Department of Justice on

behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency against Tampa Electric Company in the
United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, and EPA issued a Notice
of Violation (NOV) for violations under the Florida State Implementation Plan (SIP). Both
actions alleged that Tampa Electric made modifications to its Big Bend and Gannon
generating plants without obtaining permits and installing the best available pollution
control equipment as required by the Prevention of Significant Deterioration provisions of
the Clean Air Act and the requirements of the SIP.

Following notice to the State of Florida of the EPA's NOV, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP), the agency responsible for enforcement of the Air Quality
SIP, began negotiations to resolve the same allegations under the SIP that Tampa Electric
had not applied for appropriate permits for certain unit maintenance projects at Gannon
and Big Bend Stations and, therefore, had operated the coal-fired units without BACT for
NOx and S02. Effective December 16, 1999, a Consent Final Judgement (CFJ) entered into
between DEP and Tampa Electric resolved the DEP claims. The reguirements of the CFJ
require the implementation of several environmental initiatives which include repowering
certain Gannon Station units with natural gas and placing the remaining Gannon units on
reserve standby by the end of 2004. It also requires Tampa Electric to implement other
specific initiatives to further reduce NOx S02 and PM emissions at Big Bend Station Unit
Four by 2007 and Big Bend Units One, Two and Three by 2010.

On February 29, 2000, Tampa Electric Company, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
and the U.S. Department of Justice announced they had resclved the federal agencies’
pending enforcement actions (including the NOV) filed last year against Tampa Electric.
The resolution, which was in the form of a consent decree, resulted in full and final
settlement of the November 1999 federal litigation and NOV alleging viclations of the New
Source Review (NSR) reguirements of the Clean Air Act. The Consent Decree was lodged with
+he U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida in Tampa, Florida, and
following a 30-day public comment period, will be entered by the Court at which time it
will become effective.

The agreement is substantially the same as Tampa Electric's earlier agreement with
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection with respect to environmental controls
and pollution reductiocons reached on December 7, 1993; however, it contains specific detail
with respect to the availability of the scrubbers and earlier incremental NOx reduction
efforts on Big Bend Units 1, 2 and 3. In order to eliminate the uncertainties of
litigation and in exchange for a release from past liability and a safe harbor during the
10-year term of the censent decree, the Company agreed to pay a 53.5 million c¢ivil
penalty. Under the consent decree, Tampa Electric will commit to a comprehensive cleanup
program that will dramatically decrease emissions from the company's power plants. The
agreement makes Tampa Electric the first utility in the nation to respond to EPA's
coal-fired utility initiative.

Engineering for the repowering project began in January 2000, and the company
anticipates that commercial operation for the first repowered unit will occur by May 1,
20C3. The repowering of additicnal units is scheduled to be completed by May 1, 2004, When
these units are repowered, the station will be renamed the Bayside Power Station and will
have & total station capacity of about 1,475 megawatts of natural gas-fueled electric
energy. On December 23, 1999, Tampa Electric filed a petition with the ¥PSC for approval
of Tampa Electric's Comprehensive CAA Compliance Plan, which included the reguirements of
the CFJ. Subsequent to the federal settlement, the Company veluntarily withdrew the
petition.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)

Tampa Electric Company {2) __A Resubmission 0413072000 Dec 31, 1999
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Gatliff Coal Company has been the subject of a federal investigation arising from the
discharge of waste from an orphan mine pit that allegedly was not in compliance with
discharge restrictions in applicable permits. In February 2000, in order to resolve this
matter, Gatliff agreed to pay a fine of $20,000 and contribute $180,000 to environmental
protection projects in the region. Gatliff's agreement is conditioned on the federal
government's agreeing that neither Gatliff nor its affiliates will be subject to debarment
or suspension with respect to governmental contracts as a result of the plea agreement. An
earlier proceeding at the state level was resolved through a consent order under which
Gatliff paid approximately $7,000 in fines.

10. During 1999, Tampa Electric Company paid $1,002,339 to Ausley & McMullen, of which
DuBose Ausley, a Director of Tampa Electric Company, is Chairman of the Board. Tampa
Electric Company paid $1,183,859 to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc., and
$1,537,687 to Sprint Corporation, both of which DuBose Ausley, a Director of Tampa
Electric Company, is a Director. Tampa Electric Company paid $108,655 to H.L. Culbreath, a
Director of Tampa Electric Company, for consulting services. Tampa Electric Company paid
$19,687 to Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc., of which James L. Ferman Jr., a Director of
Tampa Electric Company, is President and Director; these amounts were for purchases under
competitive bid conditions. Tampa Electric Company paid $3, 665,558 to Hubbell, Inc. and
its subsidiaries, of which John A. Urquhart, a Director of Tampa Electric Company, is a
Director; these amounts were purchases under competitive bid conditions. Tampa Electric
Company paid $2,563,050 to Enron Corporation for the purchase of emission allowances.
John A. Urquhart is a Director of both Tampa Electric Company and Enron Corporation.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y}
(2) [J A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. " Ref. Balance at Balance at

h‘:e Title of(aA)ccounl Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

' (b) @ (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-1086, 114) 200-201 3,775,987,380] 3,925,538,414
3 | Gonstruction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 38,048,870 48,162,225
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 3,814,036,250 3,973,700,639
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,527,911,711 1,608,113,196
6 Nmility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,286,124,539 2,365,687 443
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 [¢ 0
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8} 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant {(Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 2,286,124,539 2,365,587 ,443
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 8,670,029 8,497,672
16 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 541,200 621,939
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 -32,146 9,245
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) —
15 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
20 | Other Investments (124) 0 0
21 | Speciat Funds (125-128} 0 V]
72 | TOTAL Other Propery and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,18-21) 8,096,683 7.884,978
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 |Cash (131} : 688,959 -2,688,617
25 | Special Deposits {132-134) 136,147 155,988
26 | Working Fund {135} 78,384 81,733
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136} 0l 27,589,772
28 | Notes Receivable (141) [¢ [¢]
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable {142) 84,813,802 74,722 910
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 9,836,641 17,951,366
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 525,622 1,000,099
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) [¢ 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc, Companies {148) 8,847,583 7,780,871
34 | Fue! Stock (151) 227 86,859,213 71,364,412
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {152) 227 0 734
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 [¥
37 | Plant Materials and Qperating Supplies (154) 227 43,675,204 47,780,365
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156} 227 0 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 454,388 1,833,277
42 | {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
a4 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
45 | Liquefied Naturai Gas Stored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) [¢ 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 8,192,325 10,269,024
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
28 | Interest and Dividends Receivabie (171) -1,458 71,112
49 | Rents Receivable (172) & 0
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 22,409 907 26,619,576
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 265,465,473 282,332,424
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) (X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [J AResubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1998
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

;'Ze Title of(;\)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

) {b) (e (d)

53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 6,882,809 6,304,028
55 |Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 [¢; 0
§7 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 76,855 311 93,883,978
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 250,492 16,213,483
59 {Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 0 0
60 {Clearing Accounts (184) 114,922 104,868
61 | Temporary Facilities {185) 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 15,095,869 4,487,083
63 | Def Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. {187) ¥ 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 273,001 304,331
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (188) 0 0
66 | Accumulated Deferred Incomne Taxes {190) 234 111,582, 307| 117,094,408
67 |Unreccvered Purchased Gas Costs (191} 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 211,054,801 238,392,179
69 |TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52 68) 2,770,741,495] 2,894,197,024
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company {1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) J A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

I':;;le Title of(:)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

' (b) {c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 119,696,788, 119,696,788
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 ¢ 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207} 252 0 0
7 [ Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 860,578,909 860,578,909
8 | installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252 0| 0
g | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 o 0
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 700,921 700,921
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216} 118-119 177,058,958 171,443,229
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 -52,146 -10,755
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Totai of lines 2 thru 13} 1,156,581,588 1,151,007,250
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 |Bonds (221) 256-257 703,285,000 702,955,000
17 |(Less) Reaqguired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 [
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 i)
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 798,422 484,290
21 | {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 3,253,051 3,008,480
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt {Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 700,830,371 700,430,810
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES _
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 20,000,000 23,999,950
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2} 5,126,365 5,602,118
27 | Accumutated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 45 482,793 50,889,307
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
20 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Nencurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 70,609,158 80,491,375
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payabie (231) 50,400,000 191,275,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 106,213,820 81,895,918
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233} 0 0
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 20,130,781 19,267,981
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 52,689,347 55,108,837
37 |Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 3,679,953 26,179,174
38 |Interest Accrued (237) 8,190,070 11,678,477
35 |Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (238) 0 0
41 | Matured Interest (240) 0 [+]
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 3,931,250 3,218,214
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 12,563,531 26,620,078
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) [ 0
a5 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 257,798,752 415,243,679
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) X AnOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) Q A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1899
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

:29 Title of(:;ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

’ (b) © ()

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0
48 | Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 44,675,268 40,109,050
49 ; Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256} 367,172 757,506
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 20,148,679 15,987,386
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 97,870,728 59,705,566
52 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 16,562 14,534
53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 421 .843,218_L 430,449,868
84 | TOTAL Deferred Credits {Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 584,921,627 547,023,910
55 0 0
56 0 0
57 0 0
58 0 0
59 0 o
60 0 i)
61 0 1]
62 0 o]
63 0 [¥]
64 0 1]
65 0 0
66 0 0
&7 0 0
68 jTOTAL Liab and Cther Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22 30,45 54) 2,770,741,496 2,894,197,024
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in columns {c) and (d) totals.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

power and gas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utifity to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to

Line Account {Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page No. Turrent Year “Previous vear
(&) (b) (© (@
1{UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 1,214,003,285 1,247,330,151
3| Operating Expenses
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 639,731,295 629,632,847
51Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 87,101,690 94,622, 214
& | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 145,986,394 144,921,624
7 | Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 1,845 267 1,433,057
8[Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 241,618 -241,619
9] Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10| Amont. of Conversion Expenses (407}
11| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 14,501,600 25,966,043
12 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 45,690,414 16,288,924
131 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 98,783,038 97,248,238
14 |Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 80,326,725 43,638,209
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 10,949,189 7,763,679
16 [ Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272.277 30,404,322 49,129,273
17 | (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1} 234, 272-277 48,170,679 19,667,681
16 [investment 1ax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -4,565,054 -4,574,485
19 [(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant {411 .6} 22,152 33,720
20 [Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 | {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
27 [Losses from Disposition of Aliowances {411.9)
33| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses {Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 1,010,938,603 1,053,548,755
74 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23} Carry fwd to P117 line 25 203,063,682 193,781,396
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FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes rmay be included on
pages 122-123.
B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the

approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
Current vear Previous Year current Year Frevious Year current Year Frevious Year No.

(e) M @ (h} 0] j

1

1,214,003,285 1,247,330,151 2

3

638,731,295 629,632,847 4

87,101,690 94,622,214 5

145,986,394 144,921,624 6

1,845,267 1,433,057 7

-241,619 -241,619 8

9

] 10

14,501,600 25,966,043 11

45,690,414 16,288,924 12

98,783,039 97,248,238 13

80,326,725 43,638,209 14

10,949,189 7,763,679 15

30,404,322 49,129,273 16

48,170,679 19,667,681 17

-4,565,054 4,574 485 18

22,152 33,720 19

20

21

22

1,010,939,603 1,053,548,755 23

203,063,682 193,781,396 24
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, _ 1999
S rATEE'NT'UFTN'CUMEFUR'TH'E‘?EAR {Continued)
Line Account {Ref) TOTAL
No. Page No.  —orent vear— T Previous Year——
{a} (b) (c) (d)

25( Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 203,063,682 193,781,396
26{ Other Income and Deductions
27| Other Income
28! Nonutilty Operating Income
29| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Coniract Work (415) 860,762
30} (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 766,290|
31| Revenues From Nonutility Operafions (417)
32} {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1)
33| Nonoperating Rental income (418) -128,719 -80,996
34 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 41,391 -28,070
35( Interest and Dividend Income (419) 110,267 307,394
36] Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction 419.1) 1,360,288
37| Misceflaneous Nonoperating Income (421} 382,851 26,408
38| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 1,459 2,190
39| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of fines 29 thru 38) 2,037,26 321,488
40| Other income Deductions
41| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
42| Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
43{ Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 1 3,258.653' 10,111,035
44| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of ines 41 thru 43) 13,258,683 10,111,035
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2} 262-263
47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-253
48! Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263
49| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 175,385 169,899
50| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.2) 234, 272-277 44 379 44,634
51| Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (41 1.5)
52| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 1,164 1,164
53| TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52} -163,476 -97,301
54| Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Tota! lines 39, 44, 53) -11,057,942] -9,692,245)
56| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427} 43,296,001 42 441 343
57| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 1,906,806 1,830,886
58] Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt {428.1)
§9[{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 316,161 146,006
61{ Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340
62 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 22,507,926 9,117 483
63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Gr. (432) 525,325
64 Net Interest Charges {Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 66.869,2¢T7" 53,243,706
65| Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64} 125,136,493 130,845,444
66] Extraordinary Items
67| Extraordinary Income (434}
68| {Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435}
687 Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of Jine 67 less line 68)
70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71} Extraordinary items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less ine 70)
72| Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71} 125,136,493 130,845,444
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STATENMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report ail changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2 Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) '

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5 Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Tme Conra Primary ANTOUM
No. Item Account Affected
(a) (b} ©

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) i
Balance-Beginning of Year :
Changes ' ' :

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earmnings (Acct. 439)
6] Balance Transierred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) ’ 125,095,102

17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) —
18

T2 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
73| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)

58] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Commeon Stock (Account 438) _
31 -130,710,831

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -130,710,831
37| Transiers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38| Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 171,443,229
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1. Report ail changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary eamnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. Listfirst account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

No. Item
(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 21 5)

39
%0
41
ry)
23

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct, 215, 215.1) (Total 45,48)

48{ TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 2151, 216} (Total 38, 47) 171,443,229
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49] Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -52,146

50| Equity in Earnings far Year (Credif) (Account 418.1) 41,391

514 (Less) Dividends Received (Debif)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -10,755
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SIATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. I the notes fo the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Cther: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

e msmmmmm) AFDUNTS
No. (a) (b}
1| Net Cash Flow from Operating Aclivities: ’
7] Netmcorre S imas
31 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: i ' - _
4 | Depreciation and Depletion ' ) 145,6,394
5 | Amortization of 1,603,650
3]
7
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -17,635,351
G [ investment 1ax Credit Adjustment (Net) -4 566,218
10 | Nat (increase) Decrease in Receivables -784,726
11 | Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory ) 11,388,905
12 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory -1,378,889
13 | Net increase (Decrease} in Payables and Accrued Expenses -15,082,104
14 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -17,028,666
15 [ Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -38,165,162
16 | {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,885,613
17 | {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 | Other: Deferred Revenue 4,000,000
19 Cther 49,419,866
20
21
72 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (T otat 2 thru 21) 241,008,579
23
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

]
[3.]

Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -228,712,817
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

Gross Additions to Commion Utility Plant
Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
{Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -1,885613
Other:

N
(o2

2]
=

o
[+

N
©

0
(=]

[#]
ey

[ 2]
(3]

[
w

g

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -226,827,204

w
an

[3]
(o]

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d}
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

)
-3

w
(=]

[ 5]
n

Investments In and Advances 10 Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

-
o

=
ury

s
N

E-
w

LS

Purchase of Investment Securities {a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investmeni Securities (a)

£
h
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S FATEMENT OF CASHFLD

S

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments. {c) Include commercial paper.

6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and expianations.

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with fiabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not inciude on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. (d) ldentify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

W_WMWWMJ

No. @

AMOURT

{b)

46 | Loans Made or Purchased

47 | Collections on Loans

48

49 [ Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 { Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51| Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Other

54

55

56 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities

57 [ Total of lines 34 thru 55)

— -226,827,204

58

59 | Cash Filows from Financing Activities:

60 | Proceeds from Issuance of:

€1 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 | Preferred Stock

63 { Common Stock

64 | Other: Contributed Capital

65

66 | Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 | Other:

68

69

70| Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 51 thru 69)

71

72 | Payments for Retirement of:

73 | Long-term Debt (b}

-330,000

74 | Preferred Stock

75| Common Stock

76 | Other;

77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}

140,875,000

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 | Dividends on Common Stock

-130,710,831

82 | Net Cash Provided by {Used In) Financing Activities

83 | (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

9,834,169

84

85 | Net Increase (Decroase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

24,015,544

87

88 [ Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

767,343

89

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

24,782,887
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 1186, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public
Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). These policies conform with generally
accepted accounting principles in all material respects.

The impact of Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, has
been minimal in the company’s experience, but when cost recovery is ordered over a period longer than a fiscal year, costs are
recognized in the period that the regulatory agency recognizes them in accordance with FAS 71. Also as provided in FAS 71, the
company has deferred revenues in accordance with the various regulatory agreements approved by the FPSC in 1995, 1996 and 1999.
Revenues are recognized as allowed in 1997, 1998 and 1999 under the terms of the agreements.

The company’s retail and wholesale business is regulated by the FPSC, and FERC, respectively. Prices allowed by both
agencies are generally based on the recovery of prudent costs incurred plus a reasonable return on invested capital.

The use of estimates is inherent in the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, ‘

Revenues and Fuel Costs

Revenues include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflect
increases or decreases in fuel, purchased capacity, conservation and environmental costs. These adjustment factors are based on costs
projected for a specific recovery period. Any over-recovery or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are taken into account in
the process of setting adjustment factors for subsequent recovery periods. Over-recoveries of costs are recorded as deferred credits,
and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as deferred charges,

In August 1996, the FPSC approved the company’s petition for recovery of certain environmental compliance costs through
the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause.

In December 1994, the company bought out a long-term coal supply contract which would have expired in 2004 for a lump
sum payment of $25.5 million and entered into two new contracts with the supplier. The coal supplied under the new contracts is
competitive in price with coal of comparable quality. As a result of this buyout, Tampa Electric customers will benefit from
anticipated net fuel savings of more than $40 million through the year 2004. In February 1995, the FPSC authorized the recovery of
the $25.5-miltion buy-out amount plus carrying costs through the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause over the 10-year
period beginning April 1, 1995. In each of the years 1999, 1998 and 1997, $2.7 million of buy-out costs were amortized to expense.

Certain other costs incurred by the company are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the
regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are billed.

The company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide a closer matching of revenues and
expenses.

In May 1996, the FPSC issued an order approving an agreement among the company, the Office of Public Council (OPC)
and the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) regarding 1996 earnings. This agreement provided for a $25-million revenue
refund to customers to be made over the 12-month period beginning Oct. 1, 1996. This refund consisted of $15 million of revenues
deferred from 1996 and $10 million of revenues deferred from 1995, plus accrued interest.

In October 1996, the FPSC approved an agreement among the company, OPC and FIPUG that resolved all pending
regulatory issues associated with the Polk Power Station. The agreement allowed the full recovery of the capital costs incurred in the
construction of the Polk Power Station project, and called for an extension of the base rate freeze established in the May agreement
through 1999. The October agreement also established a $25-million temporary base rate reduction reflected as a credit on customer
bills over a 15-month period. The reduction began Oet. 1, 1997 which immediately followed the $25-million refund in the May
agreement.

Depreciation
The company provides for depreciation primarily by the straight-line method at annual rates that amortize the original cost,
less net salvage, of depreciable property over its estimated service life. The provision for utility plant in service, expressed as a
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 4.0% for 1999, 4.1% for 1998 and 4.0% for 1997.
The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal less salvage are charged to
accumulated depreciation.

Asset Impairment

The company periodically assesses whether there has been a permanent impairment of its long-lived assets and certain
intangibles held and used by the company, in accordance with FAS 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of. No write-down of assets due to impairment was required in 1999 or 1998.

Reporting Comprehensive Income

The company has adopted FAS 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income. This standard requires that comprehensive income,
which includes net income as well as certain changes in assets and liabilities recorded in common equity, be reported in the financial
statements. There were no components of comprehensive income other than net income for the years ended Dec. 31, 1999 and 1998.

Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities

In 1998, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) released Issue 98-10, Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy
Trading and Risk Management Activities, effective for fiscal years beginning after Dec. 15, 1998. EITF 98-10 requires contracts for
the purchase and sale of energy commodities that are determined to be trading activities or contracts as defined in the Issue, be valued
at market on the balance sheet date, and the resulting gain or loss reflected in earnings. At Dec. 31, 1999, the company does not have

any contracts for the purchase or sale of energy that would be classified as trading activities as defined in EITF 98-10.

Deferred Income Taxes

The liability method is utilized in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the liability method, the temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities are reported as deferred taxes measured at current tax
rates. Since the company is a regulated enterprise, its books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including certain
adjustments to accumulated deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax liability reflecting the
amount payable to customers through future rates.

Investment Tax Credits
Investment tax credits have been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized to income tax expense over the service

lives of the related property.

Other Deferred Credits
Other deferred credits primarily include the accrued postretirement benefit liability, and the pension liability.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the cost of borrowed
funds and a reasonable return on other funds used for construction. The rate used to calculate AFUDC is revised periodically to reflect
significant changes in The Company’s cost of capital. The rate was 7.79% for 1999, 1998 and 1997. Total AFUDC for 1999 and 1997
was $1.8 million and $0.2 million, respectively. There were no qualifying projects in 1998. The base on which AFUDC is calculated
excludes construction work in progress which has been included in rate base.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging

In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) 133, Accounting
for Derivative Instraments and Hedging. This standard was initially to be effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 1999. In
July 1999, the FASB delayed the effective date of this pronouncement until fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The new
standard requires an entity to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements, to measure those
instruments at fair value and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as either components of comprehensive income
or in net income, depending on the types of those instruments.

In preparation for adoption of this Statement effective Jan. 1, 2001, the company has completed an initial review of business
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activities and contracts, and has developed a preliminary inventory of derivative instuments encompassed by FAS 133. The
Company has not used derivatives or other financial products for speculative purposes. At this point, the company does not anticipate
that the adoption of FAS 133 will significantly impact its financial statements. Management will continue to document all current and
possible future uses of derivatives, evaluate their effectiveness for hedging treatment, and develop procedures and methods for
measuring them.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts were reclassified to conform with current year presentation,

B. Common Stock

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc.

Common Stock Issue
(thousands) Shares Amount Expense Total
Balance Dec. 31, 1996 10 $936.3 $(0.8) $935.5
Costs associated with Preferred Stock retirements (1) — - 0.1 0.1
Balance Dec. 31, 1997 10 936.3 0.7 935.6
Contributed capital from parent _ 44.0 - 44.0
Balance Dec. 31, 1998 10 $980.3 $(0.7) $979.6
Contributed capital from parent - -- -- -
Balance Dec. 31, 1999 1o $980.3 .7 $979.6

(1) In July 1997, The Company retired all of its outstanding shares ($20 million aggregate par value) of 4.32% Series A, 4.16%
Series B and 4.58% Series D preferred stock at redemption prices of $103.75, $102.875 and $101.00 per share, respectively.
In connection with this retirement, $.1 million of associated issuance costs were recognized.

C. Retained Earnings

The Company's Restated Articles of Incorporation and certain series of the company’s first mortgage bonds contain
provisions that limit the dividend payment on the company's common stock. At Dec. 31, 1999, substantially all of the company's
retained eamnings were available for dividends on its common stock.

D. Retirement Plan

Tampa Electric is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plan of TECO Energy, including a non-contributory defined -
benefit retirement plan, which covers substantially all employees. Benefits are based on employees' years of service and average final
salary.

TECO Energy's policy is to fund the plan within the guidelines set by ERISA for the minimum annual contribution and the
maximum allowable as a tax deduction by the IRS. About 73 percent of plan assets were invested in common stocks and 27 percent in
fixed income investments at Dec. 31, 1999,

In 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FAS 132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other Post
Retirement Benefits. FAS 132 standardizes the disclosure requirements for pension and other postretirement benefits with additional
information required on changes in the benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets. TECO Energy adopted FAS 132 with the
additional disclosures included here and in Footnote E, Postretirement Benefit Plan.

Components of net pension expense, reconciliation of the funded status and the accrued pension liability are presented below
for TECO Energy consolidated.

Compaonents of Net Pension Expense
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(millions) 1999 1998 1997
Service cost (benefits earned during the period) $12.9 $11.7 $104
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations 27.2 26.5 24.8
Expected return on plan assets (34.6) (31.5) (28.4)
Amortization of:
Unrecognized transition asset {0.9) (0.9) (0.9)
Prior service cost 1.2 1.2 1.2
Actuarial (gain) loss 5.2 _12 _02
Net pension expense 11.0 8.2 73
Special termination benefit charge - 0.7 --
Curtailment charge — (0.8) --
Net pension expense recoghized in the Consolidated
Statements of Income (1) $11.0 $81 $ 73

(1) Tampa Electric Company’s portion was $1.0 million, $1.4 million and $0.7 million for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Retirement Plan and the Accrued Pension Prepayment/(Liability)

{millions)
Dec. 31, Dec. 31,
1999 _1998
Project benefit obligation, beginning of year $414.9 $374.9
Change in benefit obligation due to:
Service cost 12.9 11.7
Interest cost 27.2 26.5
Actuarial (gain) loss (68.1) 29.5
Curtailments - (1.1
Special termination benefits -- 0.7
Gross benefits paid 26.5 (27.3)
Projected benefit obligation, end of year 3604 4149
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 468.7 414.8
Change in plan assets due to:
Actual return on plan assets 65.3 722
Employer contributions 7.6 9.0
Gross benefits paid including expenses) (29.5) (27.3)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 512.1 468.7
Funded status, end of year 151.7 53.8
Unrecognized net actuarial gain (183.6) (87.6)
Unrecognized prior service cost 11.3 12.5
Unrecognized net transition asset (5. (6.7)
Accrued pension liability (2) 3L3 $(28.0)

(2) Tampa Electric Company's portion was $11.1 and $10.3 million at Dec. 31, 1999 and 1998 respectively.

Assumptions Used in Determining Actuarial Valuations

1999 1998

Discount rate to determine projected
benefit obligation 7.75% 6.75%
Rates of increase in compensation levels 3.3-53% 3.3-53%
Plan asset growth rate through time 9% 9%
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E. Postretirement Benefit Plan

Tampa Electric Company currently provides certain postretirement health care benefits for substantially ali employees
retiring after age 55 meeting certain service requirements. The company contribution toward health care coverage for most employees
retiring after Jan. 1, 1990 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on years of service. Postretirement benefit levels are substantially
unrelated to salary. Tampa Electric Company reserves the right to terminate or modify the plan in whole or in part at any time. The
prior period amounts have been restated to include life insurance benefits.

Components of Postretirement Benefit Cost

{millions)
1999 1998 1997
Service cost (benefits earned during the period) $1.8 $1.3 $13
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations 4.8 4.5 4.6
Amortization of transition obligation
(straight line over 20 years) 1.9 1.8 1.9
Amortization Prior Service Cost 5 5 5
Amortization of actuarial loss/(gain) _02 —— —_—
Net periodic Postretirement benefit expense 8. $81 382

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Postretirement Benefit Plan and the Accrued Liability
(millions)

Dec. 31, Dec, 31,
1999 1998
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, beginning of year $67.9 $64.3
Change in benefit obligation due to:
Service cost 1.8 1.4
Interest cost 4.8 4.4
Plan participants' contributions 0.1 0.1
Actuarial (gain) loss 3.7 14
Gross benefits paid (4.1 3.7
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, end of year 5668 3679
Funded status, end of year $(66.8) $(67.9)
Unrecognized net loss from past experience 1.9 58
Unrecognized prior service cost 4.7 5.1
Unrecognized transition obligation 241 _259
Liability for accrued postretirement benefit 5(36.2) $31L.1
Assumptions Used in Determining Actnarial Valuations
1999 1998
Discount rate to determine projected benefit obligation 7.75% 6.75%

The assumed health care cost trend rate for medical costs prior to age 65 was 8.0% in 1999 and decreases to 5.75% in 2002
and thereafter. The assumed health care cost trend rate for medical costs after age 65 was 6.5% in 1999 and decreases to 5.75% in
2002 and thereafter.

A l-percent increase in the medical trend rates would produce a 6-percent ($0.4 million) increase in the aggregate service
and interest cost for 1999 and a 5-percent ($3.3 million) increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of Dec. 31,
1999.

A 1-percent decrease in the medical trend rates would produce a 5-percent ($0.4 million) decrease in the aggregate service
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and interest cost for.1999 and a 4-percent (52.9 million) decrease in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of Dec. 31,
1999.

F. Income Tax Expense

The company is included in the filing of a consolidated Federal income tax return with its parent and affiliates. The company's income
tax expense is based upon a separate return computation. Income tax expense consists of the following components:

(millions) Federal State _Total
1999

Currently payable $79.9 $109 $90.8

Deferred (17.8) 2 (17.6)
Amortization of investment

tax credits (4.6) - _(4.6)
Total income tax expense 57,5 $11.1 68.6

Included in other income, net _{0.3
Included in operating expenses 68.9

1998

Currently payable $ 433 £ 17 $ 51.0

Deferred 25.6 39 29.5

Amortization of investment tax credits (4.6) - (4.6)
Total income tax expense 64.3 11.6 75.9

Included in other income, net (0.2)
included in operating expenses 76.1
1997

Currently payable $ 542 $ 64 $ 606

Deferred 16.7 5.6 223

Amortization of investment tax credits (4.6) - {4.6)
Total income tax expense 3 663 12.0 78.3

Included in other income, net 0.2)
Included in operating expenses $ 785

Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial
reporting purposes. The principal components of the company's deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are
as follows:

Dec. 31, Deec. 31,

{millions) 1999 1998
Deferred tax assets(1)

Property related $ %43 $ 90.1
Leases 45 48
Insurance reserves : 12.4 10.7
Early capacity payments 22 22
Other 3.7 3.7

Total deferred income tax assets 117.1 111.5
Deferred income tax liabilities(1)

Property related (451.5) (444 .4)
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Other 21.1 22,6
Total deferred income tax liabilities 430.4 (421.8)
Accumulated deferred income taxes 133 $(310.3)

(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted.
The total income tax provisions differ from amounts computed by applying the federal statutory tax rate to income before
income taxes for the following reasons:

{millions) 1999 1998 1997
Net income $125.1 $130.9 $135.5
Total income tax provision 68.6 76.1 78.3
Income before income taxes $193.7 $207.0 $2138
Income taxes on above at federal statutory rate of 35% 5 678 $724 3 748
Increase (decrease) due to

State income tax, net of federal income tax 7.2 7.6 7.8

Amortization of investment tax credits (4.6) (4.6) 4.6)

Equity portion of AFUDC - - --

Other (1.7 0.6 0.3
Total income tax provision 3 687 $ 76,0 5 783
Provision for income taxes as a percent of income

before income taxes 35.5% 36.7% 6.6%
G. Short-term Debt

Notes payable consisted primarily of commercial paper with weighted average interest rates of 5.95% and 5.18% at Dec. 31,
1999 and 1998, respectively. The carrying amount of notes payable approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of
these instruments. Unused lines of credit at Dec. 3 1, 1999 were $230 million. Certain lines of credit require commitment fees of .05%
on the unused balances.

H. Related Party Transactions (millions)

Net transactions with affiliates are as follows:

1999 1998 1997
Fuel and interchange related, net $130.0 $149.6 $154.6
Administrative and general, net $ 107 $ 98 $ 74

Amounts due from or to affiliates of the company at year-end are as follows:

1999 1998
Accounts receivable $ 29 $ 29
Accounts payable $ 245 $ 192

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.

L. Charges to earnings

In 1999 and 1998 the company recognized certain charges that were unusual and nonrecurring in nature.
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1999 Charges

The charges in 1999 totaied $18.3 million pretax ($13.7 million after tax) and consisted of the following:

The Company recorded a charge of $10.5 million ($6.4 million after tax} based on FPSC audits of its 1997 and 1998
earnings, which among other things, limited its regulatory equity ratio to 58.7 percent, a decrease of 91 basis points and 224 basis
points from 1997's and 1998's ratios, respectively.

The Company also recorded a charge of $3.5 million after tax, representing management's estimate of additional expense to
resolve the litigation filed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

A et after-tax charge, after recovery under the then current regulatory agreement totaling $3.8 million was also recognized
reflecting corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years' tax returns.

1998 Charges

The FPSC in September 1997 ruled that under the regulatory agreements effective through 1999 the costs associated with
two long-term wholesale power sales contracts should be assigned to the wholesale jurisdiction and that for retail rate making
purposes the costs transferred from retail to wholesale should reflect average costs rather than the lower incremental costs on which
the two contracts are based. As a result of this decision and the related reduction of the retail rate base upon which Tampa Electric is
allowed to earn a return, these contracts became uneconomic. One contract was terminated in 1997. As to the other contract, which
expires in 2001, Tampa Electric entered into firm power purchase contracts with third parties to provide replacement power through
1999 and is no longer separating the associated generation assets from the retail jurisdiction. The cost of purchased power under these
contracts exceeded the revenues expected through 1999. To reflect this difference, The Company recorded a $9.6 million charge ($5.9
million after tax) in 1998. In November 1999, the FPSC approved a company-proposed treatment for the remaining 14 1/2 months of
the contract that flows 100 percent of the revenues from the contract back to retail customers.

The Company also recorded a charge of $7.3 million ($4.4 million after tax) in other expense for an FPSC decision in 1998

denying recovery of certain BTU coal quality price adjustments for coal purchases from TECO Coai since 1993.
J. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company’s capital investments are estimated to be §141 million in 2000 and $540 million for 2001 through 2004 for
equipment and facilities to meet customer growth and generation reliability programs. Additionally, The Company is also expecting to
spend $51 million in 2000 and $554 million during 2001-2004 to repower the Gannon Power Station and is forecasting $42 million in
2000 and $114 million during 2001-2004 to construct additional generation expansion. At the end of 1999, The Company had
outstanding commitments of about $66 million to repower the Gannon Power Station.

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its Peoples Gas System
division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites presents the
potential for significant response costs, Tampa Electric Company estimates its ultimate financial liability at approximately $20 million
over the next 10 years. The environmental remediation costs associated with these sites are not expected to have a significant impact

on customer prices.

Per instruction 1 on page 120, the following is a reconciliation of "Cash and Cash equivalents at the End of Year" to related amounts
on the balance sheet.

Description Page Reference Amount
Cash Page 110, line 24 $(2,888,617)
Working Funds Page 110, line 26 81,733
Cash Equivalents See note below* 27,589,773
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents Page 121, line 90 $24.782.889
NOTE:

Tota}l Temporary Cash Investments Page 110, line 27 $27,589,773
Less: Short-term Investments (included in Temp. Cash Invest.) 0
Cash Equivalents in Temp Cash Investments $27.589,773
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K. Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
Accordingly, the statements of retained eamnings and cash flows for the prior year have been omitted and the current portion of
long-term debt has not been classified as such. The current portion of long-term debt was $81,100,000 and $1,080,000 at December
31, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
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5] PROVISTONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

arme of Respondent This Report Is:

Line Classification Total Elt(e:)tric

No. (a) (b)

Utility Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

3,731,316,003

3,731,316,003

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

155,439,873

155,439,873

Experimental Plant Unclassified

Total (3 thru 7)

3,886,755,876

3,886,755,876

w] o ~| @ ;] K] W N =

Leased to Others

-
[=)

Held for Future Use

33,447,348

33,447,348

poy
—_

Construction Work in Progress

48,162,225

48,162,225

-
L]

Acquisition Adjustments

5,335,190

5,335,190

-
w

Total Utility Piant (8 thru 12)

3,573,700,639

3,973,700,639

=y
I

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

1,608,113,196

1.608,113,19€|

-
)

Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

-
o

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17

in Service:

2,365,587,443

2,365,587 443

18

Depreciation

1,604,011,929

19

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21

Amort of Other Utility Plant

4,101,267

1,604,011,929

4,101,267

22

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23

Leased to Others

2

Depreciation

1,608,113,196

1,608,113,196

25

Amortization and Depletion

26

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

29

Amortization

30

Total Heid for Future Use (28 & 29)

31

‘Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

1,608,113,196

1,608,113,196
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ELECTRIC PLART IN SERVICE TAccount 107, 102, 103 and 1Ub}

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Soid;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
in columns (€) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years

distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation

significant amount

provision. nclude also in column (d)
Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications
tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above

ACCoUnt

{a)

=
=]

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
(301} Organization

—Balance
Beginning of Year
)

ATRINIONS
(€)

{302) Franchises and Consents

{(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

10,055,121

3,120,013

TOTAL Inangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

10,055,121

7,249,234

3,120,013

{311) Structures and Improvements

233,874,162

1,764,031

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

870,197,584

104,127,216

al -
=] o] o] o] ] ;@ ;] K] W] V] -

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

Py
N

(314) Turbogenerator Units

254 B79,955

3,896,404

—
L&)

(315} Accessory Electric Equipment

157,326,587

1,013,616

ey
E-9

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

33,535,951

862,778

-
4]

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14)
B. Nuclear Production Plant
(320) Land and Land Rights

-
m

-
-]

1,557,063,473

111,664,045

pury
0

(321} Structures and improvements

-
w0

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

N
o

(323) Turbogenerator Units

N
-

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

]
N

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

N
w

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)
C. Hydraulic Production Piant
(330) Land and Land Rights

[
i

N
(5]

n
(-1

{(331) Structures and Improvements

N
|

{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

Ny
=]

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

N
w0

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

[ ]
(=

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

w
—

{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

W
N

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)
D. Other Production Plant
(340) Land and Land Rights

L2
£a21

[
-

19,832,970

L]
R

(341) Structures and Improvements

112,973,291

451,985

(5]
[+2]

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

211,566,242

9,361,354

[ 5]
-]

(343) Prime Movers

192,804,812

L)
=]

(344) Generators

253,685

368,827

(5]
[l

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

61,790,838

58,228
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instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respordent’s plant actually in service at end of
year.

6. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column () only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of pant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirernent of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing.

Refirements Adjustments Transters Balance at Ling
(d) () ) End gyrea No.
1
2
3
385,427 12,789,707 4
385,427 12,789,707 5
6
7
7,249,234 8
93,502 -121,691 235,423,000 9
17,703,165 25,708 056,647,343 10
1
779,591 -19,288 257,977,480 12
1,269,971 115,008 157,185,240 13
8,627,237 25,771,402 14
28,473,466 -263 1,640,253,789 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
19,932,970 34
95 805 509.434 113,838,905 35
2,449 852 -2,095,707 216,382,037 36
340,681 500,977 162,965,108 37
19,223 641,735 38
61,198 387,825 62,176,693 39
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ame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company E;; gche):Lgx:::ssion g:;; 0?236 ()Yor ) Dec. 31, EQ_
ELCECTRIC PLANT TN SERVICE TACcount 1U1, 102, TU3 and 106) (Continued)
] Account. ~Balance Agaitions |
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b} {c)
40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 9,715,595 7,428
21 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40} 609,037,433 10,248,822
23 [TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of iines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 2,166,100,906 121,912,867
3313, TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 [{350) Land and L.and Rights 14,418,145 22,335
45 [(352) Structures and Improvements 2,027,738 44 8041
46 [ (353) Station Equipment 119,286,447 4,441,991
47 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 4,342 274
48 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 67,102,662 2,628,025
45 [(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 67,678,260 2,257,773
50 | (357) Underground Conduit 6,409,808
51 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 4,174,657
52 | (359) Roads and Trails 2,843,988 192,528
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 288,283,979 9,587,456
54 [4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 | (360) Land and Land Rights 5,027,536
56 1 (361) Structures and improvements 841,734 31,249
57 [(362) Station Equipment 103,108,632 5,092,412
58 1(363) Storage Battery Equipment
59 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 127,345,194 6,441,547
60 [ (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 146,635,665 5,667,056
61 |(366) Underground Conduit 77.475612 5,465,427
62 [(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 96,933,319 8,566,606
63 [(368) Line Transformers 238,637,348 15,838,870
64 | (369) Services 99,428,793 6,654,529
65 [{370) Meters 41,824,152 2,447,912
66 | (371} Installations on Customer Premises
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
6B [ (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 78,982 969 8,673,684
50 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 1,016,241,954 64,884,292
70 | 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 |(389) Land and Land Righis 3,892,003
72 [(390) Structures and mprovemenits 68,595,562 1,548,482
73 |{391) Office Fumniture and Equipment 40,569,975 4,986,710
74 [(392) Transportation Equipment . 34,136,245 1,930,756
75 [(393) Stores Equipment 572,642 17,996
76 [(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 4,534,563 713,511
77 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 2,054,189 55,205
78 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 1,066,313 44 825
75 [(397) Communication Equipment 100,659,871 4,921,736
80 [(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 246,466 31,984
81 |SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 256,327,829 14,251,205
82 [ (399) Other Tangible Property
83 [TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of fines 81 and 82) 256,327,829 14,251,205
84 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106} 3,737,009,789 213,755,833
85 | (1027 E'ectric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
86 [(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
87 |{(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 3,737,009,789 213,755,833
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Narme of Respandent

This Report 1s:
)]

LDate of Report

Year of Report

Tampa Electric Company @) QnR‘::g::::ssion éh:go?;d Sg) Dec. 31, 1999
£LECTRIC PLANT TN SERVICE {Account 101, 702, 103 and 106) {Continued)
Retirements Adjusiments Transters "~ Balance at Line
End of Year No.
() () ® )
678,247 10,401,270 40
2,947,536 -1 616,338,718 41
31,421,002 -264 2,256,592,507 42
43
-1,918 14,438,562 44
4,540 2,068,002 45
1,074,386 3,218 122,657,270 46
4,342,274 47
536,626 1,917 69,195,978 48
1,008,357 2,440 68,930,116 49
-2,869,379 3,540,429 50
2,869,379 7,044 036 81
15,484 3,021,032 52
2,639,393 5,657 295,237,699 53
54
5,027,536 55
6,000 866,983 56
720,159 -3,446 107,477 439 57
58
947,156 2,177 132,837,408 58
727,224 -669 151,574,828 60
78,669 1,061 82,863,431 61
1,544,912 -391 103,854,622 62
3412145 251,064,073 63
271,415 105,812,907 64
684,547 43,587,517 65
66
67
1,037,188 86,624,465 68
9,429 415 -5,622 1,071,691,209 69
70
3,892,003 71
524,795 69,619,249 72
10,382,161 35,174,524 73
1,229,460 34,837 541 74
68,539 522,099 75
542,775 229 4,705,528 76
239,869 1,869,525 77
1,111,138 78
7,050,763 98,530,844 79
96,147 182,303 B0
20,134,509 228 250,444,754 81
82
20,134,509 229 250,444,754 83
64,009,746 3,886,755,876 84
85
86
87
64,009,746 3,886,755,876 88
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Name of Respondent Erhls Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report

. 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
Tampa Electric Company (2) [}A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999

ELECTRIC PLANT AELD FOR FUTUR >k (Account T05)

1. Report separateiy each Property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other iterns of property held
for future use.

DESCIpon and Loca A
Nbo. Of Property in This Account in Utjlity Service End of Year
(b} (c) (d}

Land and Rights:

Beacon Key Transmission Line
Right-of-Way - North of
Hillsborough/Manatee County
Line, West of Hwy 41 063067 Post 2010 1,112,507

South Hillsborough to River
Transmission Right-of-Way 063073 063008 21,890,157

o) ) ool ~J] o] | k| ol ral o

Py

Phosphate Area Transmission
Right-of-Way North of
Hillsberough/Manatee County

-
-

-
M)

-
[#4]

Line, W. of Hwy 301 E. of
US Hwy 41 063073 Post 2010 968,293
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ame of Respondent This Report IS | Tyate of Report Year of Repart
Tampa Electric Compan ) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) Dec. 31 1999
¥ (2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 S

ECECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE SE {Account 109)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition o

other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105

e R aperty “°%in This Account in Utility Service End of Year
°. (@ (b} (©) )

Land and Rights:

Dale Mabry Transmission
Substation Site - So. side

of Van Dyke Rd. on West Side

063073 Post 2010 368,966

River Transmission Sub-

station Davis Road and McRae
Temple Terrace 063085 063003 1,438,076

7
2
3
4
5| of Dale Mabry Highway
6
7
8
9

11| Skyway Transmission Sub-

12| station Site - Corner of

13| George Rd and Independence Parkway.
14| Tampa 063087 Post 2010 368,056

16 Transmission Substation
17| Sites - Located throughout

18] Company's service area Various Various 382,763

L8]
-

Other Property:

47| Total
33,447,348
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Name of Respondent 1ThisReportTs: Uate of Report Year of Repor
Tampa Electric Compan ¢ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1999
P pany (2) [)A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ec. 31,

ELECTRIC FTCANT AELD FOR FUTURE E (Account 105)

for future use.

Line
No. Of Property
i

2. For property having an original cost of $2506,000
other required information, the date that utility use of

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost

of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to

f such property was discontinued, and the date the orig

on

Land and Rights:

Cass St. Distribution Sub-

anCce a
of Year
@ =

station - 1228 E. Cass St Tampa

063085

Post 2010 1,136,897

Washington St. Distribution

1
2
3
3
5
6
7
8
9

Substation - Bordered by

10| Pierce, Jackson, & Jefferson streets, Tampa

063085

063003 1,821,335

12| Sunlake Distribution Substation

13| Dale Mabry North of Lutz

14| Lake Fern Road

063088

063000 520,471

15

16

17| Distribution Substations Sies -

18| Located throughout Company's service area

Various

Vartous 1,042,851

19

20

21| Other Property;

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

az

43

a4

45

46

47| Total
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ame of Respondent This Report is: | Dale of Report Year of Report
. 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1999
Tampa Eiectric Company @ A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
ELECTRIC PCANT HELL FOR FUTURE Ust TAccount T05}

for future use.

1. Report separately each prop

2. For property having an original cost of
other required information, the date that u

Line
No.

erty held for future use at end of the year having an ariginal cost of $250,000

Of Pzg?erty

$250,000 or more previously used in
tility use of such property was discon

Land and Rights:

Power Piant Site X - South of S.R. 60,

utility operations, now held
tinued, and the date the orig

in This Account
(b)

or more. Group other items of property held

for future use, give in column (a), in addition to

= Tt Servi
in talcl:t)y ervice

inal cost was transferred to Account 105.

End of Year
(d}

West of Pleasant Grove Rd, North of

Durant Rd in Hillsborough County

063073

Post 2010

487,627

Big Bend Buffer Land

063086

Post 2010

1,250,055

Paim River Operation Center

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Paim River Rd and 82nd Street

063087

Post 1999

618,704

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| Other Property:

72| Other Property Held for Future Use

Various

Various

39,590

23

24

25

256

27

28

29

30

kX

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

a2

43

44

45

46

47| Total
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[Name of Res?ondent (TA.r;ls Repgr:l iosriginai Rﬁé’e gfa Rs;l?)ort Year of Rep:>ggg
Tampa Electric Company (2) =3A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31. 7
WNSTRUCmn'vQRK'IN'PRUGRES‘S TTELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2 Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balancs End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
ine Descrption of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric {(Account 107)
{a) (b)
1| Fo1 COSMOS Project 5,069,210
% | H50 Polk Station - Unit 2 24,504,906
3| J06 CIS Replacement 4,658,775
4 |1 C04 Crosstown Center 303,104
5 | CO7 Ybor Streetcar 176,267
& | B0Z Big Bend Admin Bldg HVAC 227,707
7 | B40 Big Bend 1 WOPFE Gontrols & DPU Addition 505,356
8 | CO9 SR540 - Thomhill Transmission Line 200,587
g1 C11 Pebblecreek 2nd Transformer & 6% KV 445,008
10 | D50 Customer Outage Analysis 759,920
111 D72 Polk Power Station CT2 Addition 318,680
32 | E61 EMS Scada/AGC Migration 1,272,912
12 | F39 Call Pilot - Data Center 522,467
14 | G0OB Gannon 3 EH2 Feedwaler Heater 338,164
15 | A21 Phiiiips 1 Generator Rotor 210,566
16 | H22 Phillips 2 Generator Rotor 203,431
17 | H53 Polk Power Station Unit 3 4,002,138
18 [HBD Polk 1 Brine System 623,509
79 [HB7 Polk 1 Brine Concentrator \Vapor Compressor 302,035
20 | J02 Bar Coding 409,577
21 [ J07 TECO Plaza Chiller Replacement 300,178
22 | J17 Ybor Microcell 133,996
73 | J33 Plaza Elevator Control Replacement 247,206
24 | J41 Construct Building at Training Center 291,807
55 | J44 Replace Records Retention Center 437,304
26 | J51 50th Street Parking expansion 152,088
27 | L13 Metallic Cross Connect System 538,722
28 Minor Projects 1,006,605
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41
42
43| TOTAL 48,162,225
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Name of Respordent TFis Repor Is:

(1

An Qriginal

Date of Réport
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

Tampa Electric Company @) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
CUN'S'I%'CHUN'UVERWAUb -ELECTRIC

1, Listin column (a} to kinds of overheads according to the tities used by the respondant,. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capitalized should be shown as separate ilems. 2. Qn Page 218 fumish information concemi
overhead apportiocnments are made, but rather should expiain on Page 218 the accountin

etc. which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering,
assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated fo construction jobs.

ng construction overheads. 3. A respandent should not report "none* to the page if no
g procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs,
supervision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, &tc., which are first

No.

Line Description( o)f overhead
a

Total amount cha)r)ged for the year

ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUGTION

1,885,613

BENEFIT COST

3,398,318

TAXES

1,987,583

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

5,837,209
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46 | TOTAL

13,108,723
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Name of Respondent (T{;ls RepoArt Ics): cinal ?Na‘te Bf R$p)orl Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr,
Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, _ 1999

GENERAL DESCRIFTION OF CUNS | RUCTION OVERAEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, {b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, () basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Piant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1{5), column {d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula {Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates).

Line Titie Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage
(a) (b} (c) (d)
1| Average Short-Term Debt & [ 87,022,511
Computation of Allowance text
2| Short-term Interest s 5.28
3| Long-Term Debt D 686,089,186 37.23 d 6.73
4| Preferred Stock P [
5| Common Equity c 1,166,581,588 62.77 c 11.75
6| Total Capitalization 1,842 670,774
7| Average Construction Work in W 70,356,360

Progress Balance

2 Giross Rate for Borrowed Funds s \i’ .o

D ya- 2
D+P+C W : 594

3. Rate for Other Funds

[‘I-S_][p(_P_)+c( C n 0.00
W D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actuaily Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 7.79
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company :2; n Orngina (Mo ) Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000 )
ACCUMUWED'PRUVTSFUN-FQ'DEPRECWHUN UF ELECTRICUTILITY PCANT {Account T08)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the approgriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

LI:: e e+ te) §ervice for Future Use Leaseg to aﬁers
(a) (b) (c} {d) (e)
1} Balance Beginning of Year 1,525,270,284 1,525,270,284
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 145,986,394 145,986,394
4] (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others
5| Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1.832,234 1,832,234
6| Other Clearing Accounts
7| Other Accounts (Specify): ) - 441,059 -441,059
8
8 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 147,377,569 147,377,569

lines 3 thru 8)
10f Net Charges for Plant Retired:

11| Book Cost of Plant Retired 63,624,322 63,624,322
12| Cost of Removal 8,028,529 8,028,529
13| Salvage (Credit) 3,016,927 3,016,927
14| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 68,635,924 68,635,924

of lines 11 thru 13)
15| Other Debit or Cr. Items {Describe):
16

17| Balance End of Year {Enter Totals of lines 1, 1,604,011,929 1,604,011,829
8, 14, 15, and 16)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
18] Steam Production 873,407,672 873,407,672
18{ Nuclear Production

201 Hydrauiic Production-Conventional

21| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

22] Other Production 140,464,545 140,464,545
23| Transmission 97,781,074 §7,781,074
24 Distribution 383,065,522 383,065,522
25| General 109,293,116 109,293,116
26i TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 1,604,011,929 1,604,011,929
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(H An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y

04/30/2000

Year of Repor
Dec. 31, 1999

N

NUTILITY PROPERTY {(Account 127

company.

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another com

1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121,

pany. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated

3. Furmnish particulars {details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and
$. Minor ltems ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Accoun
to public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property {Line 45).

give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
t 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
No. of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
(a} (b) (d)
1| Kitchen Equipment at Terrace on the Mail
2| located at TECO Plaza, Downtown
3( Tampa, Street Address: 702 N. Frankiin St 260,079 -260,079
4
5
6} Arwork at TECO Flaza, Downtown Tampa
7| Street Address: 702 N. Frankiin St. 154,774 154,774
8
9
10/ Land - Northwest comer of State Road 544
11 and Lucerne Loop Rd., Winter Haven 665,656 665,656
12
13
14] Kitchen Equipment at TECO Plaza
15[ Downtown Tampa, Street Address:
16 702 N. Frankiin St. 174,512 174,912
T
18]
19 Port Manatee land - North of
20 Hillsborough/Manalee County Line,
21 West of Highway 41 4,970,027 4,970,027
22
23
24| Residential Surge Suppression
25 Equipment (Location-various) 1,325,122 928,908 2,254,030
26
27
28 Power Energy Management
29 System for Business
30| (Location-various) 1,052 245 -1,052,245
3
32
33| Business Surge Suppression
34| Equipment (Location-various} 203,933 203,933
35
36
37
38
39
[~ 4D
41
42
43
44[ Minor item Previously Devoted to Public Service 44 706 1,010 45716
1 45| Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 22,508 6,116 28,624
| 48] TOTAL 8,670,029 -172,357 8,497,672
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ame of Respondent (T1h)ls RepoAn IS il Rgte Bf Rsp)on Year of Repori
. n Origina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company (2} E];ﬂ\ Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, __1 999

Account TZ3.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 4231, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),{f.(a) and (h)

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Repori separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acguisiion. The TOTAL in column () should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

veser v Date Acquired Date Of ATIGONT of MVESTTent at_|
No. Ma(tx.srity Beginning of Year
(a) (b) c (d)

TERMCO, Inc. - Broker for Tampa Electric Company's purchases and 11711187
sales of real property 10,000

Power Engineering & Construction, Inc. 08/09/96 -42,146
Specializes in engineering, construction, and maintenance

services that involve energy delivery or required related

expertise performed for existing Tampa Electric Company customers

as well as an expanded market.
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

{2} A Resubmission
INVESTMENTS IN bU%UWRY'CUM

Date of Report
(Mo, Dz, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Reporl
Dec. 31,

1999

FANIES TAccount TZ3.T) (Confinued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged desi

and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or securit

date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column {f} interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment

{or the other amount at which camied in the books of account if difference from cost

includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

} and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment

Eamin%g )of Year

REVENUES 10T YEar
N

AMGUNT Of TNVESTIMENT at
End &;)Year

gnate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

y acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commissicn,

GAIN or oSS oM MVEsment
Disp?ﬁ)ed of

Line

-
o

10,000

41,391

-755
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This ReportTs:
{1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Year of Repori
Dec. 31, 1999

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2000

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (@)
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the

various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show se

clearing, if applicable.

parately debit or credits to stores expense

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance
Beginning of Year

(b)

Balance
End of Year

{c)

Department or
Departments which
Use z\g?lerial

Fuel Stock {Account 151)

86,858,213

71,364,412

Production

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 162)

734

Production

Residuals and Extracted Products {(Account 153)

Production

Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated)

43,675,204

47,780,365

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

©f o | o] ;| & W o] =

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

Y
o

Assighed to - Other

-
-

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Tnes 5 thru 10)

43,675,204

47,780,365

-
%)

Merchandise (Account 155)

-
w

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

—_
f Y

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

15

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

Various

16

17

18

19

20

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

130,534,417

118,145,511
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ame of Respondent ‘(l’1h)15 Rep%rt Ig \ gﬁte [o)f R‘?p)ort Year of Report
; n Crigina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Gompany @ EIDA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning allowances.

2, Report all acquisitions of aflowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-{c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)- -(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2000
No. {Account 158.1) —  NO. [ — NG. A,
{a {b) {c) (d) (e)

1] Balance-Beginning of Year 20,977.00 454,388

2

3| Acquired During Year:

41 Issued (Less Withheld Allow) §6,485.00

5[ Returned by EPA -451,546

6

7

8 | Purchases/Transfers:

9| LILCO 5,000.00 1,082,600

10 ENRON 10,000:00 1,524,300

11 | EMISSIONS TRADING, LLC 5,000.00! 1,040,000

12| KOCH 2,500.00 512,500

13| AVISTA 1,500.00 308,250

14

15| Total 24,000.00 4,467,650

17 | Relinguished During Year:

18] Charges fo Aceount 509 _mﬁu__
19| Other:

20

21 | Cost of Sales/Transfers:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28| Total

25| Balance-End of Year 36,022.00 1,833,276

30

31| Sales:

32| Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34| Gains

35| Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36| Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year
41
42| Sales:

43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45| Gains

46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95} Page 228



Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Date of Report Year of Repori
, (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
Tampa Electric Company (2) [A Resubmission 04/20/2000 Dec.31, 1999

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

8. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors#ransferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
8. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/ransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2001 2002 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt No. A, No. At NG. AmL. No.
{f) {g) th) M 0 (k) () {m)
20,977.00 454,388 1
...... >
3
2l
-451,54 5
=1
=1
51
5,000.00 1,082600 9
10,000.00 1,524,300 10
5,000.00 1,040,000 11
2,500.00 512,500 12
1,500.00 308,250 13
24,000.00

! ] | 95440000 2,657,215

36,022.00

1,833,274 29
30
31|
32|

a3

35

-1,071, 36

37

218,195

218,195-1] 38

39

1,289,520

-1,269,520 40
a1
42
43|

45

46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Late of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Gompany 8; QnR(::SII:::iIssion g:go?;d (;;r) Dec. 31, 1999
OTHER REGULATURY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of reguiatory agencies (and not inciudable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets ATCount AMGUT End of Year
Charged
(a} () {c) (d) (e)
1| Other Regulatory Assets FAS 109 5,966,308 | Various 2,108,555 42,873,338
2} Deferred Debit Fuel - Retail 18,481,171 | 407/421 6,151,629 12,329,542
3| Deferred Debit Capacity 2,532,102 407/421 681,626 2,582,750
4| Deferred Debit Fuel - Wholesale 1,601,327 | 407/421 617,095 984,232
5| Unamortized Coal Contract Buyout 3) 557 2,704 488 13,522,461
6{ Deferred Debit ECRC 2,700,023 | 407/421 418,755 2,281,268
7| Deferred Interest 6.250% Refunded Bonds (2) 71427 233,160 3,246,217 \
8| Deferred Interest 7.875% Refunded Bonds (2) 427 19,305 30,566
9| Deferred Interest 7.875% Refunded Bonds 2 427 81,372 880,350 :
10| Deferred Interest 8% Refunded Bonds (2) 427 474,747 5,143,597 |
11 Deferred Interest 8% Refunded Bonds (2) 427 181,878 424 381
12| Residential Load Management m 1,063,103 | 908 865,171 2,273,150 |
13} Comm-industrial Load Management (1) 33| 908 715 52
14| Deferred Aerial Survey Debit 2,664,010 ] 501 2,401,113 493,506
15| Unamortized Loss on 7 3/4% - 8 1/4% Bonds 428 14,133 65,95
16 Unamortized Loss on 11 5/8% - 11 7/6% Bonds 428 72,299 663,438
17| Unamortized Loss on 12 1/4% - 12 5/8% Bonds 428 258,799 2,236,452
18| Unamortized Loss on (Variable Rate) Bonds 428 13,322 79,931
19| Unamortized Loss on 5 3/4% Bonds 428 279,623 93,208
20| Unamortized Loss on 6 1/8% Bonds 428 182,616 608,720
21| Unamortized Loss on 9.9% Bonds 428 219,019 3,071,863
22
23
24
25
26
27| (1) Amortized over a 5 year period
28| (2) Amortized over the iife of the bonds
29| (3) Amortized over a 10 year period
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | TOTAL 35,005,034_ 17,979,420 93,883,978



Nam

e of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

‘This Report 1s.
4} E]An Original

@

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000
ccoun

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming miscellaneous defe
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less
classes.

rred debits.

than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deffered Debits

(@)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS

ACCOUNL

Charged

(d

Amount
(e)

U]

Balance at
End of Year

AP transact. pending distrib.

101,394

794,491

Various

881,137

14,748

Undistributed Payrol!

214,316

4,208,953

Various

4,112,623

310,646

Gannon 5 L-1 Stationary Blades

60,945

Varicus

60,945

Interest (86-91 RAR)

13,658,578

Various

9,484,317

4,174,261

Other

52,374

16,289

Various

21,009

47,654

ARM Cash Clearing

-980,317

76,005,137

Various

76,026,754

-11,934

Gannon Incident

8,479,802

Various

8,466,050

13,752

0] oo| ~3| & O] =] W] N =

47

Misc. Work in Progress

1,998,579

48

oTY COmim.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

15,095,869

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)
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Name of Respondent 1;h|s Repgrt l(_sJ inal L‘.&ﬁte gf R$p)ort Year of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr,
Tampa Electric Company EZ; 9 { Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
Accuﬁrumrz[alnEFERREmccm TAXES (ASSo0nT TOU)

1. Report the information cailed for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Lime DBsTTpUon and Locaton Balance ol Begining B
No of Year of Year
{a) (b) (c)
1{ Electric
2| ITC-FAS109 26,869,011 24,001,383
3( Dismantling 27,939,406 30,844,682
4] Contributions in Aid 14,158,198 16,396,299
5| Capitalized interest 17,714,255 19,597,064
6| Lease Payments 3,248,187 3,051,517
7] Other (1) 20,052,958 21734177
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 109,982,015 115,625,122
9 Gas
10
B
12
13
14
15 Other
16] TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specify} 1,600,292 1,469,286
18 TOTAL {Acct 190} (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 111,582,307 117,094,408
Notes
(1) Other(Line 7) includes: 12/31/98 12/31/99
Insurance Reserve 10,727,643 12,408,862
Plant Site Write Off 3,130,828 3,130,828
Rate Refund 3,406,120 3,406,120
Early Capacity 2,223,431 2,223,431
Customer Deposits 564,936 564,936
Total 20,052,958 21,734,177
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ame of Respondent (T1r;|s Rep%:t Ig ninal (DNalte 8?’ R$p)orl Year of Report
. n Criginal o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company 2 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, ﬁ
TAPITAL 5 TOCKS (Account 201 and 2U4)

1. Report below the pa

requirement outlined in

series of any general cla

company title) may be reporte
2. Entries in column (b) should re

rticulars {details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate

ss. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
n (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
d in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

present the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

colum

Line
No.

Call Price at
End of Year

Par or Stated
Value per share

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Series

(a) (b) () ()

Account 201

Common Stock

25,000,000

Total_Com

25,000,000

Account 204

w| ef ~N| & ;| | W] M =

Preference Stock

2,500,000

—h
o

-
y

Total_Pre

2,500,000

-
S

-
L

Preferred Stock

1,500,000 100.00

-
S

Y
o

Preferred Stock

2,500,000

=
m
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-

Total_PRE

4,000,000
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Name of Respdndent
Tampa Electric Company

This'Reportis:
(1) An Original

2) A Resubmission

Uate of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Repori
Dec. 31, 1998

CAPTTAL STOCKS (Account 20T and 2

) (Confinued)

3. Give particulars (details) concernin

which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock shouid show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

non-cumulative.

g shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column {a) of any nominally issued ca

is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

pital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which

LANCE SHEET

(Total amount autstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

<) 5
(e)

AITGUNT
H

Shares
(@

LOST
(h)

Shares
{0)

MG
(i}

Line

i No.

10

119,696,788

10

119,696,788
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Narme of Respondent This ReportIs. Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999

Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
OTHAER PAID-TN CAPTTAL (Accounis Z08-217, nc.J

Report balow the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(2) Donations Received from Stockholders {Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which relateg.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 21 1)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

?gr) HTE?HI

o

Account 208
None

Account 209

None

Account 210
None

w] o] N d] ] &) W] W] =

-
|

Subtotal

-
Y

-
N

Py
L5

Account 211

-
E

Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital

ey
(5]

Balance 12/31/98 860,578,909

—
o]

Equity Contribution from Parent

-
e}

Subtotal 860,578,909

Y
oo

-
@0

[~
(=]

N
-

N
%]

N
W

]
-y

N
L8]]

28]
[+}]

N
~J

N
=]

N
[+

(&)
Q

w
-

(2
N

W
w

b4

[ &)
o

L7
5]

[
-J

w
[~

|
0

.S
o

TOTAL 860,578,909
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[Name of Respendent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

. {1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1099
Tampa Electric Company 2) = A Resubmission 0413072000 Dec.31, 777
|B]] DDUUA i lJN CAPITALCSTOURK [Account £13)

Year of Report }

1. Report the balance at end of the year of dis
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respe
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-

count on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
ct to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving
off during the year and specify the amount charged.

No.

Class AT Seres of SWek
(a)

paACE arENd ot YEar |
(b)

Account 213

None

o | o | o G| ]| W] N -

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent El;r;ls Rep,o.\rt Ics): iwinal I(:ﬁte Bf R$|3)0|1 Year of Report
. n Original o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company (2 [JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Account 219)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

e CIass ana Seres of Stk Baance arEor Year |
(@ (0)

=
o

Account 214

Common Stock - No Par 700,921
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ame of Respondent ah)ls Repc,:\lt !8 inal ?Na‘lle Bf R\e{p)o:t Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Comparny (2) [TA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 22T, 222,223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as wel as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt criginally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column {c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

ine Class and Series of Ghbligation, Coupon Rale Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) {c)
1| 7 1/4% Series Due 2001 . 35,000,000 105,031
2 -83,300 P
3|7 3/8% Series Due 2002 40,000,000 117 244
4 -63,600 P
518 1/2% Series Due 2004 50,000,000 141,418
6 -182,500 P
7|7 3/4% Series Due 2022 75,000,000 1,125,655
8 3,627,750 D
9| 5 3/4% Series Due 2000 80,000,000 3,059,291
10 378,400 D
11| 6 1/8% Series Due 2003 75,000,000 2,895,256
12 679,500 D
13
14] ACCOUNT 221 - Instaliment Contracts
15| Variable Rate Due 2005 19,605,000 212,070
16| 7 3/4% - 8 1/4% Due 1994-2004 32,000,000 1,134,454
17| 5 3/4% Due 2007 27,000,000 467,202
18] 11 5/8% - 11 7/8% Due 2001-2011 25,000,000 937,500
19]12 1/4% - 12 5/8% Due 2002-2012 100,000,000 2,624,554
20]9.9% Due 2011-2014 85,950,000 2,931,993
21{ Vanable Rate Due 2025 51,605,000 425,555
22| 7 7/8% Refunding Bonds Due 2021 25,000,000 1,334,534
23| 8% Refunding Bonds Due 2022 100,000,000 5,675,561
24| Variable Rate Due 2018 54,200,000 361,759
25| Variable Rate Due 2020 20,000,000 281,415
266 1/4% Due 2034 85,950,000 3,895,658
27| 5.85% Due 2030 75,000,000 744,802
2815.04% Due 2007 (Docket No. 971060-E1, Order No. PSC-97-1278-FOF-E| Dated 10/16/97 28,000,000 250,828
29 -942,400 P
30
3
32
33| TOTAL 1,094,310,000 32,135,630
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Name of Respondent ‘(I'1h)|s RepoAlt lcs> inal ?N?te Bf R\efzp)on Year of Report
) n Crigina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
L(J'N'L;-'-IERIH BEBI {Account 221, 222, 223 and 2228y (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

18. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regutatory commission but not yet issued.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD {Total am°l\11"[irgtlﬁgggging without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonr;c;rparggg&t)s held by Amount No.
@) () ) (@) i) 0

01701771 01/01/01 01/01/71 01/01/01 1
2
/01772 01/01/02 02/01/72 01/01/02 3
3
01/15/74 01/15/04 01/15/74 01/15/04 5
3]
11/05/92 11/01/22 11/05/92 11/01/22 75,000,000, 5,812,500 7
8
05/10/93 05/01/00 05/10/93 05/01/00 80,000,000 4,599 996 9
10

05/10/93 05/01/03 a5/10/93 05/01/03 75,000,000 4,593,756 11
12
13
14
12/12/85 12/01/05 12/12/85 12/01/05 15
10/25/74 12/01/04 10/25/74 12/01/04 16
03/01/72 03/01/07 03/01/72 03/01/07 23,200,000 1,337,188 17
08/01/81 07/3111 08/01/81 0773111 18
05/01/82 050112 05/01/82 05/01/112 19
01731784 02/01/14 01/31/84 02/01/14 233153 20
09/27/90 09/01/25 10/01/90 09/01/25 51,605,000 1,605,734 21
06/03/91 0B/01/21 08/01/91 08/01/21 25,000,000 2,069,429 22
03/10/92 05/01/22 08/01/89 05/01/22 100,000,000 8,656,626 23
10/27/92 05/15/18 11/01/92 05/15/18 54,200,000 1,706,600 24
06/21/93 11/01/20 06/21/93 11/01/20 20,000,000 564,47-9 25
12/01/94 12/01/34 07/16/93 12/01/34 85,950,000 5,371,872] 26
12/01/96 12/01/30 12112196 12701730 75,000,000, 4,387,500 27
07/31/98 07/15/01 07/15/98 07/14/01 38,000,000 2,257,200 28
29
30

31
32
702,855,000 43,296,011 33
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Name of Respondent Tnis Reportls. Daie of Reporl Year of Report
T Electric C (1) An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1} 1999
ampa Electric Lompany 73] A Resubmission 04/30/2000
Rtgmm%mmmm TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Scheduie M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retumn, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany ameunts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particutar need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

[THe PamcuaTs (Detais)
No. (a)

AmMount

(b)

MNet Income for the Year {Page 117)

[Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

125,136,493

1
2
3
4
5 [Contributions in Aid of Construction
6
7
8
9

5,421,856
Linbilled Revenue 758,076
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn
[ 10]Book Depreciation 140,907,890
11 |income Tax Expensed on Books 68,637,027
12 [Dismantiement Costs 7,531,500
13 [Other Permanent/Timing Differences 9,236,433
14 flncome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 |Deferred Revenue Adjustment 1,294,891
16 [Equity in Earnings of Subsidiaries 41,391
17 [Equity Portion of AFUDC 1,362,732
18
19 |Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income
20 [Tax Depreciation 149,064,213
21 [Cost of Removal 8,028,527
22 |Repairs Capitalized 5,000,004
23 [Deferred Lease 858,455
24
25
26
27 |[Federal Tax Net Income 191,979,061
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 |State Taxable Income 191,979,061
30[Tax @ 5.5% 10,558,848
31 |Adjustment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups 327,989
32 |[Federal Taxable Income 181,420,210
33 |Adjustment to Record Nontaxabie Interest Income
34 |Adjusted Taxable Income 181,420,210
35 [Federal Tax @ 35% 63,497,074
36 [Adjustment to Record Pricr Year's Tax Return True-ups 16,454,684
37 [Federal Income Tax 79,951,758
38 |Plus: Investment Tax Credit
39 |Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books 79,951,758
40
41
42
43
44

"FERC FORM NU_ T {ED. TZ-95]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company g; DﬁnRgggtlsl-:iIssion g:go?;é (;(Or) Dec. 31, _1?_5_?3
TAXES ACCRUED, PREFAID ARD CHARGED DURTNG YEAR
1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts
during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (¢). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes acerued,
{b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total iax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
t‘:f s g.ir;:;; ;rtrn 5 BATANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR | oy Tgﬁs Adjust-
T IEE [ include e Acuaunt 165) Ear Rene ments
(@) (b} (c) (d) (e) W,
1] FEDERAL:
2] Incorne 1989 63,497,075 66,460,216
3| ncome Prior to 99 7,503,590 16,454 683 -10,678,119
4| Unemployment
5] 1998 170,334 167,839
6] 1998 1,355 1,355
7| FICA
8| 1999 11,786,195 11,180,657 13,368
9] 1998 824,725 924,725
10} Vehicle Use 3,872 3,872
11| Superfund 85,937
12| Diesel Fuel 265,287
13| SUBTOTAL -6,226,286 91,912,159 68,060,545 13,368
14| STATE:
45| Income 1989 10,558,849 8,420,067
16] Income Prior to 99 3,946,177 327,989 4 403,248
17| Gross Receipts
187 1999 26,854,982 22,696,764
19] 1958 2,185,625 2,185,625
20| Unemployment
21| 1999 117,425 187,805( 32,124
22| 1998 -37,615 -37,615
23] Public Serv Comm 493,661 807,000 878,541
24| Intangible 127,320 127,320
25
26
27| Occupational License 6,253 6,609 oo 1A
28] Sales Tax 254,528 312,413 313,963
29] SUBTOTAL 6,842,676 39,112,231 39,182,327 32,265
30| LOCAL:
31| Real and Persona! Property 1,216,519 39,852,732 41,490,041 320,793
32
33
34
35
36} Franchise
37) 199%2 20,776,081 19,040,451
38] 1998 1,847,044 1,847,044
38] SUBTOTAL 3,063,563 60,728,813 62,377,536 320,793
40( TOTAL 3,679,953 191,753,203 169,620,408 366,426
41] TOTAL 3,679,953 191,753,203 160,620,408 366,426
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Name of Respondent This ReporfTs:” Date of Report Year of Reporf
Tampa Electric Company g; :nR(z;El')rrl:ilssion E)I\:gotf)zadgor ) Dec. 31, 1998
TAXES ACT .UED,‘!QEPFD‘KN‘D‘CHFRGED DURING YEAR {Continued)
5. if any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses, .
7? %o not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authotity.
8. Report in columns (i) through () how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column ()) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (}) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
AAJUSTIES 10 RET,
(Rac’é%?(r?fg’”ssﬁd (Inc. m Agcount 165) |(Account 4083, 409.1) |  (Aaeou 406.3) . |Earmings taccoum 430) Other No-
9) (h} 0) 0] (k) U]
1
-2,963,141 63,869,058 -371,983 2
19,629,212 16,457 667 -2,984 3
4
2,494 142,294 28,040 5
' 3
7
618,906 10,618,481 1,940,213 8
-772,499 9
3,872 10
85,937 "
265,287 12
17,638,685 90,318,873 1,583,286 13
14
2,138,782 10,620,704 -61,855| 15
-129,082 328,485 496 16
17
4,158,218 26,854,982 18
19
20
-38,256 98,095 19,330 21
22
422,421 807,000 23
127,320 24
25
26
-215 6,253 27
252,978 312,424 14| 28
6,804,846 39,155,263 -43,032| 29
30
3 39,808,732 144,000 31
32
33
34
35
36
1,735,630 20,776,081 37
38
1,735,633 60,584,813 144,000 39
26,179,174 180,058,945 1,694,254 40
|
\_ 26,179,174 190,058,949 1,694,254 41
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1 An Original

) EI A Resubmission
ACCUNULA] 'ED'D'EQ‘RRED‘INVESTMENT TAX

Date of Report
(Mg, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Repont
Dec. 31,

1999

REDITS [Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 25
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in colu
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

5. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and

mn (g).include in column (i)

Tine
No.

ATCOUNT
Subd('\arisions

Electric Utility

3%

BATance ar Beginmg
of Year
{b)

Deferred for Year

(¢]
income

H"U‘CE[ TS 1
Current Year's
. AIMTOUT

Adjustments
@

930,292

411.30

411.3

376,742

7%

7
2
3/4%
1
5

10%

43,733,964

411.30

411.31

4,188,312

7
8|TOTAL
9

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

10

44,664,256

4,565,054

11

12

13

14

Non-Utility 10%

11,012

411.41

15

16

11,012

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24!

25

26|

27

28

29

30

3

3z

33|

34

35

36

37

38

39

a0

41

a2

43|

44

45

45!

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

ARCCUGMUCATED DI

This Repont is:
{1) An Criginal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

Liate of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

{2) EA Resubmission

VESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255} (continued)

Balance at end
of Year

g0

AUETEFFFEI‘IOG
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

to Income

Tine
No.

26

553,550

26

39,545,652

26,26

40,099,202

W] 03| ~) B | & W W =

10

11

12

13

9,848

26

4

15

9,848

16

17

18

18

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

13

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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‘ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 269

Narme of Respondent This Report Is: Late ¢of Report Year of Reporl
) 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
Tampa Eiectric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 p————
(&) HERTEIl-H:RI:D CREDITS (Accourt 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at ‘DEBITS Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contia Amount Credits End of Year
Account
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) 0
11 Other Deferred Credits 622,470 various 178 622,649
2} Unclaimed ltems 131 4717 6,422 1,705
31 CATV 31,349 various 31,349
4} Deferred Lease Payments-Utility 6,779,107 931 2,636,533 2,117,690 6,260,264
5| Dedferred Lease Payment-Non-Utilty 3,233,524 418 1,722,814 1,383,202 2,883,912
6] Contract Retentions 295994 232 174,639 3,489,520 3,610,875
7 Deferred Compensation 747,752 923 227,280 84,150 604,622
8} Def.Cr. -Sale of Misc. Property -817 various -817
91 Orlando Utility Commission's 210,712 101 210,712
10 25% in 69KV Transmission Line
11| Def. Revenue-Cable Contract 1,580,423 454 1,170,920 1,123,108 1,632,611
12| Def. Contract Reassignment 6,148,936 557.98 6,148,936
13| Contribution in Aid of Construct. 499,229 various 800,140 300,911
14| Sale of Non-Utility (Walmart} 121 2,290 221,794 219,504
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
a0
41
42
43
44
45
46
47| TOTAL 20,148,579- 12,888,269 8,726,976 15,987,386
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ame of Respondent al;l'é‘Repg\rt lcs) nal Pl\?te Bf R$p)ort Year of Repont
. n Origina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.21, 1999
AGLUMUDR‘I‘ED‘DEFERREETNCUE‘WESW‘CEEERN‘ED?MUR TTZATION PRUOPER Y [Accourt 251)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizabie

property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

)

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Defense Facilities

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

©

Amounts Credited
to Account 411.1

@

Poliution Control Facilities

8,384,095

20,444

4,310

OCther

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

@) o] -] Dl o} A] W) N] -

Gas

-
(=

Defense Facilities

8,384,095 20,444 4,310

-
-

Pollution Contral Facilities

-
N

Other

—a
(5]

—
B

-
[3,]

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

-
N

17

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 18)

8,384,085

18

Classification of TOTAL

19

Federal Income Tax

7,523,077

20,444

17,528

4,310

3,696

20

State Income Tax

861,018

2,916

614

21

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

ALC

“This Report Is:
(&}] An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date ¢f Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

& FAAEDS _ AGUELERATED AMURT

ZATION PROPERTY [Account 2B1) {Contmued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

[ CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debied | Amounts Credied Dabits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 ACEOUT Amount Account ATOURT End of Year No.
Credited Debited )
{e) ® 9 () i) ) ()
1
2
-
Various 5,862,590 2,537 639| a4
5
6
7
5,862,590 2,537,638] 8

- -
= o]

5,862,590

5,260,006

2,537,639

2,276,903

602,584

260,736

NOTES (Continued)
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ame of Respongent This ReportIs. Date of Report Year of Report
(1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1999

Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
ACCUNMULCATE! D'UEFI‘QR'ED'INCO'METAXES S UTHER FROPERTY {Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

] CHANGES DURING YEAR
L,::_J Account Begﬁ,ﬂﬁ,';ffﬁear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b} {© (d)
1| Account 282
2| Electric 438,789,554 17,038,135 27,716,134
3{Gas
4
5] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 438,789,554 17,038,135 27,716,134
6
7
[}
S| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 438,789,554 17,038,135 27,716,134
10| Classification of TOTAL ’
11|Federal Income Tax 386,832,462 14,637,552 26,488,283
12| State Income Tax 51,957,092 2,400,583 1,227,851
13| Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Tampa Electric Company

V3] A Resubmission

Name of Respondent mls Rep%rt iS inal I(:;Ste Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
n Crigina o, Da, ¥Yr, 1999
a3 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

ccount 282 (Contnued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

I CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Gredited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

® Credited DPebited i
(€) (@ (hy ) { (k)

444,946,04

16,834,491 444,946,045

©| o ) @of ;| B] Wl | =

16,834,491 444,946,0

14,667,52

2,166,962 55,296,78

13

NOTES (Continued)
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Narne of Respondent Lr;ls Rep%rl IS:_ inal ([I)\;:te Sf Rsp.)ort Year of Report
., n ongina o, Da, YT, D 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ec. =t
ACCUMUDH‘ED‘EEFER‘EDTN‘CUME‘WESTDTHER {Account 283}

recorded in Account 283.

2. For other (Specify),inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

11 Account 283

Electric

-25,330,431

CHANGES DURING YEAR

to Aoco&slt 410.1

12,699,489

to Acco(%gnt41l1.1

11,293,256

TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

-25,330,431

10| Gas

12,699,499

11,293,256

T7[TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)

19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18)

-25,330,431

20| Classification of TOTAL

21| Federal Income Tax

-23,188,443

12,699,499

10,888,815

11,293,256

9,683,064

22| State Income Tax

-2,141,988

1,810,684

1,610,192

23] Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent 'I;hls Repgﬂ Ics) nal Dw?te BT R$por! Year of Report
n Or , Da, YT
Tampa Electric Company 52; 'gina (Mo ) Dec. 31, 1999

: A Resubmission 04/30/2000
Accmmﬁm&ﬂmmmmﬁhue )

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts refating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

[ CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENRTS
[—Amounts Debited | Amounis Credited Debils Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 ecmtt.ugé ARG :B%cg&gg l-\mf:um End of Year No.
(e) 0 "% (h 0 0 )
1
| :
Various e 6,890,371 -17,033,817 3
. . -
5
[
7
8
6,890,371 -17,033,817 9
10}
11
12
13
13
15
16
17
18
6,890,371 -17,033,817] 19
5,807,946 -16,074,746| 21
982,425 -959,071| 22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report |s:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

[#]

HER REGUCATORY LIABILITTES (Account 254}

1. Reporting below the particulars {Details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts)
2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94}

Page 278

by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of DEBITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities ACTOU AMOURT | Credits End of Year
Credited
(@ {b) (© {d) G}
1| Other Reg Liab _ FAS 109 Inc Tax Various 16,872,147 66,135,029
2| Other Reg Liab Allow's Auctioned 158 218,196 1,289,520
3| Deferred Credit Conservation 456 1,276,636 1,114,653 2,272,997
4| Deferred Credit Fuel - Retail 456 17,655,134 4,514,086
5| Deferred Credit Capacity 456
6| Deferred Credit Fuel - Wholesale 456 137.535 63,567
7| Deferred Credit ECRC 181 616,292 31,105
8| Deferred Credit - Gatliff Purchase 557 7,280,087
9| Deferred Aerial Survey Credit 181 2,923,303 2,677,976
10| Deferred Cr- Gam on CSX R/W Sale (1) 501
11| Deferred Cr- Gain on Bloomingdale (1) 411
12| Deferred Cr- Gain on Sam Allen Rd (1) 411 2,954
13| Deferred Cr- Gain on Portion of Site (1) 411 2,630
14| Deferred Cr- Gain on Second Ave Sub (1) 411 1,460
15| Deferred Cr- Gain on Sheldon Rd (1) 411 2,743
16| Deferred Cr- Gain on Jackson Rd Land (1) 411
17| Deferred Cr- Gain on Rocky Creek LD (1) 411
18| Gain Amort-Oldsmar Sub 411 10,712 (’ 2,678
19| Gain Amort-Woodlands 411 1,085 ) 272
20| Gain Amort -Seffner 411 65 [ES 4\ '31
21| Deferred Cr- Gain on Kean Sub Sit (1) 411 517 ] 828
22| Deferred Cr- Sale on Thonotassa (1) 411 1,445 L4,215
[~ 23| Deferred Revenue 1995 (2) 40,517,063
24| Deferred Revenue 1996 (2) 22,090,520
25| Deferred Revenue 1997 (2) 30,450,000
26 | Deferred Revenue 1998 (2) 32,157,583
27 | Deferred Revenue 1999 (2) 12,371,000 12,371,000
28
29
30
311 (1) Amortized over a 5 year period
32| (2) See Footnote A on page 122
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41| TOTAL - 121,763,328 83,598,166 59,705,566
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Name of Respondent EI}IS Rep%rt IS inal ?ﬁte gf Rsp)ort Year of Report
] n Original o, Da, ¥r Dec. 3% 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) £=A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ec 3

El

ECTRIL OPERATING REVENUES {Account 40U}

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the ciose of each month.
3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year {columns (c),{e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(&) . () - {c)
1| Sales of Eleciricity v :
2[(440) Residential Sales
5T{@42) Commerdial and ndustial Saies l_ S —
4| Small {or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 345,503,039 335,213,445
5| Large (or ind.) {See Instr. 4) 110,344,610 112,762,423
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 9,527,798 8,437,833
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 77,284,141 77447759
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 1,100,102,353 1,098,020,437
11} (447) Sales for Resale 86,450,608 89,666,937
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,186,552,961 1,187,687,374
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 1,186,552 ,961 1,187,687.374
15| Other Operating Revenues
16| (450) Foerfeited Discounts
17| {451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 9,012,439 7,585,439
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 9,633,104 8,425,075
20| (455} Interdepartmental Rents 664,072 640,259
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues 8,240,709 42,992,004
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 27,450,324 59,642 777
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 1,214,003,285 1,247,330,151

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 300




Name of Respondent H;IS Repg{t Ics) inal aﬁ‘lte gf Rsp)ort Year of Repert
] n Criginal o, Ua, ¥r, Dec. 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) = A Resubmission 04/30/2000 :

ELETTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 300

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amountis relating o unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote,

MEGAWATT HOURS 501D AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.
(d) (e) Y] @)
3
2
5,336,396 5,172,882 60,089 58,542 4
2,223,267 2,519,544 740 682 5
52,130 53,939 196 189 6
1,225,994 1,230,573 5,103 4,650 7
8
9
15,804,961 16,027,356 543,661 530,252 10
2,160,194 2,485,979 11
17,965,155 18,513,335 543,661 530,252 12
13
17,965,155 18,513,335 543,661 530,252, 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 4,1 99,569 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column {d} includes 0 MWH relating to unbilied revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 201
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Name of Respondent (T1r;ts Repzrt Ics): minal I(:l)\ﬁxte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
] n Original o, Da, ¥r 1988
Tampa Electric Company 2 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
SALES UF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCREDULCES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4, The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbifled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

[Time T Numberamd-Titteof Rateschedule v Sotd Revenue ]
No. (@) (b) © of Cugjpmers Per qeptomer >
1jResidential
2|RS Residential 6,947,427 553,574,621 477,533 14,549 0.0797
3} OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 19,747 3,868,144 0.1958
4] (duplicate)
5 Total 6,967,174 657 442 765 477,533 14,590 0.0800
&
7| Commercial & Industrial - )
8] GS General Service Non-Demand 838,533 65,767,826 47,811 17,538 0.0784
9| GSLD General Service Large 1,155,974 65,546,170 120 9,633,117 0.0567
10| GSD General Service Demand 3,791,408 232,689,192 9,761 388,424 0.0614
11]15-1 Interruptible Industrial 892,353 39,384,660, 39 22 880,846 0.0441
12|1S-3 Interruptible Indistrial 415,959 19,259,675 19 21,892,579 0.0463
13| SBF Standby Firm 71,223 4,216,164 4 17,805,750 0.0592
14| SBi-1 Standby Interruptible 94,417 4,989,867 5 18,883,400 0.0528
15| SBI-3 Standby interruptible 219,587 10,1 59,237'1 7 31,369,571 0.0463
16/ TS Temporary Service 3,059 548,405 3,082 999 0.1793
1710L 182 General Qutdeor Lighting 77,149 13,286,453 0.1722
18 (duplicate)
19 Total 7,559,662 455,847,649 60,828 124,279 0.0603
20
21} Street Lighting
22|SL 1,2,& 3 Street Lighting 52,130 9,527,798 196; 265,969 0.1828
23 Total 52,130 9,527,798 196 265,969 0.1828
24
25t Other Public Authority
26(RS Residential 1,674 131,580, 101 16,574 0.0786
27| GS General Service Non-Demand 58,803 4,724,230 3,695 15,914 0.0803
28{ GSLD General Service Large 539,069 29,980,767 43 12,536,488 0.0556
29| GSP General Service Demand 564,813 37,451,067 1,262 447,554 0.0663
30{ SBF Standby Firm 50,534 2,950,037 3 16,844,667 0.0584
31]1S-3 Interruptible industrial 1,880 111,653 1 1,880,000 0.0554
321 0L 1&2 General OQutdoor Lighting 9,221 1,934,807 0.2098
33 (duplicate) T
34| Total 1,225,994 77,284,141 5,105 240,156 0.0630
35 XA
386{ Unbilled /-»-ﬁ /
37 -
38
39
40
4 TOTAL Billed 15,804,961 1,100,102,353 543,661 29,071 0.0696
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Insir. 6y [¢ 4,199,969 U 0.0000
431 TOTAL 15,804,961 1,104,302,322 543,661 29,071 0.0698
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304
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ame of Respondent (I1r;|s Rept‘:\n ICE): winal (?ﬁte Sf R$p)urt Year of Report
] n Origina o, Da, Yr .
Tampa Electric Company (2) [F]AResubmission 0413072000 Dec.31, 1999
SALES FOR RESALE [Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seftlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity  i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractuai terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category shouid not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means ionger than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate M é’l‘_l‘;ﬁlr; Fing Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) ngﬁf,',f* T%ﬁ?feﬁﬂ',%ﬁé, Demand {MW) MonthEWDemanJ Monﬂﬁ;%ggsemand
(a) (o) (© (d) (e) U]
1 |Florida Power Corporation RQ * N/A N/AJ N/A
2 | City of Ft. Meade RQ > N/A| N/A] N/A|
3 | City of Saint Cloud RQ * . N/A] N/A] N/A
4 | City of Wauchula RQ o N/A] N/A] N/A
51City of Reedy Creek RQ * N/A] N/A N/A
& | Florida Power Corporation [+]:3 6 N/A] N/A| NIA
7 |Florida Power Corporation [13] 5 N/A] N/A N/A]
8 |Florida Power & Light Company [oF] 7 N/A N/A N/A
9 | Florida Power & Light Company 6] 5 N/A| N/A/ N/A
10 | City of Lakeland oS 21 N/A] N/A N/A]
11 | City of Lakeland oS 5 N/A] N/A N/A
12 |Florida Municipal Power Agency 0s 29 N/A| N/A N/A|
13 | Florida Municipal Power Agency LU 29 N/A) N/A N/A
14 |Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. LU 33 N/A N/A| N/A)
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 ] 0
Total 0 1] 1]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 310



Name of Respondent THIS Repom Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. {1} An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company @ A Resubmission 04/30/2000 T
SALES Fgg RESALE [Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (2) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a2 monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (), and the average
monthiy coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expilain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in colurnn (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, jine 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sates For Resale on Page
401,iine 24. -

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE — : Total () Line
Sold Demanfls;:harges Energy( $C)hargas Of er(g) arges (hi+)) No.
{9) (h} (i) 0 (k)

223,925 6,782,400 5,992,015 4,404 12,778,819 1

42,712 953,945 1,179,295 4,404 2,137,644 2

33,705 1,695,600 906,833 4,404 2,606,837 3

60,822 1,220,776 1,631,240 4,404 2,856,420 4

78,247 2,854,260, 2,105,518 4,404 4,654 182 5

5,782 501 160,678 161,179 [

17,536 -26,696 512,779 486,083 7

4,726 1,338 110,446 111,784 8

102,130 -152,097 2,681,193 2,529,096 ]

1,762 -3 34,120 34117 10

10,464 -16,346 299,921 283575 11

158 3,453 3,453 12

937,074 5,656,113 16,861,643 22,517,756] 13

275,327 15,221,004 8,025,376 23,246,380 14
435,411 13,506,981 11,814,901 22,020 25,343,902
1,723,145 23,775,390 37,331,316 0 61,106,706
2,162,556 37,282,371 49,146,217 22,020 86,450,608

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30) Page 311




Name of Respondent {l1ﬁ)|‘R‘s epc}:\n Iés) inal ?ﬁte Bf R\ep)ori Year of Report
] n Origina 0, La, YT, 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2 [JAResubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

SALES FUR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the originat contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eariiest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footn‘;teifﬁﬁations) i Cégzgirt'i- T%?#Fﬁ':‘,’.?,@ér ggﬂ?.i’é (:m? m%emanc Montlﬁ;eéla’glgemand
(a) (b} (©) {d) {e) {H
1| City of Homestead os 32 N/A N/A] N/A|
2 [City of Homestead oS 5 N/A] N/AJ N/A
3 |Koch Energy Trading, Inc. [a]] 71 N/A, N/A N/A
4{City of Lake Worth OS 26  N/A N/A N/A
5 {Utilities Commission, New Smyma Beach 0os 13 N/A N/AJ N/A
& | Utilities Commission, New Smyma Beach LU 13 N/AJ N/A} NIA
7 | Orlando Utilities Commission o155 27 N/A N/A] N/A
8 | Orlando Utilities Commission [e]3 5 N/A N/A N/A
9 |Reedy Creek Improvement District 0s 54 N/A] N/A N/A
10 { Reedy Creek Improvement District 0S 5 N/A] N/A) N/A)
11 {Reedy Creek Improvement District LU 54 N/AS N/A] N/A]
12 [Morgan Stanley Group 0s 5 N/A N/A| N/A
13 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. os 37 N/A N/A] N/A
14 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, inc. LF 37 N/A| N/A| N/A
Subtotal RQ ) 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1



lnE‘RépoArt Ts: T T ren
. N n Criginal o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company @) esdomission 04/30/2000

Namée of Respondent Daie of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

SALES FORRESALE [Account 437) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannct be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trug-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group reguirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After fisting all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate scheduies or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

401 iine 24.

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its menthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and ({f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (j), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman?sg:harges Energy( ghargas Otheér g?arges (h+i+)) No.
(9) {h) 0] i) (k)

1,560 43276 43.276] 1

266 396] 10,099 9,603 2

2,800 2,443 203,203 200,760] 3

573 18,468 18,468] 4

17,094 84,713 306,753 481,466 5

123,110 492,405 2,337,826 2,830,231 &

3,953 2 83,220 83.218] 7

17,959 27,458 503,965 476,507'] B

6,145 85,277 128,723 214,ooo| ]
1,600 120,218 44,024 173,242

93,527 1,697,760 1,724,109 3421869 11

409 -235 24,775 24,540 12

15,518 237,081 705,570 468,489 13

73,551 885,050 1977678 2,862,733 14
439,411 13,506,981 11,814,901 22,020 25,343,902
1,723,145 23,775,390 37,331,316 0 61,106,706
2,162,556 37,282,371 49,146,217 22,020 86,450,608

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Name of Respondent (l_‘ﬁ)ls Rep%rl Ics) nal Bﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year of Report
] n Origina o, Ua, ¥r 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
SALES FUOR KESALE (Account 44/)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {(a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the criginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service 10 its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M (ﬁl\{ﬁlm ?Iling Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cégﬁgf,i' Tsa‘?;'%?ﬁ‘.j',?,é’;r Deman,cr:l {MW) mﬁgg%emam Montrﬁ;%gggemand
(a) (b} (c) {d) (e) "

1 [ City of Tallahassee 0s 20 N/A] N/A) N/A)

2 | Sonat Power Marketing L.P. os 68 N/A] N/A N/A|

3 |Reliant Energy Services 0os 5 N/A] N/A N/A

4 | Aquila Energy [s]3] 5 N/A] N/A N/A

5 | The Energy Authority oS &7 N/A] N/A] N/A

6 | The Energy Authority oS 5 N/A] N7A| N/A
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

14 | Market Base Sales

Subtotal RQ 0 o] 0

Subtotal non-RQ 0 o 0

Total 0 0 0
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THiS Repori 15, Date of Report
T Electric C 1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
ampa Electric Company {2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

‘Name of Respondent

SALES FOUR RESALE (Account 447 (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {(a} after this Listing. Enter
“Total” in column (&) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k}

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthiy (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the totai charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE

MegaWatt Hours e Sroras Frsror Charaes OtFer CRarges tha} (.$) Line
Sold ema ) rg 9Y($) rg st {h+i+)) No.
(9) {(h} (0 9]

50 -75 1,371 1,296 1

966 -1,397| 33,641 32,244 2

1,600 -2,368| 54 568 52,200 3

225 -299 29,168 28,869 4

112 3,097 3,097 [

7,180 -10,998 318,173 307,175 6

7

8

]

10

11

12

13

13
439,411 13,506,981 11,814,901 22,020 25,343,902
1,723,145 23,775,390 37,331,316 0 61,106,706
2,162,556 37,282,371 49,146,217 22,020 86,450,608
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This Report 1s:
{1) An Qriginal

(2) A Resubmission

ame of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

ELEUTRIC OFPERATION AND MAINT

E EXFENSES

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Account

(a)

Line
No.

or
ear

&unear
©)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

2,800,731

Amount for
Previous Y%ar

()

2,372,166

(501) Fuel

302,701,448

328,030,845

(502) Steam Expenses

11,425,622

11,822,885

(503) Steam from Other Sources

380

662

o] ~| | ] ] O N =

(Less) {504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

w

(505) Efectric Expenses

5,090,488

4,839,307

-
O

(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

9,725,049

9,108,098

-
-

(507) Rents

112,654

123,754

-
N

(509) Allowances

2,637,218

2,390,701

-
(&

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

334,493,488

Y
-

Maintenance

-
o

{510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

426,410

358,687,094

464,142

=]
=]

{511) Maintenance of Structures

4,947,014

6,037,630

-
~J

(512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant

38,387,763

39,935,085

y
e

(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

9,709,948

7,826,225

-
(<]

(514} Mainienance of Miscellaheous Steam Plant

2,237,419

1,941,990

%]
o

TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

55,708,554

56,205,072

N
jard

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

390,202,042

N
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

n
w

Operation

%]
£

(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

414,892,166

N
[

(518) Fuet

N
(=]

(519) Coolants and Water

[\
~J

(520) Steam Expenses

L]
[+=}

(521) Steam from Other Sources

[ ]
=]

(Less) {522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

[
[=]

(523) Electric Expenses

)
ury

(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

8

{525) Rents

(4]
(&

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

g

Maintenance

[ )
o

{528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

8

{529} Maintenance of Structures

[I-
~]

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

(4]
-]

(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

L)
O

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

F
[=]

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

-
pry

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

Y
o]

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

L3
[

QOperation

B

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Y
(3]

(536) Water for Power

b
[=2]

{537) Hydraulic Expenses

1Y
p

(538) Electric Expenses

s
1]

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

s
w0

{540} Rents

w
L=

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company @

This Report Is.
N mAn Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 1999

[Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account mount Jor Amount ‘f,or
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b (c)

51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 |Maintenance
53 [(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 | {544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 |{545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 |Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 827,696 906,532
63 [(547) Fuel 39,411,365 36,945,682
64 [ (548) Generation Expenses 3,798,277 4,047,576
65 [ (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses -3,443,578 -6,530,911
66 | (550) Rents -53,883
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 40,593,760 35,314,896
68 | Maintenance
69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 467,876 334,270
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 5,229,868 8,067,454
71 [(553) Maintenance of Generating and Eiectric Plant 2,950,915 2,931,864
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellansous Other Power Generation Plant -1,705,939 -189,964
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 6,942,720 11,143,664
74 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 47,536,480 46,458,660
76 | (555) Purchased Power 140,865,315 88,192,902
77 [(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 706,797 792,474
78 |/557) Other Expenses -10,739,311 8,853,424
79 “OTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 130,832,801 G7,838,800
86 ; TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 58, 74 & 78) 568,571,323 559,189,626
81 [2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,546,925 1,523,519
84 [(561) Load Dispatching 1,015,165 973,837
85 | (562) Station Expenses 836,662 783,393
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 278,746 266,580
87 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 330,916 305,605
89 [ (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 348,756 282,341
90 [ (567) Rents 362 1,567
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 4,355,532 4,136,842
92 Waienance L
93 [ (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,810 344
94 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 49673 68,147
95 [(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,966,911 2,299,196
96 [ (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,180,138 1,667,125
97 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 2,160 27,608
98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous 1ransmission Plant
99 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 3,201,693 4,062,420

100 § TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 7,557,225 8,199,262

101 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102 [ Operation

103 {({580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,768,928 1,741,509
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Name of Respondent

This Report [s:
(1) An Original

Tampa Electric Company )

A Resubmission
ECECTRIC UPI:RATI%% AND MATNTENANCE EX

Date of Repost
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2000

Year of Repor
Dec. 31, 1999

NSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

e Ressu CEreer PreviaLa Ve
: (a) {b) <
104 [3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) s
105 [ (581) Load Dispatching
106 | {582) Station Expenses 883,436 951,444
107 [ (583) Overhead Line Expenses 409,776 667,652
108 | (584} Underground Line Expenses 221,561 299,406
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 256,495 734,817
110 [ (586) Meter Expenses 1,347,433 1,825,621
111 |(587) Customer instailations Expenses 959,852 1,245,056
112 [ (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 4,044 256 4,063,860
113 [(589) Rents 22,645 16,094
114 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of fines 103 thru 113) 9,045 382 11,445 459
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 792,408 607,939
117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 413,625 615,080
118 [(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,562,381 1,884,073
119 [{593} Maintenance of Overhead Lines 8,783,516 8,673,452
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,262,126 1,597,131
121 [{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 259,348 484,249
122 [{596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,611,032 1,987,758
123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters 269,176 214,180
124 [{598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant -42 751
125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 14,953,570 16,064,613
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Tota! of iines 114 and 125) 24,898 952 27,510,072
127 |4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 1 Operation
129 {(901) Supervision 128,445 159,952
130 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 3,407,838 3,084,840
131 }(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 14,830,696 15,212,034
132 {(904) Uncollectible Accounts 3,140,018 2,398,158
133 | (805) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 21,506,997 20,854 984
135|5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Operation
137 |(907) Supervision
138 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 20,014,672 22,494,616
139 (909) Informational and Instructiona! Expenses 1,068,038 639,442
140 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140} 21,082,710 23,134,058
142 |6. SALES EXPENSES
143 | Operation
144 | (911) Supervision
145 [(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 2,387,008 2,397,299
146 | (913) Advertising Expenses 382,171 217,560
147 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 63,646 71,018
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 2,832,825 2,685,877
145 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 { Operation
151 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries 22,521,779 24,394,407
152 {921} Office Suppiies and Expenses 13,631,556 15,231,286
153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 5,027 571 5,273,779
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Name of Réspondent 'I;hisTRepoAn ICS) inal DNaIate Bf R$pon Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company 22; AnRe;Ell::ission 84%0;605 ) Dec.31, 1998
ELECTRIC OFERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

ine Account mount for Amgount for
urrent Year Previous Year

No. (@) ©
154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES {Continued) —
155 1(923) Qutside Services Employed 3,744 500 2,770,403

156 [ (924) Property Insurance 5,376,615 5,392,132|
157 | (925) Injuries and Darmages 3648617 2,606,573
158 [ (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 24,605,042 23,670,849
159 | (927) Franchise Requirements
160 [ (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,790,928 1,700,995|
161 [(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 4,485,000 2,084,850
162 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 134,525 155,177
163 [(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 4,627,338 3,504,115
164 [(931) Rents 3,519,071 3,458,429
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 74,087,800 75,534,737
166 Maintenance
167 }(935) Maintenance of General Plant 6,295,153 7,146,445
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 80,382,953 82,681,182
169 |TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn {Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 726,832 985 724,255,061

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, inciude such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended {Date) 12/26/1999
2. Total Reguiar Full-Time Employees 2,755
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees a5
4. Total Employees 2,850

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93}
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Name of Respondent (I1r;|s Hepgrt IcsJ inal R:nate Bf R\gp)ort Year of Report
: n Qrigina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company @) B Resoomission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999

P S Elotig power exchanaes) o)
1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliers service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year of less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-terrn service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
tonger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any setflements for imbhalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line | Namo ofCompany or Public Authrty | SR\ Sndcuisor | woniyBling ——varage e mfa"" e
: cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) {c) (d) {e) ]

1 | Florida Power Corporation os 6

2 IFiorida Power Corporation IF 1

3 |Florida Power & Light Company 0s 7

4 |Florida Power & Light Company IF 1

5| City of Lakeland 0s 21

& | Florida Municipa! Power Agency 0S 29

7 |Farmland Hydro L.P [¢15

8| City of Homestead 0Ss 32

9 |IMC - Agrico 0S

10| Cutrate Citrus Juice Qs

11 {Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Qs

12 | Cargill Fertilizer (o1

13 [ Jacksonville Electric Authority Os 14

14 | Koch Energy Trading, Inc. 0Ss 71

Total
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Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

Name of Respondent (i1r;|s Hep%rt ]8 o
, n Origina
Tampa Electric Company @ Ly Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. in column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of setvice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns ¢h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setilement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column (k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-peried adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote alt components of the amount shown in column (l). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column {g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased Megavvatt Hours Megavvatt Hours Demand Lharges Energy Charges Uther Charges Total GrkH) No.
Recejved Delivered %) (5; 8) j of Settlement ($)
(@) (h) iy )] {k {0 {m)
184,872 6,952,187 430,255 7,382,443 1
282,879 1,224,000 6,615,701 7,835,701 2
175,922 424,955 9,435,489 338,605] 10,202,049 3
1 7,273 539,875 455,481 995,35&:1 4
49,78 4,952 557 4,952 557 o
104 5,609 5,609 )
3,700 12,375 158,719 171,000 7
33q 32,040 32,040 8
14, 61,100 61,100 9
Zg 9,500 9500 10
23,044 634,329 637,782 1,272,411 11
653 201,300 201,300 12
106,043 9,159,481 304,079 9,463,560] 13
29,639 3,061,477 30614771 14
3,058,978 31,614,484 107,612,759 1,638,072 140,865,315
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Name ol Respondent (1111)ls Rep%rt 18 inal gﬁte 8[ R$p)or’t Year of Report
] n Qrigina 0, Da, Yr 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555
|(1n1:|:-l'uc!“i'ng power exchanges) )

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.} and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

ne | Name of Comoany o Public Auvorty | S| nccuey | oo Bing | sveage— - rverage
- cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthiy NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand,
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) {f

1 |Morgan Staniey Group os

2 | City of Lake Worth 0s 26

3 |New Smyrna Beach 0s 13

4 1 Orlando Utilities Commission oS 27

5 |Reedy Creek Improvement District s H4

6 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 0os 37

7 { City of Tallahassee [s]] 20

8 | Okeelanta Corporation 8153

9 |Hardee Power Partnears, Ltd. - | 2

10 [ Utility Board of the City of Key West [v53 30

11 | Peco Energy Company 0os 1

12 | Pece Energy Company IF 1

13 | Sonat Power Marketing L.P. 0s 68

14 | Reliant Energy 0s

Total
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Name of Respondent ThisTReport 1s! Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Criginal Mo, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company (M n -naina ( ) Dec. 31, 1999

(2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
PO -(L.nkﬁ'mERmmm 7
ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {(c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seilers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settierment. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {f). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount {[)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {(h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12, The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWWatl Hours | Megavval Hours | Demand Charges | Energy Charges Other Charges Yol FRF) No.
Received Delivered ($) ($) (%) of Settlement (3}
@) (h) (i G {k) {1} {m)
20,229 1,825,110 1.825.110] 1
3,157 243,310 243310] 2
50 3.750 3.750] 3
139,556 . 7,104,15; 7,104,153 4
10,70 462,15 462,153 5
z.es; 170,537 91,144 261,681 6
38,023 2,404,88 2,404,889 7
75,445 913,505 261 9,463 18,507 3,551,a7§|"_5
796,257 13,332,310 22,071,617 35,403,927] 9
683 62,500 62,500] 10
840} 37,320 37,3201 11
636,024 2,760,000 17,310,719 20,070,719] 12
5.818 236,608 336,606] 13|
448 16,000 78,000) 14
3,058,978 31,614,484 107,612,759 1,638,072 140,865,315
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Name of Respondent (l1ﬁ)l5 Rep%rt lé il ?ﬁte Bf R\e{p)ort Year of Report
] n Original o, Lha, YT, 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 0413012000 Dec. 31,

PUI-']'UHAde:U POWER {Account 555}
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
aconomic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Une | Name of Campany or PublicAurorty | lsll!| - ool | oy Bling |——sverage— T e
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand]
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 4]
1 |Aquila Power Corporation 0s 1
2
3 | IMC-Agrico-Nichols RQ QF81-62 0.5 0.5 0.8
4 [City of Tampa{a/1/2009) LF QF81-57 10.2 10.2 94
5 [ IMC-Agrico-New Wales RQ QF82-16. QF84-81 (1.3 1.3 1.2
6 |Hillsborough County (3/1/2010) LF QF83-405 23.6 236 22.6
7 | CF Industries, Inc. RQ QF87-344 1.1 1.1 8
8 |Farmland Hydro L.P. RQ QF90-146 1.5 1.5 8
9 [IMC-Agrico-South Pierce RQ QF91-19-000 0.7 0.7 1.3
10 | Auburndale Power Partners L.P. RQ QF93-29 12 12 6.0
11 | Polk Power Partners L.P. LF QFS92-54 21.3 21.3 211
12 | Cutrale Citrus Juicas US RQ 0.04 0.04 0.0
13
14
Total
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Name of Respondent (|1r;1—R‘_s epg\rt lcs) o {Jhﬁte lcw)f R$p)ort Year of Report
] n Qriginal o, Da, ¥r 1999
Tampa Electric Company @) IEA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
PO )]

*bmﬂnc uding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (¢} and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in 2 month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and U]
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (l). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

18. The data in column (g) through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

8. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased 'MFg‘éWap Hours | Wegawalt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Offier Charges | Total (¥R} | No.
Received Delivered 6] (S; $ of Settlement (3)
@ n 0] ()] {k ] (m)
28,783 1,464,052 1,464,052 1
2
4763 169,418 169,418 3
88,628 1,684,540 1,874,020 3,558,560 4
11,691 381,190 381,190 5
206,60 4,970,070 4,442,26@ 9,412,336 6
9,375 305,008 305,008 7
12,994 445 892 445,892 8
5,956 261,808 261,808| 9
7,615 274,371 274,371] 10
75,971 5,658,000 1,688,834 7,246,834 11
352 11,859 11,9581 12
13
14
3,058,978 31,614,484 107,612,759 1,638,072 140,865,315
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ThiS Report Ig:
. (1) An Original
Tampa Electric Company @ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Heport
Dec. 31, 1998

Name of Respondent

RS (ACCOUNT 258
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling’} !

1. Report all transmission of etectricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Reportt in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column(d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:;
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in
a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilateraily get out of the

contract.

for service is less than one year.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Deliverad To Statistical
No {Company of Publir:: A.uthority) {Company of Publig ﬁfuthority) (Company of Publit:: Authority) Clas'siﬁ-
’ (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@ (b) (© {d)
1 Mulberry. Phosphates, inc, Mulberry Phosphates, Inc. Fiorida Power & Light LF
2 | Cargill Fertilizer Cargil! Fertilizer Florida Power Corporation LF
3 |Aubumdale Power Partners L.P. Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Florida Power Corporation. LF
4
5 |Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Auburndaie Power Partners L.P. Florida Power & Light as
6 |Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Florida Power Corporation os
7 | Orlando Utilities Commissien Florida Municipal Power Agency Fliorida Power & Light Company 05
8 | Orlando Utilities Commission Florida Power & Light Florida Municipal Power Agency 035
9 [ City of Lakeland Cargill Fertilizer Florida Municipal Power Agency [¢]:3
10 | City of Lakeland Florida Power & Light Florida Municipal Power Agency (3]
11| City of Lakeland Florida Power & Light Florida Municipal Power Agency [o}]
12 |Florida Municipal Power Agency Florida Municipal Power Agency Florida Power & Light SF
13 |Florida Municipal Power Agency Florida Municipal Power Agency Florida Power & Light [0
14 | Florida Power Corporation Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Florida Power Corporation (o}
15 | Reedy Creek improvement District Florida Municipal Power Agency Reedy Craek tmprovement District Sk
16 | Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Agency Reedy Creek Improvement District SE
17 | Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipai Power Agency Reedy Creek Improvement District Sk
TOTAL
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Name of Respandent H;IS Repgﬂ lg iinal ?’Ste Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Crigina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company 2 | A Resubmission . 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
TRANSNMISSTON CTOUNT 256 J{COMUSY)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling’)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of iess than one year. Describe the nature of

the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column {h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate

Bifling

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Line
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand | No.
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Delivered
(e) U] (@) (h [0] ®
28 Royster Substation Florida Power & Lt 9 63,021 62,320 1
Millpoint/Ridgewood Florida Power Corp. 14 127,996 126,274 2
39 Recker Substation Florida Power Corp. 131 995,088 905788 3
4
4 Recker Substation Florida Power & Lt 502 409 408 5
4 Recker Substation Florida Power Corp. 130 130 129 6
4 Florida Municipal Florida Power & Lt 7,361 7,195 7,088 7
4 Florida Power & Lt Florida Municipal 2,100 2,100 2,069 8
4 Cargill Fertilizer Florida Municipal 2231 2,231 2,201 9
4 Florida Power & Lt Florida Municipal 1,138 994 081 10
4 Florida Power & Lt Florida Municipal 20! 60 eq 11
4 Flerida Municipal Florida Power & Lt 2.606 295 21 12
4 Flerida Municipal Flgrida Power & Lt 9,772 9,173 9,053 13
Recker Substation Florida Power Corp. 48 728 7’2@l 14
4 Flcrida Municipal Reedy Creek 143; 76,572 75680 15
4 Florida Municipal Reedy Creek 297 37,059 35549 16
4 Florida Municipal Reedy Creek 134 2,631 2,592 17
44,133 1,354,941 1 .350.851
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Name of Respondent (l1r;|s Rep%rt l(:; inal gﬁle Sf R$|))on Year of Report
. n Lngina o, Da, Yr, 1999
Tampa Electric Company 2 IEA‘ Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31.

T 3 S (ACCOUNT Z56)
(Including transactions referred to as ‘'wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company of public authority. Do not abbreviate or fruncate name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in
a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To ] Statistical
No {Company of Publit': Authority) {Company of Publig Authority) (Company of Publig Authonty) Clagsiﬂ-
’ {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b} (c) (d)
1 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Agency Reedy Creek Improvement District (8]
2 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Agency Reedy Creek Improvement District 05
3 | Seminole Electric Cooperative Tampa Electric Company Seminole Electric Cooperative SF
4 | Tennessee Valley Authority Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Power & Light SF
51The Energy Authority Reedy Creek improvement District Florida Power & Light SF
6 [ The Energy Authority Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Power & Light [0}
7 | The Energy Authority Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Power & Light [13]
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION CCOUT A5G CoMInTET]

Ur kLl \ .
(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling’)

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column {(h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sclhedule of {Subsata_tion t_:lr Other (Substa!ion qr Cther Demand —MEgEVVAT HOUTS | MEgawWa HourE— No.
Tariff Number Designation}) Designation} MW Received Delivered
(e) U] @ (h) () 0
4 Florida Municipal Reedy Creek 20 1
Flerida Municipal Reedy Creek 12,692, 12,429 12,3460 2
Tampa Electric Co. Seminole Electric 3
4 Reedy Creek Florida Power & Lt 45 3,945 3,881 4
4 Reedy Creek Florida Power & Lt 720 8,415 8,290 [
4 Reedy Creek Florida Power & Lt 90| 1,440 1420 §©
4 Reedy Creek Florida Power & Lt 3,030 3,030 2,983 7
8
]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
44,133 1,354,941 1 ,350,85ﬂ
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(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand

charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the

amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including

out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {(m). Report in column (n) the total

charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column

{n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts

in columns (i) and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (3} Tine|
® (%) % (k+H+m) No.
(k) U] (m) (n)

167,040 16,415 183,455 1
417,379 108,671 526,050 2
2,527,595 95,400 2,622,995 3
4
1,201 1,201 [
645 645 [
11,022 11,022 7
3,144 3,144 8
3,363 3,363 9
1,657 1,657{ 10
731 73 11
108,374 108,374 12
14,632 14,632 13
1,706 1,706] 14
183,538 183,638 15
88,441 88,441 16
5,676| 5676f 17
3,652,334 0 222,044 3,874,278
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report I5:

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
04/30/2000

N An Original
(2) A Resubmission

{Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 1999

¥

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
9. In column (k) through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Reportin column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (&) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE TROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges} Total Revenues ($) TCine"|
(%) (s) % {k+1+m) No.
(Y] ] (m) ()

108 108 1
19,705 19,705 2
1,558 1,558 3
58,127 58,127 4
30,528 30,528 5
3.1 3§| 3.188] 6
4,536 4,536 7
8
]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
3,652,334 0 222,044 3,874,378
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) mAn Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥T) Dec. 31 1999
@ A Resubmission 04/30/2000 T e—

TRANS CTRICTTY BY OTHERS (Account 565
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or
other public authorities during the year.
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company;
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider.
3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power to
Wheeler” or "Received Power from Wheeler."
4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. In columns (d) through (g}, report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In cotumn (d), provide
demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f}, provide the total of
all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a foctnote all
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (9} the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary setflement was made, enter zero ("0") column {g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Line. Energy provided by
the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401. If the respondent
received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

Line | Name of Company or Public | TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. |Autherity (Footnote Affiliations) mm CDhE(al;r?lael o é:ﬂ%:r?gs Ch%;r?és {rgt:; {ggc;itl :':
(@) (b) (c) {d) (e) U] g
1| Florida Power Corp. 105,862 103,534 330,916 330,916
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16} TOTAL 105,862 103,534 330,916 330,916
TOTAL 105,862 103,534 330,916 330,916
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FName of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Repon Is.
(1) An Qriginal

{2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1999

MIGUELLA

EUUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Description
@

Amount

(b}

Industry Association Dues

780,717

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhldrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

645,920

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Chamber of Commerce

26,675

Director's Fees and Expenses

118,170

Internal and Public Communication

134,486

Wl | ] | ;o ] W] | =

Allocation of Parent Company Costs

45,993

-
[=]

Labor Cost (not reclassified to Account 920.01)

1,956

Environmental

=y
[y

2,824,005

-
]

Miscellaneous {58 items)

48,416

-
[5\]

-
Y

-
[4)]

-
[<2]

pury
-

-3
o]

s
©w

[\ ]
[+]

N
pry

N
N

N
W

N
o

N
(4]

o8]
o

N
~1

3]
[+-]

]
w

<
[=]

w
put S

(£
N

L]
w

b

[£)
[5,]

17
[+

w
-

(5]
=]

W
©

S
<

p-Y
-

E-Y
N

I
L2

S

r-
(4]

F-
[22]

TOTAL

4,627,338
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Name of Respondent 1;!‘!!5 RepoArt Ig_ inal ?q?te Sf R$port Year of Repori
Tampa Electric Company :2)) n Lrigina {Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1899

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
DEFPRECIAT IUN'RND'AMCQITZATIUN OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 303,7405)

(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments}

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense {Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functionat classification Listed in column
(a). Iif plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average sefvice Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. H provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Cine A - " DEEurECtatrun——kmomzanUﬂ'uf— 1 “—=Amortization of
N Functional Classification xpense Limited Term Elec- Other Electric Total
o. {Account 403) tric Plant (Acc 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b) (© (d) (e}
1| intangible Plant 1,845,267 1,845,267
2| Steam Product Plant 53,457,705 53,457,705
3 | Nuclear Production Plant
4] Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5| Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6| Other Production Plant 27,189,531 27,189,531
7 | Transmission Plant 7,922,720 7,922,720
8| Distribution Plant 38,004,254 38,004,254
9| General Plant 19,412,184 19,412,184
10| Common Plant-Electric
11| TOTAL 145,986,394 1,845,267 147,831,661

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) An Origina! . (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31, 1998
{2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2000
DEPRECGIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
TRe £ Estirmatetd Net Appiiet Mottty Averdge |
No. Account No. enBases | AR | i | (Percemy Syoe Relre ™
(a) ( B (© d (e (f? (9)

12|311010 6,955 -5.004 410 15.20
13{316170 1,490 14.30
14[311110 134 -6.00 2.80 6.30
15/312110 3,367 -6.00 1.20 6.30
16[314110 m -3.00 1.20 6.40
17/315110 46 -2.00 1.50 6.20
18[316110 3 6.00 1.70 6.30
19[311400 44,824 -4.00 2.10 32.00
20312400 58,537 -14.00 280 27.00
21]314400 3,299 -3.00 1.70 32.00
22|315400 13,163 -6.00 3.50 16.40
23316400 3,652 -16.00 3.50 17.20
24|311410 7,265 -1.00 2.30 21.00,
25[312410 55,567 -8.00 3.580 18.50
261314410 23,587 -4.00 2.90 17.90
27[315410 8,263 -3.00 3.00 16.50
281316410 659 -3.004 2,80 20.00
29311420 6,998 -1.00: 2.40 24.00
30|312420 50,546 -10.00 3.30 20.00
31]314420 25301 -5.00 2.90 20.00
32{315420 7,483 -3.00 2.80 19.20
331316420 540 -7.00 2,80 23.00
341311430 15,132 -2.00 210 26.00
351312430 88,042 -12.00 2.90 22.00
36314430 28,305 -8.004 2.20 18.30
371315430 18,769 -4.004 2.90 18.10
38|316430 887 -5.00; 2.40 26.00
39[311440 62,229 -2.00 1.80 35.00
40{312440 197,944 -17.00 2.90 27.00
411314440 81,8596 -7.00 240 29.00
421315440 35,881 -4.00 2,70 24.00;
43|316440 5,377, -7.00 2.00 31.00
44(311450 21,483 -3.00 2.20 33.00
45|312450 134,503 -13.00] 2.80 29.00
46|315450 18,575 -4.00 2.70 25.00
471316450 702 -8.00 2.50 31.00
481312460 80,1359; -11.00 4.60 24.00
45|316470 2,136 14.30
50(311500 30,492 -2.00 3.40 17.40
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Name of Res?ondent ar;:s RepoAr; I(%ng inal ?I\?ge lgfa Rsf)or’( Year of Reportgg
Tampa Electric Company ) [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 19
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Coentinued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Deprecabie Estimmated Net— T Apphed Wortatity AVETagT
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg, Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
({In Thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(@) (®) ©) @ © ) ©

12|312500 23,059 -5.00 4.00 17.00
13[314500 2,450 -1.00 3.80 18.10
14315500 7,394 -4.00 5.20 15.10
15[316500 3,288 -11.00 4.50 11.00
16(311510 2,580 -1.00 2.30 8.30
17|312510 9,080 -3.00 2.50 7.00
181314510 8,831 -1.00 3.80 7.40
19(315510 2,088 -1.00 3.00 6.90
20(316510 253 -2.00 1.10 7.80
21311520 2,776 -1.00 2.80 9.30
22|312520 8,263 -3.00 3.10 7.50
23|3145290 11,070 -1.00 .30 8.40
241315520 1,637 -1.00 3.40 8.10
251316520 ] -2.00] 3.60 7.90
261311530 2,135 -1.00 2.50 11.10
27|312530 19,143 -3.00 3.80 10.20
28314530 11,852 -2.00) 2.80 9.20
29]315530 2,378 -1.00 3.20 8.80
30/3168530 88 -4.00 1.30 8.90
31{311540 1,759 -1.00 2.70 14.20
32312540 19,808 5.00 4.50 12.60
33|314540 8,669 -3.00 2.40 11.00
34315540 2,478 -1.00 3.40 11.60
35|316540 171 -2.00 5.60 14.10
36(311550 5,588 -1.00 3.90 16.30
371312550 30,330 -5.00 430 14.40|
38314550 12,623 -2.00, 3.20 14.30
39(315550 5511 -3.00 4.00 13.50
40]316550 356 -4.00 3.90 15.60
41]311560 4,623 -1.00 2.50 18.10
421312560 50,778 -5.00 3.80 18.50
43|314560 23,225 -2.00 3.30 17.50
441315560 7,829 -2.00 3.80 14.60
45(316560 620 -5.00 2.30 16.90
461316570 1,525 14.30
471311600 3,920 1.90 4,30
481312600 4,390 1.80 440
491314600 840 1.80 4.50
501315600 2,357 1.80 4.40
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Name of Respondent ﬁ(l:]l’;ls Rep%r; lcs):riginal I(%?é? Igfa fz$1ra)or1 Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) [=\A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
DEPRECGIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Ore Peprectatte— T Estimated— T —Ner—— T~ _Appiied Mortattry AveTage
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
(in Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(8) {b) {c) {d) {e) (8 (g}

12|316600 1,581 -4.00, 3.50 3.40
131311610 1,121 1.80 4.50
14[312610 3,270 1.80 4.50
15|314610 2,343 1.80 4.50
16/315610 729 1.80 4.50
17]316610 82 1.80 4.40
18|311620 817 1.80 4.50
19312620 5,034 -1.00 210 4.30
20(314620 4,288 210 3.80
211315620 1,094 1.80 4.50]
22|316620 45 1.80 4.40
23[311640 853 -1.00 2.00 4.50
241312640 2,523 -1.00 2.00 4,50
25314640 3,648 -1.00 2.00 4.50
26(315640 738 210 3.90
27(316640 43 -1.00 2.70 3.40
281311650 1,236 -1.00] 2.00 4.50]
29)312650 5,690 -1.00 200 4.50
30[314650 4,648 2.20 3.70
311315650 1,148 2.00 4.00
32|316650 48 -1.00, 2.00 4.50
331311700 7,137 -3.00 1.70 16.60|
341312700 28,087 -7.00 1.80 16.80
35[315700 6,036 -3.00 3.20 13.90
36[316700 1,576 -3.00 4.30 17.00
371311710 638 -2.00 4.40 8.20
38{312710 15,232 -1.00] 3.50 8.40
39(314710 4 3.60 8.50
40(315710 2,979 2.80 8.40
411316710 101 -1.00 3.80 8.30
421311720 2,075 -2.00 3.30 9.20
33[312720 ' 15,849 .00 3.00 5.40
441314720 4 3.00 9.50
45{315720 3,235 3.10 .30
461316720 83 -1.00, 3.20 9.30]
471311730 948 -2.00 3.00 10.80
481342730 21,067 -2.00 270 11.30
49314730 18 -1.004 270 11.30
50(315730 2,993 2,80 11.20
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Name of Respondent This ReportTs: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Eleciric Company g; :nRSQStIJr::SSiOD g\:; 0?;6 (;g) Dec. 31, 1999
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {(Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Tine Estimmated Net—TAppted vortatity Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Remaining
(in Thousands} Life {Percent) {Percent) Life
(@ (b) () (d) (e) {9)

121316730 175 -1.00 2.80 11.20
13{311740 1,694 -4.00 2.60 12.90
14312740 25,399 -3.00 230 14.00
15]|314740 4 -3.00; 240 13.80
16|315740 4,381 -1.00 2.20 13.90
171316740 229 -2.00 230 14.00
18}Steam Production 1,633,000
19
20
21341280 289 -13.00 4.20 11.60
221342280 3 -13.00 4.20 11.80
231343280 58,892 -5.00 3.10 12.20
241344280 623 -4.00 4.00 11.10
251345280 49 -4.00 4.00 11.10
26(345280 36 -12.00 4,30 11.60
27|341410 83 -1.00 1.70 10.40
28(342410 114 -2.00: 1.50 10.30
29343410 1,310 -2.00 4.00 10.30
301345410 250 -1.00 1.30 10.30
31{346410 3 -1.00 2.70 10.20
321341420 1,612 -1.00 240 5.40
33|342420 832 -2.00 2.20 5.40
34(343420 15,766 -1.00 3.80 4.90
35345420 2,555 -1.00 4.80 4.80
36346420 28 -8.00 2.30 5.40
37|341510 75 -1.00 2.50 9.40
38|342510 132 -3.00 210 6.00
39)343510 1,324 -1.00 1.30 6.40
401345510 334 -1.00 1.70 6.60
41[341810 111,780, -4.00 3.00 32.00
42|342810 215,273 -16.00 5.30 19.60
431343810 115,674 -10.00 470 22.00
441344810 19 -10.00 470 22.00
45(345810 58,989 -4.00 4.00 24.00
46(345810 5,742 -9.00, 4.50 22.00
47(346870 4,593 14.30
48|Other Production 596,408
49
50
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‘Name of Respondent ‘(I;i;ns Rer.:c‘;\rrfl Tgn ginal {Jﬁgel Bfa .R$E)°rt Year of Repc:n;gg
Tampa Eiectric Company (2 [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
e Deprectabte Estinmated Net— T Appited Mortafity AvETagE |
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Remaining
{In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Life
(a) (b) () {d) (e) @

12(350001 6,501 210 36.00
13[352000 2,068 -3.00 2.10 40.00
141353000 122,657 -5.00 2.30 34.00
151354000 4,342 -15.004 2.80 20.00
16|355000 69,196 -30.00 3.80 24.00
171356000 66,797, -20.00 3.40 23.00
181356010 2,133 210 28.00
191357000 3,540 1.90 43.00
20|358000 7,044 270 29.00
211359000 3,021 210 36.00
22|Transmission 287,299
23
24
251361000 a67 -3.00 2.40 30.00
268]362000 107,477 -10.004 3.10 25.00
27(364000 132,837 -35.00 4.10 24.00
28365000 181,575 -20.00 3.50 21.00
29{366000 82 864 2.00 39.00
30]367000 103,955 3.00 24.00
31)|368000 251,064 30.00 4.10 8.30;
32369010 50,018 -20.00 3.60 24.00
33(369020 55,795 -15.00 3.30 26.00]
341370000 43 588| 4.00 15.10
35}373000 86,624, 5.30 12.40
36 |Distribution 1,066,664
37
38
39{390000 69,619 -20.00| 3.40 28.00
40)392010 619 24.00 4,30 1.60
41(392020 6,633 20.00 4.20 6.00]
42(392030 27,585 20.00 530 8.90
43(383010 237 14.30
441394010 2,487 14.30
45(395010 1,005 14,30
46396000 511 14.30
471397250 9,718 -10.00 5.30 11.50
481391010 25,511 14.30
491391020 3,464 33.30
50(391040 2,534 20.00
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Repont Is:
()] An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No. Account No.

(a)

Plant Base
{In Thc(:g)sands)

Eustirrated
Avg. Service
Life

{©

Neft
Salvage
{Percent)

(d)

Apptted
Depr. rates
{Percent)

(e)

Mortatity

Curve

T?g)e

Average
Remaining
Life

@

12|393000

18

14.30

13394000

714

14.30

14|395000

55

14.30

151397000

68,

565

14.30

16]398000

182

14.30

17[397010

50.00

18|General Plant

218,

437

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

29

50
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is. Date of Report Year of Reporl
(1} EIAI‘I Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1999
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 T

PARTICOCARS T 5 AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for
each account and a totai for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

{b) Misceilaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penaities; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by
classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) — For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, {d} accounts payable,
and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Report particutars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred
during the year.

Cine Ttem Amount

No. (a) {b)
1| Account 425
2| None
3
4| Account 426.1
51 None
]
7| Account 426.2
8| None
)
10| Account 426.3
111 Penalties 3,694,052
12| Total 426.3 3,694,052
13
14| Account 426.4
15] Dues 174,013
16| Transportation, Fees, Lodging & Other tncurred Costs 174,191
17| Total 426.4 348,204
18
18| Account 426.5

20| Preliminary Business Development Costs 151,172
21{ Deferred Revenue Adjustment 8,675,707
22| Coal Purchase Cost Adjustment 9,203
23| Corporate Branding 375,347
24| Miscellaneous Other 098
25| Total 426.5 9,216,427
26

27| Account 430

28| None

29

30| Account 431

31| Interest Expense-Customer Deposits (6% & 7%) 3,296,137
32| interest Expense-Federal income Tax 13,244,242
33| Interest Expense-Commercial Paper* 4,350,443
34| Interest Expense-Deferred Recovery Clause® 325,944
35| Interest Expense-Revenue Refund 584,952
36| Interest Expense-Deferred Revenue® 98,202
37| Interest Expense-Lines of Credit Commitment Fees* 136,860
38| interest Expense-Miscellaneous Other* 471,146
38| Total 431 22,507,926
40

41
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Name of Respondent

(1}

Tampa Electric Company @

This Repori Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

04/30/2000

Year of Report T
Dec. 31, 1999

REGUCATORY COMMISSTON EXPEN

ES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b} and (c), anly the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

deferred in previous years,

Line
No.

Descnption

{Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility
(c)

Total
Expense for
Current Year

(b ; (c)

“Defsten
A
Beginning g} Year
(e)

Continuing surveillance and review of

fuel cost recovery charges of utilities.

FPSC Docket No. 990001-El

140,969

140,969

Continuing surveillance and review of

conservation recovery charges of

o ~N| D] ] M| W] N =

utilities. FPSC Docket No. 990002-EG

40,237

40,237

(=]

-
o

Continuing surveillance and review of

-y
-

environmental cost recovery charges of

s
|5

utilities. FPSC Dackets No. 890007-E1

pry
a3

and 990693-El

54,884

54,884

ey
E.-Y

15

Continuing surveillance and review of

16

miscellaneous FERC Dockets.

331,074

331,074

17

18

Continuing surveillance and review of

19

miscellaneous FPSC Dockets.

111,069,

111,069

20

21

Minor items (Less than $25,000 each)

699,283

699,283

22

23

Continuing surveillance and review of

24

tariff for transmission of utilities.

25

FERC Docket No. ER-99-465-000

41,618

41,618

26

27

Continuing surveillance and review of FPL

28

Point to Point and Network service tariff

29

of utilities. FERC Docket No. ER-99-1775-000

152,810

152,810

30

k1

Continuing surveillance and review of Duke

3z

Energy New Smyrmna Beach Power Co., LTD, LLP.

33

FERC Docket No. ER-99-2624-000 and

FPSC Docket 991042-El

104,984

104,884

35

36

Investigation into earnings of 1995 and 1996.

37

FPSC Docket 950379-El

114,000

114,000

38

39

40

41

42

43

43

45

46

TOTAL

1 .790,92§|

| ,790.923]
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Tampa Electric Company

This Report [$:
Q)] An Original

) DA Resubmission

rREG

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

ATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Contnued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. Listin
4, Listin column (), (g). and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

column (a) the period of amortization.

EXPENSES INCUORRED DURING YEAR

ERMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Deflerred to

DEpEmeEnt
4

AALLUUF lt
No

(@

AMUUT

(n

Account 182.3
(i}

Conira
Account

)

Amount

{k)

Deferred
Account 182.3
End t(’lf) Year

Line
No.

Electric

928

140,969

Electric

928

40,237

o] W] w ] ¢ h] | Wi N} =

Py

-t
-

=
N

Electric

928

54,884

ary
L2

=y
E

-
(5]

Electric

928

331,074

-
=]

—
~

=y
o

Elactric

928

111,069

—_
w

N
o

Electric

928

699,283

N
py

[
N

N
[

L8
F Y

Electric

928

41,618

]
n

[
=]

[\
~3

B
o

Electric

928

152,810

L]
©

[#]
[=)

w
=

Lo
n

(5]
W

Electric

928

104,984

g

(]
o

&

Electric

928

114,000

w
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(4]
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2
L]
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o

4
pry

&
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S
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Name of Respondent "T15|'§ Repgrt Ics): ainal Dh?te Bf R$port Year of Report
Tamnpa Electric Company EZ; n rigina (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
TESEFRCH"D'EQEUPMENT‘KND‘DEMUN‘STRKTTUN ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R,D&
D) project initiated, continued or conciuded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internaily: (3) Transmission
{1} Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric b. Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
i Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear 8. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation {1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute

Line Classification Description
No. (a) (b}

B-(4) Martline Electric Bus Project 18826

A-B) Other 18823

B-(1) UCA Integrated Controls 18828

W} o] | O] | &] W] O] -

-
O

pury
-

-
N

-
(7

y
f-%

py
[2.]

-
Lo

-
-}

Py
oy

-
0

]
[=]

%
-

N
M)

N
W

]
o

]
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28]
[+/]

N
-

¥
o
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(£
[=]

G
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g

w
n

w
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G
~

Total

W
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ame of Respondent ‘(I:Bls Rep?\n IS inal ?ﬁte Bf R$?)or1 Year of Repotl
. n ungmal 0, La, Dec. 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company 2) = A Resubmission 04/30/2000 T
RESEARCH, N TIONACTIVITEatnued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

{4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost incurred

3, Include in column () all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outskle the company costing $5,000 or more,

briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, poilution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D& D
activity.

4, Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (N the amounts related to the account charged in column (g)

5. Show in column (g} the total unamertized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and {f) with such amounts identified by
"Est." .

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally { Costs Incurred Extemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line

C“”'e{és Year Current Year Account AMBLnT Accurnulation No.
@ © ® (9
31,240 287,830

1,501
15,000

w o ~ A O M ] N -

w
[=

—
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-
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31,240 304,331
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Name of Respondent T1h|s Rep%rt Ig nal Dale of Report Year of Reporl
Tampa Electric Company gz; ‘Resubm e 1) Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
DFSTRHTI'I’UN’O’F'SMRTES‘RN’D‘ WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification Direct Payrol ANOCAGON Of

istri Payroll charged for Total
No. Distribution Cigaringa P c%o d for
@) . (b) &)

Electric

Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9)

O] o ] | ;| B W N =

-
[=]

-
-

Maintenance

-t
N

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)
Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)
Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 7)
Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

Administrative and General {Enter Total of lines 9 and 15)
TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
Gas

Operation

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

pry
w

py
F-9

-
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-
o]

—
~

-
o

-
0
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N
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Name of Respondent This Report Is. Date of Reporl Year of Report
. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
Tampa Electric Company ) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 —

DIsT lm&mmv(mntmued )]

Tne Classffication Direct Payrol Py D A for

Clearin% cgccounts

Distribution
(a) {b)

48 | Total Operation and Maintenance

49 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

50 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total iines 29,
51| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of nes 30 and 42)

52 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru
§3 1 Transmission {Lines 32 and 44)

54 | Distribution {Lines 33 and 45)

55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 | Sales (Line 36)

58 [ Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59| TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 48 thru 58)

60| Other Utility Departments

611 Operation and Maintenance

62 | TOTAL Al Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 107,462,199 8,087,298 115,549,497
63 | Utility Plant

64 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Electric Piant 25,200,248 4,759,866 29,960,114
66 | Gas Plant
67 } Other

68 | TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 25,200,248 4,759,866 29,960,114
70| Electric Plant 1,634,730 225,082 1,859,812
711 Gas Plant
72 | Other

73| TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of iines 70 thru 72} 1,634,730 225,082 1,859,812
74| Other Accounts (Specify):
75 | Non Utility Accounts 23,051 115,545 138,596
76 | Accounts Receivabie & Deferred Accounts 7,779,976 49,626 7,829,602
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

No.

85

87
88
a9
0
91
92
93

95| TOTAL Other Accounts 7,803,027 165,171 7,968,198
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 142,100,204 13,237,417 155,337,621
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X} An Original

Tampa Electric Company
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2000

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

authorization.

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Commeon Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furmnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such

expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87) Page 2356
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ame of Respondent ‘(r1h)|s Repgrt Ics): cinal I(:l)\?te Bf R$p)or1 Year of Report
) n Origina o, Da, Y§ Dec. 31, 1998
Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 T e

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCUUN

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line item MegaWatt Hours Line ltem Megawatt Hours
No. No.
(a) {b) (@ (b)
17|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2[Generation {Excluding Station Use): 23|Sales to Ulimate Consumers (Including 15,804,958
3|Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 439,411
§[Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.}
6| Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 1,720,783
7iOther 1,636,247] instruction 4, page 311.)
8[Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
BNet Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 5835011 20|Energy Used by the Company {Electric 48,724
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 3,058,491 27 Total Energy Losses 881,350
TT{Power Exchanges: ' 75| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 18,895,226
T3|Receved 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Delivered

14[Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

16{Received 1,186,10

17| Delivered 1,184,381

18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus 1,724r
line 17)

19| Transmission By Others Losses

20[TOTAL (Enter Totatl of lines 9, 10, 14,18 18,895,226
and 19)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Fosoo Page 401a



Name of Respondent This Report IsT Date of Reporl Year of Report
. S An Original {Mo, Da, ¥1) Dec. 31, 1999
Tampa Electric Company @) A Resubmission 04130/2000 b ——
ﬂE]m ALY PEAKS AND OUTHUI

ms which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

1. If the respondent has two or more power systel
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.

3. Report in column {c} a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in

making the Non-Reguirements Sales for Resale.
4. Report in column {d) the system's monthly maximu

the difference between columns (b) and (c)
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

m megawatt Load {(60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as

NAME OF SYSTEM: Tampa Electric Company

boe) ] o es for Resmic & MONTHLY PEAK
- otal Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts {See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) {0 (c) {d) (e) N

29{ January 1,381,692 120,197 3,409 6 8:00
30| February 1,230,3_561_ 95,044 2,727 23 §:00
31iMarch 1,311,352 101,829 2.411 5 8:00
32| April 1,506,967 143,344 2,949 26 17:00
33jMay 1,599,170, 129,591 2,893 25 17:00
34| June 1,738,523 139,972 3,026 15 17:00
35] July 1,911,194 162,906 3,320 28 17:00
36{ August 1,976,665 164,593 3372 2 17:00

| 37| September 1,756,347 167,000 3,057 28 17:00
38| October 1,630,128 177,342 2,832 11 17:00
39 November 1,395,248 183,422 2,318 1 19:00
40| December 1,457,584 153,457 2810 2 8:00
41 TOTAL 18,895,226 1,739,097
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Name of Respondent :
Tampa Electric Company (Tﬁ's Repgg lCs)'riginal . ?N?g.a Sfa?sgon Year orRepor
(2 DA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, _1?%
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
:ﬁisiizzngiit.amf; r?;a::‘ ;ni nstzxiacle ct;::)gus t?(.mL;;g':sp:’afn:; :rc,e0 s'it::mr ;:rllanls wit: instlalled Icapacity (namg plate rating} of 25,000 Kw or more., Report in
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 50 minutes i; not avaﬁablg reghivaendar::cv\::::::sn:féilaal:;!eln: Ic;acti:y?ny y fon?tgotesa nff o Ieasl-ed o o
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number (')f employees assignable to 'e'acl:l: : g period. 5. If any employees attend
. plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm pams report the Bt‘u content or the gas and the quantity of fuet burned converted toMct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish onty the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line Item Pilant Plant
No. Name: Hookers Point Name: Gannon
(a) {b) (c)
1 |Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuciear STEAM STEAM
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) CONVENTIONAL OUTDOOR BOILER
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1948 1957
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 1955 1967
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 232.60 1301.88
6 |[Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW {60 minutes) 190 1099
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 2434 8760
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9 { When Not Limited by Condenser Water 212 1145
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 204 1105
11 |Average Number of Employees 35 283
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 183657000 4962708000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 437471 1555490
14 § Structures and Improvements 7946624 62455478
15| Equipment Costs 45511937 402338824
16§ Total Cost 53896032 466349792
17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (fine 5) 231.7112; . 358.2126
18 IProduction Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 257401 1442075
19| Fuel 7452083 117423001
20| Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
21| Steam Expenses 846189 3689921
22| Steam From Other Sources 0 0
23 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
24| Electric Expenses 595544 2288431
25| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 577524 3843728
26 | Rents 0 0
27 | Allowances 0 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 26424 110115
29 [ Maintenance of Structures 189023 2263009
30 | Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 1320625 15104421
31 | Maintenance of Eiectric Plant 680211 3852853
32 { Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 128924 811304
33| Total Production Expenses 12073948 150828858
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0657 0.0304
35 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Gil Coal
36| Unit (CoaI—tonsIOH—barrellGas-mcﬁNucIear—indicate) Oil-Barrel Coal-Ton
37 { Quantity {units) of Fuei Burned 0 [ 470716 0 0 2637115
38| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuciear) 0 0 ) 150859 0 [« 11013
39| Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 0.000 0.000 17.140 0.000 0.000 40.760
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 0.060 15.831 0.000 0.000 44527
41| Average Cost of Fue! Bumed per Miilion BTU 0.000 0.000 2497 0.000 0.000 2.022
42 [ Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Kwh Net Gen 0.000 0.000 4.058 0.000 0.000 2.366
43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.600 0.6000 16.239 0.000 0.000 11.704
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 402



ame of Respondent This Reportis. Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) E'An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 199%
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STEAM-ELEGTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants){Continued)
5. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 548 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos, 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. Fora plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internai combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b} types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Gannon Name: Big Bend Name: Big Bend No.
(d) (e) (]
COMBUSTINE TURBINE STEAM COMBUSTINE TURBINE 1
FULL OUTDOOR OUTDOOR BOILER FULL OUTDOOR 2
1969 1970 1669 3
1969 1985 1974 4
18.00 1822.50 175.50 5
15 1723 164 3]
413 8760 1147 7
[ 0 1] 8
17 1713 177 9
12 1712 126 10
1 345 1 1
3328000 9052398000 72726000 12
0 5147146 834366 13
75362 157931913 1694429 | 14
1789832 0944753382 20856008 | 15
1865194 1107832441 23384804 16
103.6219 607.8642 133.2467) 17
i} 1101254 ol 18
283923 177826364 4228329 19
0 0 0] 20
0 6889513 0} 21
0 380 o 22
i} 0 o] 23
[¥] 2206513 78505 24
0 5291211 0f 25
0 112554 0| 26
i) 2637215 o] 27
0 289872 o =28
-145 2494932 52896 25
0 21962717 ol 30
53664 5176841 709684 [ 31
0 1297191 112141 32
337442 227286607 5080628 33
0.1014 0.0251 0.0699 34
Oit Coal Qil 35
Qil-Barrel Coal-Ton Qil-Barrel 36
0 0 11245 0 4054949 0 1] 202318 k¥j
0 4] 138544 0 11318 ¢} 0 138405 38
0.000 0.000 22.760 0.000 0.000 42,914 0.000 0.000 21.210 39
0.000 0.000 25.247 0.000 0.000 44.505 0.000 0.000 20.900 40
0.000 0.000 4.339 0.000 0.000 1.966 0.000 0.000 2.381 a1
0.000 0.000 8.531 0.000 0.000 1.994 0.000 0.000 5815 42
£.000 0.000 19.662 0.000 0.000 10.140 0.000 0.000 16.173 43
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Repori
{1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)

Tampa Electric Company ) [7A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1939
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS Large Plants){Continued)
9. items under Cost of Piant are based on U. 5. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT pilants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 548 on Line 24 “Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, intemal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant, However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, inciude the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b} types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and {c) any other informative data concerning piant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Phillips Name: Polk - Unit 1 Name: No.
{d) (e) {f
INT. COMBUSTINE IGCC 1
CONVENTIONAL FULL OUTDOOR BOILER 2
1983 1996 3
1983 1996 4
38.43 326.23 0.00 5
35 263 0 6
1036 7061 0 7
0 . 0 0 8
34 250 0 ]
34 250 0 10
9 78 o] 1
22878000 1537325000 6| 12
179223 18919381 0] 13
285044 111780069 [¢] 14
59630469 400290534 0 15
60098736 530989384 ol 186
1563.8495 1627.6553 0.0000| 47
40308 787388 0] 18
755171 34143942 o] 19
i) 0 0] 20
131656 3588116 of 21
0 ¢} 0] 22
0 0 0] 23
251850 -3695428 0 24
0 0 0} 25
0 0 0| 26
0 0 c| 27
18173 445704 0 28
66115 5111002 o] 29
[+} 0 0 30
498055 1689512 0 31
28700 -1748746 0| 32
1790028 40325490 0 33
0.0782 0.0262 0.0000| 34
Qil Qil Coal 35
Gil-Barrel Qii-Barrel Coal-Ton 36
0 [¥] 35901 0 243514 627313 0 0 0 7
0 0 149217 0 138497 10974 0 0 0 3B
0.000 0.000 17.670 0.000 22170 42.005 0.000 0.000 0.000 39
0.000 0.000 21.035 0.000 22.090 45,854 0.000 0.000 C.000 40
0.000 0.000 3.356 0.000 3.798 2.089 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 3.301 0.000 3.107 2.109 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 6.835 0.000 §.183 10.092 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
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Tampa Electric Company
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(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

(Mo, Dz, Yr)
04/30/2000

Date of Report Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

mall Pianisy

Line
Neo.

Name of Plant

(a)

Conét.
(b)

Year TI‘EE‘I‘IEG’C:Eamy
Orig. [Name Plate Ratirig

1. Smali generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and
give project number in footnote.

(In MW)
(c)

gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from
give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,

dx Net Generation
Demand Excluding
Piant Usg

')
‘6%'"" ()

Cost of Plant
)]
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Dinner Lake Gas

Oil
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ame of Réspondent (I1n)ls Repgﬁ IS: - I(3Na1te Bf R$p)or1 Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, YT
Tampa Electric Company @ l}j A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, ..__1 999

GENER? onunued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combusticn and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,
Page 403. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 5. If any plant is equipped with
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost Per MW Operation Proauclion EXpenses Fuel Costs (in cents || o

Inst Capagcity Exc'l. Fuel g | Kind of Fuel (per Miflion Btw) | o
(@ (h) (i) 0 {k) U] '

Gas
Qil
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Name of Respondent (TTr;ls Repgrt ICS) inal ?Nalte Bf Rsp)ort Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company @ A Resgbmission D4/30/2000 Dec.31. 1999
TRANSMISSION LINE STATTSTICS

1. Reponrt information conceming transmission lines, cost of tines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State cormmission,

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: {1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission iine of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated:; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column {(g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the iine designated.

Tine DESTGRATION Uticate = ey Type of Ltﬁf&'; &';3(? of"e=) T umber
No. other than undergroing ines

60 cycie, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Of
From To Operating Designed Structure of Lin, of nDEﬂef Circults

(@) () (© (@ (e) Des'?f;‘a?ed q&?ﬁ )
1| Big Bend Station 220023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 063 2
2{Gannon Station 230027 Gan Sub Lds 230.00 CDPSC 0.85 1
3| Gannon Sub 230001 Chapman 230.00 STDC 1493 2
4| Gannon Sub 230001 Chapman 230.04) WDPSC 8.36 1
5(Big Bend Sub 230002 State Rd 60 Sub 230.00 STDC 9.32 6.71 2
6|Big Bend Sub 230002 State Rd 60 Sub 230.00 WDPSC 0.04 1
7|Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230.00 STDC 2 2
8|Big Bend Sub 230003 t1th Ave Sub 230.00 WDPSC 8.70 1
9|Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230.00 SSPSC 4,67 1
10| Gannon Sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 230,00 WDPSC 8.40 1
11| Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbiedale 230.00 STDC 2.04 2
12{Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbledale 230.00 WDPSC 4143 1
13| Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbledale 230.04 CSPSC 0.68 1
t4(Big Bend Sub 230007 Mines Sub 230.00 WDPSC 19.00 1
15/Big Bend Sub 230007 Mines Sub 230.00 STDC 246 2
16]Gannon Sub 230902 Pebbledale 230.00 STDC 281 2,
17| Gannon Sub 230902 Pebbledale 230.00 WDPSC 0.40 1
18]Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230.00 sTDC 1.59 2
19| Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230.00 ADPSC 312 1
20(Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230.00 WDPSC 10.13 1
21|Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 230.00 §TDC 278 787 1
22| Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 230.00 SSPSC 425 1
23i8Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 230.00 WOPSC 6.76 1
24]Eleventh Ave Sub 230016 Ohio Sub 230.00 SS8PSC 6.08 1
25| Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie 23000 SSPTC 1.53 3
26 Sheldon Rd Sub 230071 FPC Tie 230.00 SSPDC 161 2
27| Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie 230.00 SSPSC 1.95 1
28| Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie 230.00 WOPSC 4.80 1
29/ Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie 230.00 S8PSC 0.31 1
30|Big Bend Sub 230014 FPLTie 230.00 ADPSC 13,62 1
31{ Chio Sub 230015 Sheldon Rd 230.00 SSPSC 10.00 1
32 Big Bend Sub 230017 Big Bend Station 230.00 85PSC 0.54 1
33|Big Bend Sub 230019 Big Bend Station 230.00 SSPSC 1.00 1
34| Gannon Sub 230006 River 230.00 WDPSC 13.50 1
35| Gannen Sub 230006 River 230.00 STSC 041 1
36 TOTAL 1,196.52 8230 145
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ame of Respondent This Repgrl Is: | Dﬁte Bf R$port Year of Repont
Tampa Electric Company 22 AnR(::Sg:ission 34201;605 ) Dec.31, 19%9
RAN:;JM_ISLSIUN"EINESTAnb TICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twica. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designale in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voitage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in colurnn (f) and the pole miles of the other ling(s) in column (g}
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is ieased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borme by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line ieased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (i) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF TINE {MEioe Tn CoMmmm () LAne, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - T - , =
and N!atenal l.a.nd Cocr;?gret.lrcgg: an otal Cost gf:er:gg: Mg;r&t::sa:sce ents Exgg;asles Line
@ G () 0 (m) (n} ©) ) No.
1580 AAC 1
11272 AAC 2
1590 ACSR 3
1590 ACSR 4
1590 ACSR 5
{554 AAC 6
1590 ACSR 7
1590 ACSRIAAC 8
D800 ACAR 9
854 ACSR 0
1590 ACSR "
15908954ACSR 12
G54 ACSR 13
1590 ACSR 14
1590 ACSR 15
054 ACSR 6
054 ACSR 17
15804795 ACSR 18
21795 ACSR 19
054 ACSR 20
1590 ACSR 21
1590 ACSR 22
15904954ACSR 23
2800 ACAR 24
1580 ACSR 25
1590 ACSR 26
1590 ACSR 27
1590 ACSR 28
1590 ACSR 29
{795 AGSR 30
2800 ACAR 31
954 AAC 32
[1590&954AAC KX}
O54ACSRAAC 34
1590 ACSR 35
17,085,075 150,918,593 168,004,668 36
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Name of Respondent ‘i;h:s?eport s | Late of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company 8 Q”Rf:; 'gmission f)":; 0?236 3;" Dec. 31, 1999
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information concemning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
Kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system piant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which ptant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column {e) is: (1) singte pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles: (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.
6. Reportin columns {f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column () the pole miles of fine on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, exptain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.
Line OESTGRATION (Indicate where Typeof [ TENRd o o) T ber
No. other than undergrolnd Imes
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) Of
From To Operating Designed Structure Deosfi L'i_lré?e d of %qﬁiﬂer Circuits
@ (b) © @ (&) o © th)
1]Gannon Sub 230006 River 230.00 SOPSC 09 1
2| Sheldon Rd Sub 230013 FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 485 1
3|Big Bend Station 230024 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 0.62 2
4|Big Bend Station 230025 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 0.56] 2
5|Big Bend Station 230026 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 0.56 2
6| Shaldon Road 230020 Daie Mabry 230.00 WDPSC 8.13 1
7| Sheldon Rd Sub 230020 Dale Mabry 230.00 SSPTC 1.52 3
8{Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230.00 SSPSC 0.97 1
9|Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230.00 WDPSC 21.35 1
10{Pebbledale Sub 230021 Befl Creek Sub 230.00 STDC 207 2
11| Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230.00 WSPSC 1.25 1
12|Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230.00 CSPSC 0.68 1
13| Sheidon Rd Sub 230022 Jackson Road 230.00 $SPSC 0.55, 1
14| Sheldon Rd Sub 230022 Jackson Road 230.04 SSPDC 267 2
15|Mines Sub 230401 Polk Power 230.00 WDPSC 17.64} 1
16|Mines Sub 230401 Polk Power 230.00 SSPDC 6.15 2
17{Pebbledale 230601 FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 275 1
18|Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 11.27] 1
19¢S. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 16.28 1
20| S. Eloise 2306033 118.04 230.00 CDPSC 0.05 1
21(Pebbiedale 230603 Polk 230.00 WSPSC 1.05 1
22} Pebbledale 230603n Recker 230.00 STDC 2.79 2
23| Pebbledale 230603 Recker 230.00 WDPSC 17.08 1
24(Pebbledale 230603 Recker 230.00 SSPDC 0.85 2
25(Pebbledale 230605 Polk 230.00 SSPDC 1.05 2
26{Pebbledale 230805 Polk 230.00 SSPSC 8.70, 1
27| Polk 230606 Lds W Pebbledale 230.00 SSPDC 6.33 2
28! Polk 230608 Pebbledale 230.00 WOPSC 5.14 1
29| Polk 230606 Pebbledale 230.00 CSPSC 1.85 1
30(Polk 230607 Hardee 230.00 SSPSC 8.30) 1
31 Polk 230607 Hardee 230.00 SSPDC 1.04 2
32| Gannon Gen Lds 230028 Gannon Sub 230.0 DCPSC 0.53 1
33[Gannon Gen Lds 230028 Gannon Sub 230.00 SCPSC 0.24 1
34| Gannon Gen Lds 230029 Gannon Sub 230.00 DCPSC 0.90 1
35|Recker SW Sta 230609 Ariana 230.00 WDPSC 0.69 1
36 TOTAL 1,196.52 8230 145
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ame of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Repont Year of Reporl

igi Y|
Tampa Electric Company g; E]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
HANS&&SIUN LINE STATISTICS {Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission jine structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
poie miles of the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission ling or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses porne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, of
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to {1} on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF TINE (IRCIe freormn () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor 7 - ' ' =
aniMaer | 00 [Copemeton and] o Cost | Qpereton [ MEagiEre | R | oo, e
{i )] ® M {m) (n (o) ) No.
1590 ACSR 1
1590 ACSR 2
1590 AAC 3
1590 ACSR/AAC 4
1590 ACSR 5
1530 ACSR 6
1590 ACSR 7
1590 ACSR 8
954 ACSR 9
954 ACSR 10
954 ACSR 11
854 ACSR 12
B854 ACSR 13
854 ACSR 14
4590 ACSR 15
1590 ACSR 16
954 ACSR 17
15908954 ACSR 18
954 ACSR 19
954 ACSR 2
95481590 ACSR 21
954 ACSR 2
1590 ACSR FX)
1590 ACSR 24
1590 ACSR 25
1580 ACSR %
1580 ACSR 27
1580 ACSR 28
1590 ACSR 29
1590 ACSR 30
1550 ACSR 31
1272 AAC 32
1272 AAC 33
1590 AAC 34
1590 ACSR 35
17,085,075 150,919,593 168,004,668 36
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Name of Respondent ar;ﬁ RepoArt lcs) inal ?Nalte Bf Rsp)ort Year of Report
] n Origina o, Da, ¥Yr 1999
c. 31,
Tampa Electric Company (2) [=JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 3
TRANSMISSIONLINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission fines betow these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.,

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual fines for all voitages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single poie wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission éine of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and {g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {H the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Cine PESTGRATION T e Typeor | TCNOIEORTES) T
No. other than underground lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Oof
From To Operating Designed Structure De%.fi Lri,r;? g Ofgrllgeiﬂer Circuits
() (b) (c) (d) (e) ﬁf) (+)] h
1{Recker SW Sta Ariana 230.00 SSPDC 0.85 2
2| Recker Sub 230610 Mission Energy 230.00 SSPDC 0.12 2
3| Recker Sub 230611 Mission Energy 230.00 SSPDC 0.13 2
4]GSU 230613 Polk Gen 230.00 SSPDC 0.24 2
5|GSU 230614 Polk Gen 230.00 SSPDC 0.26 2
6{GSU 230614 Polk Gen 230.00 SSPSC 0.20 1
7|Lake Agnes 230615 Meintosh 230.00 SSPDC 0.06 1
8|Lake Agnes 230616 Osceola 230.00 WDPSC 19.99 1
9|Lake Agnes 230616 Osceola 230.00 88PSC 0.1¢ 1
10| Osceola 230617 Cane island 230.00 SSPSC 407 1
11jOsceola 230617 Cane Island 230.04 SDPSC 0.33 1
12|230902 De-energized 230.00 STDC 281 2
13]230802 De-energized 230.00 WDPSC 0.39 1
14| Gannon 138013 Gannon 138.00 CDPSC 0.64 1
15|Gannon 138013 Gannon 138.00 STDC 017 2
16]Gannon 138012 Gannon 138.04) CDPSC 0.63 1
17| Gannon 138012 Gannon 138.00 §$TDC 0.21 2
18} Gannon 138011 Gannon 138.00 STDC 0.22 1
19[Gannen 138011 Gannon 138.00 corPC 0.64 1
20| Gannon 138008 Juneau 138.04 CSPSC 11.39 1
21]Gannon 138008 Juneau 138.00 CSPDC 1.18 2
22| Ohio 138007 Clearview 138.00 CSPSC 0.17
23|Ohio 138007 Clearview 138.00 WSPSC 1.17] 1
24(Ohio 138006 Himes 138.00 WSPSC 8.43 1
25| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138.04 CSPSC 0.83 1
26| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138.00 SSPSC 1.15 1.14 1
27| OChio 138005 Clearview 138.00 WSPSC 1.07 1
28| Hockers Point 138004 Gannon 138.00 CSPDC 2.20 2
29| Hookers Point Gannon 138.00 WSPSC 1.22 1
30| Juneau 138003 Ohio 138.0 CSPSC 161 1
31]Juneau 138003 Ohic 138.00 WSPSC 5.18 1
32|Gannon 138002 Juneau 138.00 CSPSC 2.06 1
33| Gannon 138002 Juneau 138.00 WSPSC 14.30 1
34 Various Various 69.00 SPDC 11.12 14.15 2
35| Various Various 69.00) DPSC 12.20 1
36 TUTAL 1,196.52 82.30 145
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ame of Respondent This Repart [s: Date of Report Year of Report

Tampa Electric Company g; QnR(::L?tI;::ssion ggoigé&;) Dec.31, 1999
HWSEL'SIUNTTNE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. if two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column () and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct staterment explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to {I) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LTNE (INEMe T Cotdmm gy Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - i ' =
anaaera | 0 [Copmnctonand] ~TaCost 1 peien | MEeE | TEE
0] 0 ( ® S (m) (n) © (®) No.
1590 ACSR 1
1354 AAC 2
54 AAC 3
954 AAC 4
K54 AAC 5
54 AAC 6
54 AAC 7
054 ACSR 8
954 ACSR 9
54 ACSR 10
54 ACSR "
954 ACSR 12
954 ACSR 13
00 Cu.954 14
600 Cu. 15
600 Cu.,954 16
600 Cu. 17
600 Cu. 18
600 Cu.,954 19
1590 AAC 20
1590 AAC P
054 AAC 22
795 SSAC 23
785 SSAC 24
795 SSAC 25
054 AAC 26
795 SSAC 27
B54 AAC 28
D54 AAC 29
BSAAAC, 7955AC 30
B54AAC,636AAC H
600 Cu. 32
DS4ACSR,954AC 33
Various 34
arous 35
17,085,075 150,919,593 168,004,668 36
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ame of Respondent (TBIS RepoAn l(s) inal (E’)ate Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Qrigina 0, Da, Yr, Dec. 31 1999
Tampa Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 e 3,
TRANSMISSION LINE STATTSTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines betow these voltages in group totals oniy for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include alf lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in calumns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION VOULTAGE [RV) T LENG 'H [Pole miles)
ype of
No. Oler han - SBRSEE Ehy | Numbed

60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Of

FOmStueture ircui
From To Operating Designed Structure of I.in? of ?no%ﬁer Circuits

Designated ne

(@) (b) © () ) o @) ()
Various Various 69.00 SPSC 75345 1
Various Various 69.00 SSPTC 1.57 3
Various Various 69.00 DPLC 1.74 145 2
Various Various 69.00 UNDERGROU 1441

36 TUTAL 1,196,521 82.30 145
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Name of Respondent T1h|s Rep%r’t Ics) inal E!J\gte Bf R$port Year of Reporl
o, Da, YT
Tampa Electric Gompany 52; [X]fAn Ongina ( ) Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
RANb%SIUN'UNE STATISTICS (Lontinued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line, Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage fines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f and the pole miles of the other line{s) in column {g)

8. Designate any transmission line or partion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. |f such property is ieased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and arnount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement expiaining the
afrangement and giving particulars (defails} of such matters as percent ownership by respandent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, of
other party is an associated company.

@. Designate any transmission fine leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether iessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colurnns () to {l) on the book cost at end of year.

B T oI () Cand—
COSTOF HINE el ' EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor
and Material

M ]

Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(k) 0 (m) (n (©) )

rd
o

Various
Various
Various
Various 17,085,075 150,919,593 168,004,668
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

‘This ReportIs:
()] An Qriginat

(2) A Resubmission
RANS%SWN‘UNES‘A‘DD‘ED‘D‘URTN‘G

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥YT)

04/30/2000

Year of Reporf
Dec. 31, 1999

YEAR

minor revisions of lines.

Line

CINEDESTGNATION

i
LIS

1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. Itis not necessary to report

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns {J) to {0}, it is permissible to report in these columns the

SUPPORTING STURCTURE — JCTRUCUITS PER STURCTURE]

No. From

{a)

To
(b}

Length
in
Miles
(c)

Type
(d)

Present Uitimate

Y'i
Nﬂm%rgrg;er
Miles
{e)

b

@

Ohio

Clearview 138005

0.31

UG

Various

Various

0.27

SP&C

Various

Various

0.11

SPSC

TOTAL
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ame of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Reporl
] (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Tampa Electric Company @

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
IHANbIWSSIEH TINES ADDED DURING YEAR {(Tontinued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1899

Trails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).

indicate such other characteristic.

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,

"CONDUCTURS Voitage

TINE COST

Size Specification Configuration KV Land and Poles, Towers
. and Spacing (Operating) Land Rights and Fixtures
(h} (i) G) (k) U] (m}

Conductors
and Devices
{n)

Total
(0)

Line
No.

197 461 , 776,083

4,121,235

3,542,633

w! o] ~5| P h| ]| W] M| =

—_
[=)

-
-

12
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

TS Report 15;
{1) mAn Original
(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Keport
{Mg, Da, ¥n)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (Iin MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation _ _
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) () () (d) {e)
1|ALEXANDER RD-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
2 |BAY COURT-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 BAY METALS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00
4 |BELL SHOALS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 |BELMONT HEIGHTS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 |BERKLEY RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 | BLANTON-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8| BLOOMINGDALE-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 |BOYSCOUT-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00
10 | BRANDON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
11 |BUCKHORN-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 |CALOOSA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
13 | CARROLLWOQD VILLAGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 |CASEY ROAD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
15 | CLARKWILD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 | COOLIDGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00
17 | CORONET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 |CYPRESS GDNS-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
19 |CYPRESS STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
20 | DAIRY ROAD-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 DAVID JOSEPH SHREDDER-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 2.00
22 |DEL WEB-SUN CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 [DOUBLE BRANCH - RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
24 {EAST BAY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 65.00] 13.00
25 |EAST WINTER HAVEN-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
26 | EHRLICH ROAD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED £9.00 13.00
27 | EL PRADO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
28 |ESTUARY-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
29 | FAIRGROUNDS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 3.00
31|FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00) 4.00
32 |[FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
33 |56TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00) 13.00
34 |FIRST STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35| FLORIDA AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED £§9.00 13.00
36 | FT. KING HWY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 |46TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 [14TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 65.00) 13.00
39 | FOWLER AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
40 | GALLAGHER RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-96)

Page 426




Name of Respondent (I1r;|s HepoAn IS:‘ inal l(Dngte BfR$p)ort Year ¢f Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr 1889
Tampa Electric Company @) %A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 7%

BUBSTATIONS [Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. .
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity. of Substation Tr'::g;gﬁ; :lf_s NUSI’T::; of CONVERSI.ON APPARATUS AND SPECIA‘L EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service} (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totg:‘cli:\?:)clty No.
] (@) (h) : {i) {) k)
56 2 1
20 1 2
11 3 3
28 1 4
28 1 5
28 1 [3)
20 1 7
56 2 3]
28 1 9
56 Z 0
28 1 (Kl
22 1 TZ
50 2 T3
28 1 L
28 1 15
75 2 16 |
28 1 Y7
28 1 T8
75 2 9
28 1 20
5 3 21
45 2 e
48 2 23
14 1 24
56 2 25
56 2 26 |
28 1 27
28 1 28
28 1 29
5 2 30
3 k|
28 1 32
56 2 33
22 1 34
28 1 35 |
33 2 35 |
56 2 37
28 1 38
56 2 39
22 1 [.44;
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Name of Respondent {I1I’;IS_R_epzrl Ié inal Rﬁ\te Bf R\?p)ort Year of Reporl
] n Origina o, Da, Y1 1999
Tampa Electric Company () [JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Oec. 31,
~SUBSTATIONS

to functional character, but the number of such substat

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each subs
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

ions must be shown.

tation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

column {f).

Line VOLTAGE (in MVa)

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation . .

Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)

1{GATX-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00
2 [GORDONVILLE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3| GEORGE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4 |GIBSONTON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 | GRANADA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 |GRAY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |GTE COLLIER-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 |GULF CITY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 |HABANA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 |HARBOUR ISLAND-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 |HENDERSON RD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 |HOPEWELL-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
13 |HYDE PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00) 13.00
14 |IMPERIALAKES-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
15[IVY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.C0 13.00
16 | JAN PHYL-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
17 |KEYSTONE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 | KIRKLAND RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED £9.00 13.00
19 |KNIGHTS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
20 [LAKE ALFRED-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 |LAKE GUM-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
22 [LAKE JULIANA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 JLAKE MAGDALENE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
24 |LAKE REGION-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
25 {LAKE RUBY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
26 |LAKE WINTERSET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 65.00 13.00
27 |LAKEWOOD-BRANDON DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
2B [LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 4.00
29 ({LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30 |LUCERNE PARK-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
31 [MAC DILL-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00) 13.00
32 [MANHATTAN-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
33|MARION-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
34 |MARITIME-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35 MASSARO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
36 [MATANZAS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 [MCFARLAND-TAMPA. DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 [MCKINLEY EAST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
39 [MCKINLEY WEST-TAMPA DIST-UNATYENDED 68.00 13.00
40 |MEADOW PARK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
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BUBSTATIONS {Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity. of Substation ng:;gz:‘g:s Nué‘:)t;er; of CONVERSllON APPARATUS AND SPECIA.L EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(al:\CMa\?:)clty No.
M (9) (h) (i) () (k)

8 3 1
13 1 Z
56 2 3
22 1 4
28 i B
56 F] b
28 1 k4
13 1 o
56 2 ]
28 1 0
28 1 iR
75 i T2
28 2 13
23 7 18
28 1 15
56 2 1o
37 2 17
28 1 1%
28 1 19
28 1 20
14 1 21
28 1 22
28 1 23
28 1 24
20 1 22
28 1 20
28 1 r4
10 7 28|
56 2 29
28 1 30
51 2 a1
56 2 32
67 2 33
56 2 34
28 1
56 2 ~ 35 |
28 1 37
28 1 35
28 1 39 |
28 1 40|
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Name of Respondent (I{;ls‘R‘epxﬂ IS inal ggte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
] n Origina 0, Ua, Yr 1999
Tempa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 0413072000 Dec. 31,

— SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resaie, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (). '

Line VOLTAGE (in MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation " .
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) (c) (d) (&)
1 |MILLER MAC-RUSKIN DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00 13.00
2 | ORIENT PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 |PAGLEN RD-SQUTH DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4 |PAGLEN RD-NORTH DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 |PATTERSON RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
6 | PEACH AVE DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |PEARSON RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 |PEBBLEDALE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 IPINE LAKE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 [PINECREST-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 |PLANT AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 | PLANT CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00) 13.00
13 |PLYMOUTH-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 [POLK CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
15 |POLK POWER CONST-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 65.00 13.00
16 [PORT SUTTON-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
17 | PROVIDENCE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 { RHODINE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
19 | RIVERVIEW-RURAL DiIST-UNATTENDED 65.00 13.00
20 |ROCKY CREEK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 |ROME AVE-TAMPA, DIST-UNATIENDED £9.00 13.00
22 | SAN ANTONIO-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 |SENECA ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 659.00 13.00
24 |78TH ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 68.00 13.00
25 | SKYWAY-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
26 | SOUTH SEFFNER-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 | ST CLOUD-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
28 | STADIUM-TAMPA, DIST-UNATTENDED 135.00] 13.00
29| STATE RD 574-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30| SUN CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
31 [SUNSET LANE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
32 |[SYDNEY RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
33 [TAMPA BAY BLVD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00] 13.00
34 |TAMPA PALMS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35| TEMPLE TERRACE-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
36 | TERRACE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 | 3RD AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 |30TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
39 | TROUT CREEK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 68.00 13.00
40 [TURKEY FORD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
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Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

THiE Repoit 1s.

1) An Criginal
(2) A Resubmission

Daie of Report
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04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

SUBSTATIONS (Continueq)

5. Show in coiumns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from ot

hers, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Nurmber of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformers Spare -
{In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totg}\ﬁe:)clty No.
{f {9) (h) {i) () (k)
28 1 T
55 2 Z
28 1 3
28 1 3
56 2 5
28 1 5|
56 2 7
28 1 S
56 Z g
28 1 T
67 2 T
28 1 T2
56 2 T3
13 1 13
i 15
28 1 i)
56 2 7
28 1 TH|
28 1 19
50 3 20
28 1 71
13 1 pr)
28 1 73
22 1 7
56 2 25
50 2 25|
28 1 7
37 1 s
51 3 £9
28 1 30
78 1 K5
28 1 17
37 1 13
28 1 K"
45 2 35
28 1 35
28 1 37
28 1 35
28 7 N
28 1 0]
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Name of Respondent mls o Szriginal Rin‘t)e Sfa R$;r))orl Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company @) %A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raitway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. .
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individua! stations in
cofumn ().
Line VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation _ _
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) _ b {€) (d) (e)
1[12TH AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
Z[27TH ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00 13.00
3 |UNIV OF SO FLA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
4 |WASHINGTON ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 68.00, 13.00
5 ]WATERS AVE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 |[WAYNE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |WESTCHASE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 |WILSON-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
9 |WOODLANDS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 | YUKON-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 639.00 13.00
11 fMISC-1 VARIOUS DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 [TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 9144.00 1646.00
13 | ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 | ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
15 BELL CREEK-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
16 |BIG BEND UNIT $-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
17 |BIG BEND UNIT 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00; 23.00
18 [BIG BEND UNIT 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
19BIG BEND UNIT 4-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 21.00
20 |GAS TURBINE NO. 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00
21| GAS TURBINE NO. 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00; 13.00
22 | BRADLEY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
23 JCHAPMAN TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
24| CLEARVIEW-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00
25 | CLEARVIEW-TAMPA, TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
26 | DADE CITY-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 |DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
28 |[DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
29{11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30[11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 §9.00
31 |GANNON STA-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 138.00
32 [GANNON STA UNIT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 15.00
33 |GANNON STA UNIT Z-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00] 15.00
34 | GANNON STA UNIT 3-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 20.00
35 |GANNON STA UNIT 4-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 18.00
36 | GANNON STA UNIT 5-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 20.00
37 |GANNON STA UNIT 6-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00; 23.00
38 |HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
39 | HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
40 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 59.00 13.00
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SUBSTATIONS [Confinued)
5. Show in columns (1}, (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. ]
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation _Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
R Transformers Spare - -
{In Service) (In Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units T°‘g:‘ﬁ3:)°"¥ No.
M (@) {h) {i) @) (k)
28 1 1
50 2 Z
56 2 3
56 2 4
56 2 5
13 1 Bl
28 1 7
28 1 B
56 2 9
50 2 10
28 1 T
4545 191 T2
42 2 13
168 1 13
224 1 15
480 1 ]
480 1 17
480 1 18
480 1 19
71 1 20
72 1 21
168 1 22
224 1 73
300 Z pr
28 1 25
28 1 25
56 2 27
382 2 28
56 2 29
224 1 30
224 1 31
150 Pl 32
150 2 33
180 1 32
205 1 35
270 1 i
433 1 37
28 1 I
224 1 K
47 3 4l
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industriaf or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In Mva)

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation i i

Primary Secondary Tertiary
_ (@) (&) © @ ©)

1 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 £9.00
2 [HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 69.00
31HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4 |HOOKERS PT 2-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 |HOOKERS PT-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
6 |HOOKERS PT-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00) 13.00
7 [ JACKSON RD-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8]JACKSON RD-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
9| JUNEAU-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 | JUNEAU-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00
11 [ LAKE SILVER-WINTER HAVEN TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 [MINES-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
13|MULBERRY-SAME TRANS-SEMIATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14| OHIO-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 138.00
15 JOSCEOLA TRANS-UNATTENDED 228.00) 69.00
16 | PEBBLEDALE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
17 |PHILLIP3-SEBRING TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18| POLK POWER - RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00
19 [POLK POWER - RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 18.00
20 [RIVER-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
21 |RUSKIN-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
22 [RUSKIN-RURAL TRANSUNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
23 { SHELDON RD-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
24 |S0O. ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNAT TENDED 230.00 69.00
25150, ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
26 |SO. GIBSONTON-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
27 |STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
28 |STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
29| TOTAL TRANSMISSION 9175.00 2230.00
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whethet lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Nurmber of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformers Spare - -
{In Service) (In Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOISLC"AE\I;:)C‘W No.
{f (@) (h) {0 {i) {k)
168 1 1
168 1 2
43 1 K]
&7 2 4
&8 1 ]
60 1 b
56 2 7
224 1 5
13 2 2
336 2 1
48 2 "
392 2 T2
50 2 13
672 2 14
224 1 12
168 1 1o
50 2 17
170 1 18
242 1 19
448 2 70
28 1 27T
168 1 prd
364 2 23
168 1 Za
28 1 pisl
196 1 26
420 2 Z7
28 1 28
11014 77 iz}
0
k5
32
i
K.
39
35
37
38
39
a0
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ELECTRIC DIs |

This Repont Is:
(4] E’An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters.
4. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from others,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. 1f 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Cine Ttem Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS |
No. @ M?g;:rs Nu(r;l)ber Total capaz:ét)y i (MVa) |
1§ Number at Beginning of Year 576,832 135,485 7,252
2 | Additions During Year
3 | Purchases 21,296 6,155 431
4 | Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5| TOTAL Additions (Enter Totai of lines 3 and 4) 21,296 6,155 431
6 | Reductions During Year
7 | Retirements 8,756 2,479 146
8 | Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9] TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 8,756 2,479 146
101 Number at End of Year {Lines 1+ 5-9) 589,372 135,171 7,537
11 | In Stock 13,697 917 211
12 | Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises 23,385
13 | Inactive Transformers on System
14 | In Customers' Use 552,125 137,792 7,288
15| In Company's Use 165 462 38
16 | TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10} 589,372 139,171 7.537
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LTTIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which would
otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facifities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmentai rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment;
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers

environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low (3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment {4) Monitoring equipment

{3} Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:

B. Water pollution control facilities: (1) Architectural costs
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
(2) Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping
(4) Qil interceptors (5) Other.
(5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plan{ capacity necessary due to
(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
{7) Other. of pollution control facilities.

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
(1} Ash handiing and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. {3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classification of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Cost
No. Additions Hetirements ATUSTEms | End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N

1| Air Pollution Control Facilities 88,852,116 8,222 444 -3,597,042 573,057,583

2| Water Pollution Contro! Facilities 1,088,157 105,786 -3,664,452 68,299,392,

3| Solid Waste Disposal Costs 7,922,019 709,218 -1,253,615 111,579,895

4| Noise Abatement Equipment 205,387 -13,348 1,892,593

5! Esthetic Costs 9,288 1,038,444

6| Additional Plant Capacity 1,871,965 13,073,769!

7| Misceltaneous {ldentify significant) 16,771 -34,224 6,923,996

8| TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) 98,084,450 9,037,448 6,700,004 780,865,672

9] Construction Work in Progress 140,219
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E EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

4. Under Item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be
used and are available for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of poliution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under ltem 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).

one CTAaSSMTation of EXpenses AMount ACIUATEXPERSES |
No. (a) (b) ©

1 |Depreciation 22,847,018
2 |Labor, Maint, Mtrls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 19,060,661
3 |Fuel Related Costs
4 |Operation of Facilities
5 |Fly Ash and Suifur Sludge Removat
6 |Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 4,812,060
7 |Replacement Power Costs 5,741,783
8 |Taxes and Fees
9 |Administrative and General 1,484,902

10 |Cther (Identify significant)

11 |TOTAL 53,946,424
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 103  Line No.: 11 Column: a

Note: The information below is provided to comply with reporting requirements to the FERC Form No. 1.
Tampa Electric Company does not exercise control over its parent, TECO Energy, Inc., nor its affiliates listed below.

TECO Energy, Inc.
TECO Investments, Inc.
Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Inc.
BGA Special Project One, Inc.

TECO Inventory Company (formerly known as TeCom, Inc.)

TECO Finance, Inc.
TECOQ 0il & Gas, Inc.
TECO Diversified, Inc.
TECO Coal Corporation
Bear Branch Coal Company
Raven Rock Development Corporation
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Gatliff Coal Company
Pike-Letcher Land Company
Premier Elkhomn Coal Company
Rich Mountain Coal Company
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.,
TECO Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.

30th Street R&D Park, Inc.
*UTCII, Inc.
Southshore Residential, Inc.
TECO Transport Corporation
Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation

G C Service Company, Inc. (now known as TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc.)

Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company
TECO Towing Company
Peoples Gas Company
Peoples Sales & Service Company
Peoples Cogeneration Company (dissolved 09/23/99)
PAS Power Co. (dissolved 09/23/99)
Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
TECO Gas Services, Inc.
Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
Whaleco, Inc.
TECO Power Services Corporation
Hardee Power I, Inc.
Hardee Power I, Inc.
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd.
TPS Hamakua, Inc.
TPS Hawaii, Inc.
Hamakua Energy Partners, L.P.
TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
TPS Holdings, Inc.
TPS Guatemala One, Inc.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

TPS Operations Company
TPS Clean Coal, Inc. (dissolved 09/23/99)
Lake County Power Resources, Inc. (dissolved 09/23/99)
TECO EnergySource, Inc.
TPS International Power, Inc.
TPS San Jose International, Inc.
TPS San Jose, LDC
Palm Import and Export Corporation
Triangle Finance Company, L.L.C.
San Jose Power Holding Company, Ltd.
Central Generadora Electrica San Jose, S.R.L.
Tasajero I, LDC
TPS Operaciones de Guatemala, Limitada
TPS Administraciones, Limitada
TPS de Ultramar, Ltd.
TPS de Ultramar Guatemala, S.A.
TPS Escuintla I, LDC
TPS Pavana, Ltd.
Pasco Power GP, Inc.
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—

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 1 Column: b

|

R. Fagan was elected Chairman of the Boar

d and Chief Executive Officer effective 5/24/99.

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 6 Column: b

W-L. Griffin served as Vice President—Controller and Assistant Secretary prior to 6/1/99.

[Schedute Page: 104 _Line No.:9 Column: b

M.F. Wadsworth was elected Vice President

Information Officer (3/10/99 to 4/21/99)
Services (prior to 10/3/9%9).

and Chief Information Officer effective 4/21/99.
During 1999, he also held the titles of Vice President-Telecommunications and Chief
and Vice President-Corporate and Operating

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 13 _Column: b

Il

R.H. Kessel retired as of 1/01/00.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 14 Column: b

|

G.F. Bnderson retired effective 12/01/88.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 15 Column: b

1

E. D. Oak retired effective 4/30/99.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 16 Column: b

P.L. Barringer was elected Vice President-Controller and Assistant Secretary effective

6/01/99,

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 17 Column: b

S.M. McDevitt was elected General Counsel

effective 1/20/99.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 18 _ Column: b

M. Dominguez was elected Vice President-Support Services effective 3/10/98.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 19 Column: b

D.S. Rutry was elected Vice President-Env

ironmental Affairs and Fuels effective 3/10/99.
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[Schedule Page: 214.3 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

Per 1984 FERC Audit.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 7__Column: b

Bmortization of acquisition adjustment expense.
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IScheduIe Page: 227 Line No.: 11 Column: d

Plant materials and operating supplies (Account 154)
operations and maintenance functions.

are not segregated by construction,
Most stock items considered by the company as

retirement units are issued as required for construction, operations and maintenance
PUrposes.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 1 Column: b

The bonds on lines 1, 3, & 5 were replaced by the bonds on lines 9 & 11.

The unamortized

debt expense associated with these issues will continue to be amortized over the life of

the original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

ISchedule Page: 256 _Line No.: 15 Column: b

The bonds on lines 15 & 16 were replaced by the bonds on line
21. The unamortized debt expense associated with these issues
will continue to be amortized over the life of the original

bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

|Schedule Page: 256 _Line No.: 18 _ Column: b

The bonds on lines 18 & 19 were replaced by the bonds on lines
Interest expense has been recorded using a blended

The unamortized debt expense associated
with these issues will continue to be amortized over the life

of the original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

22 & 23.
rate since August 1989.

[Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 20 Column: b

The bonds on line 20 were replaced by the bonds on line 26.
Interest expense has been recorded using a blended rate since
The unamortized debt expense associated with these
issues will continue to be amortized over the life of the

July 1993.

original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 261

Line No.: 27 Column: b

Additional information in response to Question 2, Page 261:

The consolidated federal income tax liability is currently being apportioned in accordance with Internal Revenue Service Regulations
Section 1.1552-1(a)(2) and Section 1.1502-33(d)(2)(ii). These regulations provide for allocation of the consolidated tax liability on
the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the tax which each member would bear if the tax were computed on a separate return
basis. The tax liability allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax liability computed as if each had filed a separate return.

Tampa Electric Company participates in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return. Affiliates included in the consolidated

return are:

Names and Members of Consolidated Group

Tampa Electric Company
TERMCO, Inc.
Power Engineering & Construction, Inc.
TECO Energy, Inc.
TECO Diversified, Inc.
TECO Transport Corporation
Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation
G C Service Company, Inc.
Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company
TECO Towing Company
TECOQ Coat Corporation
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Gatliff Coal Company
Rich Mountain Coal Company
Pike-Letcher Land Company
Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Bear Branch Coal Company
Raven Rock Development Corporaticn
TECO Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.
30th Street R & D Park, Inc.
UTCII, Inc.
Southshore Residential, Inc.
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.
TECO Power Services Corporation
Hardee Power I, Inc., General
Partner of Hardee Power
Partners, Lid. (a Florida
limited partnership)
Hardee Power I1, Inc., Limited
Partner of Hardee Power
Partners, Ltd. (a Florida
limited partnership)
TPS Operations Company
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TPS Clean Coal, Inc.
Lake County Power Resources, Inc.
TPS Guatemala One, Inc
TPS Holdings, Inc.
TECO EnergySource, Inc.
Pasco Power GP, Inc., General
- Partner of Pasco Project
Investments
TPS Hawaii, Inc.
TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
TPS Hamakua, Inc.
TECO Investments, Inc.
TECO Finance, Inc.
TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.
TeCom Inc.
Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Inc.
BGA Special Project One, Inc.
Limited Partner of TECO/BGA Limited
Peoples Gas Company
Peoples Sales & Service Company
Peoples Cogeneration Company
PAS Power Company
Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
TECO Gas Services, Inc.
Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
Whaleco Texas, Inc.
Whaleco, Inc.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: |

Account number 40%.20

|Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.:3 Column: |

Account number 409.20

|Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 5 Column: |

Account number 107.00

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 8 Column: f

Adjustment-to record payroll reclasses.

[Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 8 Column: |

Account number 107.00

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 15 Column: |

Account number 409.20

[Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 16  Column: I

Account number 409.20

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 21 _Column: f

Adjustment to record reimbursements of state unemployment taxes.

[Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 21 Column: |

Account number 107.00

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 27  Column: f

Refund of City License Tax

|[Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 28 Column: |

Account number 232.01

[Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 31 Column: f

(2387) Adjustment to record property tax refunds.

{318406) Adjustment to reccord interest expense of property tax settlement.

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 31 Column: |

Account number 408.20
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FOCTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 272 Line No.:4 Column: g

Reclass of deferred taxes from amortization to depreciation.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 274 _Line No.: 2 Column: j

Reclass of deferred taxes from amortization to depreciation.
Entry to record amortization of deferred taxes associated with FAS 109,
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FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 3 Column: j

Entry to record amortization of deferred taxes associated with FAS 1089.
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(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 304  Line No.: 1 Column: a

FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN RESIDENTIAL
RS Residential :
OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting

$154,922,625
395,155

|Schedule Page: 304 Line No.:7 _Column: a

FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

GS General Service Non-Demand 518,684,306
GSLD General Service Large Demand 25,245,613
GSD General Service Demand 83,717,208
IS-1 Interruptible Industrial 16,909,731

IS~3 Interruptible Industrial 8,160,457
SBF Standby Firm 1,537,938
SBI-1 Standby Interruptible 1,644,256
SBiI-3 Standby Interruptible 4,274,144
TS Temporary Service 68,189
OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 1,546,448

$161,788,290

ISchedule Page: 304 Line No.: 21  Column: a

- FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN STREET LIGHTING
SL 1,2, & 3 Street Lighting

ISchedule Page: 304 Line No.: 25 Column: a

FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITY
RS Residential

G5 General Service Non-Demand

GSLD General Service Large Demand

GSD General Service Demand

$37,312
1,311,289
11,766,728
12,437,006

SBF Standby Firm 1,081,494
IS-3 Interruptible Industrial 37,048
OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 184,937

[Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 36 Column: a

Unbilled Revenues are computed on a composite basis and not
allocated to specific rates or Customer classifications.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 5 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Requirements Tariff)

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1 Column: j

Other charges are customer charges for lines 1-5 in column j.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 2 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Requirements Tariff)

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 6 under First Revised Volume No. 1
{Reguirements Tariff)

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 4 _Column: c

Service Agreement No. 3 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Requirements Tariff)

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

Rate Schedule 55

|Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 6 _ Column: b

Lines 6-12 are for ecomomy ¢ & X, schedule J and Market Based sales.

[Schedulfe Page: 310  Line No.: 13 Column: ¢

Supplement No. 2 to Supplement No. 6 to Rate
Schedule 29

{Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 14 Column: a

Hardee Power Partners Ltd. is an affiliate of Tampa Electric Company.

ISchedule Page: 310.1 Line No.:1 Column: b

Lines 1~5,-7—10, 12-13 are for Economy ¢ & X, schedule J and Market Based sales.

ISchedule Page: 310.1 Line No.:6 Column: ¢

Sgpplement-No. 4 to Supplement No. 5 to Rate Schedule 13

{Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Supplement No. 1 to Supplement No. 5 to Rate Schedule 54

|Schedule Page: 310.2 _Line No.: 1 Column: b

Lines 1-6 are for Economy c & X, schedule J and Market Based sales.

|Schedule Page: 310.2 _Line No.: 14 _ Column: a

Market Base Sales without the use of Tampa Electric Company's generating assets.
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{1) X An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1)
Tampa Electric Company {2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326  Line No.: 1

Column: b

Lines 1, and 3-14 are for Emergency A & B, Economy C & X and Schedule D & J Purchases,

{Schedule Page: 326 _ Line No.: 1

Column: ¢

The rate schedule numbers in column C, page 326,

Tampa Electric Company's and not the sellers.

lines 1-14 and page 326.1,

lines 1-7,

are

ISchedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 1

Column: b

lines 1-8, 10-11 and 13-14 are for Emergency A & B, Economy C & X and Schedule D & J

Purchases.

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 9

Column: a

Purchases from an Independent Power Producer,

Tampa Electric Company.

Hardee Power Partners, Ltd., an affiliate of

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 1

Column: b

il

line 1 is for schedule J purchases.

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 11

Column: a

|

Polk Power Partners is contractually required to provide capacity during Tampa Electric

Company's peak periods.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mg, Da, Yr)
Tampa Eiectric Company (2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Lines 1-3 are Interconnect and Wheeling contracts that expire in 2002, 2008 and 2024
respectively.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5  Column: d

Lines 5-11, 13-14 are Non-Firm Hourly Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No: 1 Column: d

Lines 1&2 are Non-Firm Hourly Transmission Service.

ISchedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:3 Column: d

Non-Tariff Transmission Service.
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Tampa Electric Company (2) =/_\ Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 401 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Includes 423,952 mwh cogeneration and 901,205 mwh of Emergency A,B & C Sch J and Econo
purchases, and 937,077 mwh purchased power for resale.
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Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/30/2000

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1999

FOOTNOTE DATA

{[Schedule Page: 410 Line No.:5 Column: e

Dinner lake was placed on long-term reserve standby March 1,

1594.
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272-277
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BOMAS & 4 et e s s anmoveasannsencetosonsnaesrsassaeasessitoaessassssnsenetsotsnsrarsssrnanssasvaarsanes 256-257
CAPItAL SLOCK tiiiiiiinnsvmssmssanoasransostsansaasesassas-sdssssesraarasrs s cssrontamer s s et 251

LS COUIE 4t v v e v e s e oo nnmseansessssasansneonstnsasenaebsssnsaasssrsassnsbasssnassetsssrastsassnannarssass 254

Lo =3¢ - Y- S L e R A R IR I 254

INStallments FECIVEd ..o ittt s cmaron s tnaesseassssssaasessrsnsesnessssmssnsstassssotsssnsmunaacsas 252

PIEIMAUMS v v ot ot s amasansassssomasantcasosroaatunsrsasssssansasssssersaaetabonanataasrasscomsbstes 252

FBACQUITET 4 v et ievannneeeseiosasraaressasaneanoseisssssaaseasannistasmarasaassrcn sstttstarassas 251

subscribed ... ... . i i i e e e e e ra e 252
Cash flows, Statement Of ...t inmeroeeseoarenmasistsaasaasoranesasssssanarateraossosreses 120-121
Changes

imMpOTrtant AUIING YEAL . outtvuevncenanaronaarer ossttsraaraassrrosraossntisassara s seorserss 108-109
Construction

overneads, @leChriC . v.cuueec.uotas ot arnaansaaeeaaatataan et et iae e et st 217

overhead procedures, general description of ..... .. iiiiitiai ittt s 218

wOrK in progress - common ULILity Plant . ..oueieern i iiinnia ittt 356

WOTK in progress = @leCEriC ....c.i.veecnrenrrntstsansinananraneonnssssnansuiorsarstessrorcrasasens 216

work in progress - other utility departments .........cicuiiirmarrar it 200-201
Control

corporations controlled by resSpondenth .....--c.vuererarranssnmeesaarassassrnerattsanaraentosscanes 103

OVEY TESPOMAETIE -« ot v v v sntarmanraniossssnoeencstosanssaissnsesacssssanonsrstosnenannttassaransass 102

security holders and VOLING POWEIS . .ou.itveervrrcnotartanrrntarreanrassssnsnsansanssmsoosautsss 106-107
Corporation

CONETOLLad DY tuveermruissassnennasnsesasssseonaesstsaraassatsessor-tassasarsaiaarrasstarasserrsnneas 103

B 1Tt o < 1= - L 1 -1« R R R R AR R 101
CPA, background information ON ... it inuarciree oot raesoaras oot saar et 101
CPA Certification, this report LOIM ......iiiiiierrattasaronetaassonnessern s sstrssasnsassnrasneesns i=-ii
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Deferred )

[ T R o o o 4= 269

debits, MISCellan@OusS ... i e e s esneanaroroncaenrararsasaansassessons e as e e 233

income taxes accumulated - accelerated

AMOYE I ZALION PLOPEIEY vt vttt v s vt s n s aasenesossossnerosessssssressasaisasroseassassastssssesennan 272=273

income taxes accumulated - Other PropPerLY ...t it ne st trsnernsaranssrannrsasaarasnansnananas 274-275

income taxes accumulated = OLher ... . ...ttt 276-277

income taxes accumulated - polluticn control facilities ......iisiii i iane oo antoneesnannennen- 234
Definitions, this Feport LOIM . ...t i it i i i et et e s e eseaeesnessnsaanamassonacesansassananesaensnnsns iii
Depreciation and amortization

of common UEility PLANt ...ttt ittt it ittt et maan e as s ann s as et e et 356

of electric Plant .. ... et e e e a e eaeaa e 219

336-337

a5 o =T oo« B - T 105
Discount on CapPItal SEOCK vt tu et tonenennsessosnenssnsosssesnasonsessssstesessssssosesssststasatmnnnna 254
Discount - premium on long—term e . i iu ittt tonossssseasonesoseseasansetssoanassacssssnanana 256-257
Distribution of salaries and WagES5 .. v ueeeeronioeeasnsassinsersensnsonsastossneanosroanssonsnsanaeas 354-355
Dividend apDroPZiatdons .. ue e e eanastoresnarasarasstnasasrsasnasasasasssasssassssranssnsnsannonss 118-119
Earnings, ReLAiNed . .vuue it eseueesenesosstosoneasesassssatonessossstsassosssaasssssossassasssnesenans 118-119
ElectriC energy GCCDUME e vt v s aseasstnoeranasrsonssaransnsnaranarsnsrsnsnanssasnrsnssssranssnassnnas 401
Environmental protection

[ 0T 4 = 1= - 431

o= L 0 T 1 430
Expenses

electric operation and MAINEEMAMCE ..ttt ittt tiouitioeioretiossoesnetotseoranosssssassssusanas 320~323

electric operation and MaintenancCe, SUMMATY ..v.tivriu e ioreisnsesnsisnsassssarsnsansrnsssssssssssan 323

unamortized debt ..ttt i i i e s e bt h e b r e s s e b 256
EXtraordinary ProPerLY lOSSES . i uv et insarinnioarssraresasssasnasnsrensassnsasreassasasnstssnsennnnsann 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General description of construction overhead procedure ...........oir i incinmnenernarnarannsnensnenanan 218
General Information L. .. iunn e irin et a ettt ae et a e aaa e e e 101
Instructions for filing the FERCT FOIIM L ...t iuueon s csmenrnenananensnsnasansssnsenensrasnssensnen i-iv
Generating plant statistics

nNydroelectric {Large) . o o e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 406-407

pumped STOTAUgEe (LACT@) oo v i tveonnnssensararassssnssasrssssnenantaanasaassasarsansassassssnsssaa 408-409

F3 0T T I o I+ - I 410-411

steam-electric (L1arge) ... ittt it s e it it et s ot e s e e e sttt 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ..... v iri ittt e iarronerenarsseranarensaarsnorsnsanansns 406-407
e 4R o I e e I - 101
Important changes during Year ... ... ... ..ttt ite i ataeeanananeraeaaesaenassatonneacastatnssan 108-10C9
Inceme

statement of, by departments .... ... i i i e e i s s e s e s e 114-117

statement of, for the year (see AlsS0 FEVENUES) ... .. ...t iraitsasasastississtssssenasnasnnas 114-117

deductions, interest on debt to associated COMPANIiES ...t veerirnerarorentnsaracaraserasnnensssns 340

deductions, miscellanecus aAmMOrtizabion ..ttt ittt it ieneienttasesanetaseranrassenasnsnanannansnsss 340

deductions, cother income dedUuCtion ..o iv i st tnn et oeransenonnsrnsnsasnrasnsneronsnsssssasasnsnasssa 340

deductions, other interest charges ... .. .. . i i e i ittt iee et tea s 340
INCOorporation InforMATION ..ttt tennraraserassesarenaaansssnatonorssssnsnasnasannsnaesnssenenenasasensasanss 101
Installments received on CaPital SEOCK i it inntiatintranesanesaussasssaossessassassanrsrsenerssnasss 252
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charges, on debt to associated COMPATIAES unvuvrneronensotoanussssnnescssssrasssssaratatanseranens 340

Charges, OLMET ..o iii i et asr s st aassrna oo rtasss rassotatasonatatetsasrstranmaenarerens= 340

charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, €LC ..........iecneteniorarseroctartasrrnoeecanrs 256-257
Investments

NONUELILIitY PIODEILY tuvvrneetonossomnesassanmeasssanansinrseosostnaraasaroso sstsearastanrrarrenios 221

SUDSIdLiATY COMPANIES . uvvurueearnroueroaraanatsarreeasnsan osossraetaneraartarsaso st ssenns 224-225
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ........iieiccuieractanstianrasrora st 266-267
Law, excerpts applicable to this report fOorm ..........rremiiernrruararainiran oy o iv
List of schedules, this reporL FOZM ..eiueianrrasncsasansansorrssrrartasantrsssarsessaarasnnssssssscus 2-4
LONg-term Bebt ... iuturnusotassaarassassenntssassnataarasasstttaarsoaras sttt rnntat sy 256-257
Losses-EXtracrdinary Property . ..uae-cecce it iornmaneiasaammtaanssasnean- W edbaneransaerrarnernassanenns 230
Materials and SUPPLlies . .uviieeveriocauuressneraaoesrnraossttsataatrerootestsastasaasraar o et 227
Meters and 1ine CranNSTOImMETS v uenurereessnseaceiassssnnsessssnensesoansasnsnarssasnnssstsaststenasonons 429
Miscellaneous QENeral EXPENSES ...e:svasrsrsesttstonaastoasnareassstaanasarsosgaasctotetanrarssasesnsnsy 335
Notes

to balance SheEt .. veeeeeeeetisnensaeraaosnssnsenaetsansassnasssrannssssnsnnarassanssroacsassss 122-123

to statement of changes in financial pPESIition ... ... uu ittt i is ittt 122-123

to Statement Of IMCOME .. vt etoveoesonasosnnsarnansssssnnssrassssnnenssosanannssasssnssnnssrasses 122-123

to statement of retained EaArNANGS . ccuiteranrmnsrrarsasssassestnsrassasrssnaasisasnsrascnsssens 122-123
HOnUELlitY DrOPEI LY - v i it teu it asenmnsssrasssencaetastooannassrsessssnatsostonsiasessssasarenosottoansanas 221
Nuclear fuel MALErials +-vecveiiuiintoonnonersansarreceestassesaessaassnsensatossoannsnsanssssarssns 202-203
Nuclear generating plant, statistics . ... ..ttt innn it i nnnaetssetnarasstinsr e iotarcrsns 402-403
Number of Electric Department EMPlOYEES . .ueeerseincrcctosssannsssasrasasrnnonassstnarasesssattonerssnsns 323
Officers and OFffiCers’' SALALLES vvuvreoooeceotonnernrnerrenrasrassonsannannnss et a e 104
Operating

EXPENSES—@LEeCETLIC i vvvurrnaeennaneaasssannanssnaarasasaseenn ettt a et ettt 320-323

eXpenses-electTic (SUMMATY) +vurvercrcneeeatiottsoaanasssesrsaneancatararasseosastanssonsocsnasassnss 323
Other

Paid-in Capital ...ttt it ta s eaeeaetasaaraaaesaasa a4ttt e e ab s 253

donations received from stockholders ......-.-ccc.cciiaianrnnransne e meebe i ey 253

gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired

CAPITALl BLOCK ..ttt it is s tannsnaanasnasroaocatassossatasanasrsssananoosssasnatr et rsosntnens 253
miscellaneous paid=in CAPIfAl .. .ivvnennitanraeransnnaasoraneranistasasaatanaassanr s it 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital sStock ... ..ttt i i e s 253
FEGULALOTY @SSETS . ou ittt ionanasnareaserrasesaac testssaanassaisarsseosasottsssnarntsuitsnsnsan 232
regulatory liabilities .uiesesvrnecutiaeseranacaaaseaanaraaaaccta et et et 278
Overhead, CONStIUCTION-€leChriC ... ..ttt in et tnsarrnaserastassasasoassasassncraastosssssssnnsns 217
Peaks, monthly, ANG OULPUL ...t i uarrenraseecacctatosorsassstasssarnananantoassssacsasssrssassoranarssas 401
Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation ..........ueiirurraneitiatetaraaaa st 356
acquisition AdjUStMENES ... .. i. ittt rrnmrrtreorrarrrcassantasnnaratsane e ta s hh e e 356
allocated to utility GepPartMeNntS ... vemrereureararaecsosscansanssasnsassarranasstatostnssnsnsssns 356
completed construction not classified ........reii it irnrrrtaroaressar ittt 356
CONSEIUCELION WOXK 1l PLOGIESS .t vvtusesvereoneanssssatnsassssssasassannanstastsstannsassasssssssass 356
EXDEILS@E + ot v v s s oassannaneaeassaasaanmaasaarsatosnnneo s sstsatas nsra st kit ntanaseyes 356
held fOr fULULE USE . v ietuvserroncossaasessassacsseasssnsaassaassassnsssstosanannansaneanssannssess 356
ATl BB TVAICE v u vt i usssnsnsnneeecessaasennnenasssasssnsnsneastssssssannanssssssnsannsnstisssnssanasnsne 356
18358d £O OLRBEE vttt it e tse i mararasocrearaasssntansanassssensssnnasonotessnssnartanssarsarsssrsens-=- 356
PlANE GATA v v uvnrvanscmeneactasenssasonersassssnenassesssionensnarsssoassenneattoressasnnsanasssna 217-218
336-337
401-429
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Plant - electric

accumulated provisicn For depreciation . ... .. it i it e et e s et r et et e 219

CONSEXUCLLION WOXK 1N PrOQLESS 4t st ntara s n s e nasenanatas s anonsanasaasssanesanseassoatssstesnnnnnenns 216

held for fULUTE USe ...t i it i it a s st e sassrannsaansaassisasanstasnsasnnonnnasnans 214

B 4T a5 ] 204-207

leased L0 OLNEIS ... .. ittt it s v rarsasesansrarsanessssnsasasasosansossasensasssnannnensnss 213
Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation

amortization and depletion (SUMMATY) ... vueeines oo raoraatraessasasnsssressiasrsnnsastasnarsanssns 201
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
b

ded D

31, 1999

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
businass affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a persoh exarcising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Cccupation or
Business Afflliation

Afflilation er Connectlon with any
Other Business or Financlal
Organization Flrm or Partnership

Afflllation or
Connection

Na_mn and Address

1. Robert D. Fagan

2. Girard F. Andarson

3. John B. Ramil

4, A, Spencer Autry

5. Phil L. Barringar

6. Charles R. Black

7. Sandra W. Callahan

Chalrman of the Board

(Effective 12-01-89) and Chief Executive
Officer (Effective 05-24-89) of Tampa
Electric Cornpany

Director of Tampa Electric Company
(Effective 05-24-99)

Chairman of the Board {Pricr to 12-01-99)
and Chief Executive Officer of Tampa
Elactric Company {Pricr to 05-24-89)
Director of Tampa Electric Company
(Pricr to 12-04-99)

Presicent of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President-Envirenmental Affairs and
Fusls of Tampa Electric Company (04-21-9%
to 04-18-00) and of Tampa Eiectric Division
of Tampa Electric Company (Effective
04-19-00) Vice President-Environmentat

and Fus's of Tampa Electric Company
{Effective 03-10-99 to 04-21-90)

Vice President-Controlier

{Principal Accounting Officer) and Assistant
Secretary (Effective 06-01-99)

Assistant Controlier {Prior to 05-01-99)

of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President-Energy Supply,
Engineering and Construction of Tampa
Electric Company (02-15-00 to 04-18-00)
and of Tampa Electric Division of Tampa
Electric Company (Effective D4-19-00}

Vice President-Energy Supply of
‘fampa Eiectric Company (Prior to §2-15-00)

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary of
Tampa Electric Company

Chairman of the Board

{Effective 12-01-98) and

Preaiient and Chief Executive Officer
(Effective 05-24-99)

President and DRirector (Pricr to 05-24-99)

President and Director (E¥fective 01-18-00)

Director (Effective 01-19-00)

Chairman of the Board {Prior to 12-01-98)
President and Chief Executive Officer
{Prior to 05-24-959)

Director {Pricr to 12-01-89)

Director {Prior to 01-18-00)
Director Emeritus (Effective 01-18-00)

President and Director (Eftective 04-24-00)

Vice President-Profesaional Services
(01-05-96 1o 03-15-99)

Vice President-Administration

{Prior to D1-05-95)

Mo Affiliations

No Atfiliations

Vice president-Treasurer and Assistant
Secretary

Vice President and Assistant Secretary and
Diracter {Effective 01-13-99)

Vice Preskient and Assistant Secretary and

Director (Effective 01-18-89)

TECQO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

PP&L Global, Inc.
Fairfax, Virginia

TEGQ Diversified, Inc.
Tampa, Florda

TECO Power Services Carporation

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Flarida

Sun Trust Bank, Tampa bay
Tampa, Florida

TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc.
(Prior to 04-25-00 known as

GC Service Company, Inc.}
Tampa, Florida

Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Inc.
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECC Finance, nc.
Tampa, Florida

TECQ Investments, Inc.

Tampa, Fiorida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials hamed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial crganizations, firms, or partnerships. For purpcses of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Qccupation or
Businass Affiliation

Affiliation or
Connsction

Affiliatlon ar Connscticn with any
Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Name and Addrass

8. William N. Cantrell

9. Margarita N. Dominguez

10. Roger A. Dunn

11. Gordon L. Gillette

President-Peoples Gas Syst

Division of Tampa Electric Company

Vice Presidemt-Support Services of
Tampa Electric Company
{03-10-89 to 04-18-00) and of Tampa

IElectric Division of Tampa Efectric

Company (Effective 04-18.00)

Vice President-Human Resources
of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President-Finance and Chief
Financial Officer

President-Peoples Gas Companies

President and Director

President and Cirector

President and Director

President and Director

President and Director

President and Director

President and Director

President and Director

President (Effective 04-21-80)

Vice President - Human Resources

Vice President-Finance and Chief

Financial Officer

‘Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer and Director

Presidant and Director (Effective C1-28.00)

Procurement Officer (Eftective 04-21-89)

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

BGA Special Project One, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Bosek, Gikson and Associates, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Peoples Gas Company
Tampa, Florida

Peoples Gas Systern (Florida), Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Peopies Sales & Service Company
Tampa, Florida

Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
Tamgpa, Florida

TECC Gas Services, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECOMBGA, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, inc.
Tampa, Florida

TERMCOQ, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, In¢.
Tampa, Florida

Hardee Power |, Inc.
Tampa, Flofida

Hardea Power I, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECC Stevedoring Sarvices, inc.
{Prior to 04-25-00 known as

G C Service Company, Inc.)
Tampa, Florida

Gatiiff Coal Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Gulfeoast Transit Company
Tampa, Florida

Mid-South Towing Company
Tampa, Florida

Pike-Letcher Land Company

Nevisdaie, Kentucky
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1898

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal eccupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business of financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to hava an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Gordon L. Gillette Treasurer and Director Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
(continued) Navisdale, Kentucky
Treasurer and Director Rich Mountain Coal Company

Newvisdale, Kentucky

Treasurer and Director (Prior to 09-23-89) Lake County Power Resources, inc.
Tarnpa, Flonda {Dissoived 09-23-99)

Treasurer and Directar TECQ Coal Carporation
Nevisdaie, Kentucky

Vice President, Treasurer and Director TECO Coalbed Methane, inc.
Tampa, Florida

President (04-21-99 to 01-18.00) TECO Diversified, Inc.
Vice President (Prier to 04-21-89), Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director

President, Treasurer and Diractor TECO investments, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Prasident, Treasurer and Director TECO Finance, inc.
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director TECC Power Services Corporation
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director TECOQ Properties Corporation
Tampa, Florda
Treasurer TECCO Towing Corporation

Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Directar TECO Transpart Corporation
Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director TERMCOG, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director {Priar to 08-23-99) TPS Clean Coal, Inc.(Dissoived 09-23-85)
Tampa, Ficrida
Treasurer and Director TPS Oparations Company
Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director 30th Street R&D Park, Inc.

Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Navisdale, Kentucky

Treasurer and Director CPSC, Inc.
Tamgpa, Florida

Treasurer and Director Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation

Davant, Louisiana

Vice Prasident (Effective 11-01-98), TECO inventory Company {Prior to
Treasurer and Director 11-04-89 known as TeCom, Inc.,}
Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director TPS Guaternala One, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
Treasurer and Director TPS Holdings, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Y

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Principal

Affil

iatlon or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Tréasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

(Prior to 09-23-98)

Vice Presidert, Treasurer and Director

(Prior 1 08-23-99)

Vice Prasident, Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Vice Prasident, Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Treasurer

Treasurer and Director

Director

Director

Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business AﬁMpn Connection Name and Address
Gordon L. Glliette Vice President, Treasurar and Director TECO Qil & Gas, Inc.
{continued) Tampa, Florida

UTC #, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Ing.
Tampa, Florida

Power Engineering & Construgtion, ing.

TECO EnergySource, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TPS International Power, Inc
Grand Cayman, Cayman Istands

Bear Branch Coal Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

BGA Special Project One, Inc.
Tampa Florida

TECO Gas Services, Inc.
Tampa Florida

PAS Power Co. { Dissolved 08-23-89)
Tampa Florida

Pecples Cogeneration Company
{Dissolved 09-23.99)
Tampa Florida

Peoples Gas Company
Tampa Florida

Peoples Gas System (Florida) Inc.
Tampa Flonda

Pegples Sales & Service Company
Tampa Florida

Raven Rock Development Corporation
Nevisdale, Kentucky

TPS de Ultrarmar, Ltd.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Southshore Residential, Inc,
Tampa, Florida

Suwannee Gas Marketing, inc.
Tampa Florida

TECOMGA, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Pasco Power GP, Inc.
‘Tampa, Florida

TM Global Power LL.C.
Houston, Texas

T™ Power Ventures L.L.C.
Houston, Texas
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ber 31, 1989

De

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal ccoupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connectlon with any
Other Businass or Financial

12. William L. Griffin

13. Wayne W, Hopkins

14. Roger H. Kessel

Vice President - Controller

{Principal Accounting Officer) and Assistant
Sacretary (Prior to £6-01-949) of

Tampa Electric Company

Vice President - Corporate Communications

General Counsel (Prior to 01-20-33) of
Tampa Electric Company

‘Treasurer and Director
(Effective 12-30-59)

Treasurer
{Effective 12-30-98)

‘Treasurer and Director
(Effective 01-28-00)

Treasurer and Director
(Effectve 02-03-00)

Treasurer
{Effective 12-30-29)

“Treasurer and Director
(Effective 10-23-9%)

‘Treasurer and Qirector
(Efsctive 10-29-59)

Treasurer and Director
{Effective 10-25-59)

Treasurer and Director
{Eftective 01-21-D0)

Treasurer and Director
(Effective 12-30-98)

Treasurer and Oirector
(Effective 12-30-09}

Treasurer
(Efective 12-30-98)

Traasurer
{Etfective 04-17-00)

Vice President - Controller
(Principat Accounting Officer) and Assistant
Secretary

No Affillations

Executive Vice President (01-20-99 to 12-31-99)
Senior Vice President-Legal and Regulatory
Affaira and General Counsel {Prior to 01-20-59)
Director (Prior 1o 12-31-89)

Oirector (Prior to 12-31-29)

Director (Prigr to 12-31-98)

Vice Presidant and Director (Prior to 12-31.98)

Principal Crganization Firm or Partnership
Cecupatlon or Aflliation or
Name Business Afflilation Connecllon Mame and Address
Gordon L. Gillette Treagurer (Prior to 04-12-00} Whaleco, inc.{Dissolved 04-12-00)
{eontinuad) Tampa, Florida

Palm Import and Export Corporation
Road Town, Tortola, B.V.L

Tasajero |, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Istards

TECG Propane Praperties, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TEGCO Propane Ventures, LLC
Tampa, Florida

TPS Esquintia |, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS Hamakua Inc.
Tampa, Fiorida

TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
Tampa, Florkla

TPS Hawail, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TPS Palmera, LDC
Grang¢ Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS Pavana, Lid.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS San Jose international, Inc.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS San Jose, LDC
Grand Caymart, Cayman Islands

TPS Materials, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECOQ Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECOQ Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Properties Corporation
Tampa, Florida

TECQ Transport Carporation
Tampa, Florida

TECO Coal Corporation
Nevisdaie Kentucky

TECC Investmants, inc.
Tampa, Florda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Yaar Ended December 31, 1999

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal cccupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising simiar functions.

Affitiation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

15. Sheila M. McDevitt

16. David E. Schwartz

Genaral Counsal of Tampa Electric
Company {Effactive 01-20-92)

Secretary of Tampa Electric Company

Director (Prior to 12-39-98)

Director (Prior to 12-31-99)

Diractor (Prior to $2-31-99)

Director {Prior to 12-31-99)

Secretary and Director (Prior 1o 12-30-99)

| Oirector (Prior 10 12-30-95)

Secretary and Director (Prior to 12-30-9%)

Secretary and Directer (Prior to 12-30-89)

Director (Prior 1o 09-23-99)

Director (Prior to 05-23-93)

Director (Prier to 12-31-89)

fQirector (Prior to 12-30-99)

Secretaty (Priof to 12.30-99)

Secretary and Director (Prior to 12-30-99)

Director (Prior to 12-31-99)

Vice President-General Counsel (Effective
01-20-99), Vice President-Assistant General
Counsel {Prior ta 11-20-93)

Assistant Secretary and Director

(Effective 11-01-89}

Assistant Secretary and Director
(Effective 1-15-00)

)Assistant Secretary and Director

(Effective 1-13-00)

Secretary

Princlpal Qrganization Firm or Parte Ip
Occupation or Affillation or
Na_ms Business Afflllation Connection Name and Address
Roger H., Kessel Vice President and Director {Prior to 12-31-99) TECO Finance
{continued) Tampa, Florkia

TECO Diversifiad, inc.
Tampa, Florida

CPSC, Inc.
Tampa, Flofida

30th Street R & D Park, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

UTC I, Ine.

Tampa, Florida

Tasajerc |, LOC

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS International Power, Inc.
Grand Caymar, Cayman Isiands

TPS San Jose International, Inc.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS San Jose, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Isiands

FAS Power Co., (Dissolved (9-23-53)
Tampa, Florda

Peoples Cogeneration Company
{Dissocived 08-23-99)
Tampa, Florida

Sputhshere Residential, inc.,
Tampa, Florida

TPS de Ultramar, Lid.
Grand Cayman, Cayman {stands

TPS Escuintia |, LDC,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS Pavana, Ltd.,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Pasco Power GP, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, tnc.

Tampa, Florkda

TECO Inventory Company {Prior to
11-04-98 known as TeCom, Inc.}
Tampa, Florda

TECO Coalbed Methane, inc.
Tampa, Florda

TECC QIl and Gas, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, Inc.

TJampa, Fiorida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Far each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connectlions
with any ather business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Qther Businaxs or Financial

Principal QOrganization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
David E. Schwartz Secretary TECO Properties Corporation
{continued) Tampa, Florida
Secretary Gatliff Coal Company
Nevisdale Kentucky
Secretary Mid-Seuth Towing Company
Tampa, Florida
Secretary Electro-Coal Transfer Corparation
Davant, Louisiana
Secretary Gulfenast Transit Cempany

Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc.
(Prior 1o 04-25-00 known as
G C Service Company, Inc.)

Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECC Transport Corporation
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Coal Corporation
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Secretary TECO Towing Company
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Rich Mountain Coal Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Secretary TECG investments, inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Finance
Tampa, Flerida

Secretary TECO Power Services Corporation
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Inventory Company (Pricr to
11-04-99 known as TeCom, inc.)
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Clintwood Efkhorn Mining Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Secretary TERMCO, Inc.
‘Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Diversified, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.
Tampa, Flotida

Secretary Hardee Power |, Inc.

Tampa, Florida

Secretary Hardee Power |i, Inc.
TJampa, Florida

Secretary {Prior to 08-23-89) Lake County Power Resources, inc.
(Dissolved 05-23-99)

Tampa, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and ali affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Qther Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnarship
Cccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
David E. Schwartt Secretary TPS Operations Company
(continued) Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secratary (Prior to 08-23-59) TPS Ciean Ceal, Inc. {Dissolved 08-23-99)
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TPS Holdings, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TPS Guatemala One, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Pike-Letcher Land Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Sacretary Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Secretary CPSC, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary 30th Streat R & D Park, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Sacretary UTC I, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Power Engineering & Construction, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECC EnergySource, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TPS Internationat Power, Inc.

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary Bear Branch Coal Company
Nevisdale, Kentucky

Secretary BGA Special Project One, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary TECO Gas Services, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary {Priof to 08-23-99) PAS Power Co. (Dissolved (8-23-85)
Tampa, Florida

Secretary (Prior to 09-23-89) Pecples Cogeneration Company
(Dissolved 09-23-89)
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Peoples Gas Company
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Peoples Gas Systemn {Florida) Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary Pecples Sales & Service Company
Tampa, Florida
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Afflliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. Fer purpeses of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an offier, director, trustee, partner, or a parson exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Addrass
David E. Schwartz Secretary Raven Rock Development Corporation
{continued) Newvisdale, Kentucky
Secretary Scuthshore Residential, Inc.

Tampa, Florida

Secretary Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS de Ultramar, Ltd.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
Secretary TECOBGA, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
Secretary Pasco Power GP, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
Sacretary (Effective 12-30-99) Patm Import and Export Corporation
Road Town, Tortala, B.V.I.
Secretary (Effective 12-30-89) Tasajero |, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Isiands
Secretary TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
(Effective 01.28.00) Tampa, Florida
Secretary TECO Propane Ventures, LLC
(Effective C2-03-00) Tampa, Florida
Secretary (Effective 12-30-89) TPS Esguintla ), LOC

Grand Cayman, Cayman Istands

Secretary (Effective 10-29-89} TPS Hamakua Inc.
Tampa, Florica

Secretary (Effective 10-29.98} TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary (Effective 10-29-89) TPS Hawaii, tnc.
Tampa, Florida

Secretary (Effective 01-21-00) TPS Palmera, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Istands

Secretary (Effective 12-30-99) TPS Pavana, Ltd.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary (Effective 12.30-99) TPS San Jose international, inc.
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary (Effective 12-30-89) TPS San Jose, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Assistant Secretary San Jose Power Holding Company
Grand Cayman, Cayman Istands

Secretary (Effective 12-01-89) TM Czech Power, LLC
Houston, Texas

Secretary TM Global Power LLC
Houston, Texas

Secretary TM Power Ventures LLC

Houston, Texas
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and alt affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purpeses of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Afflllation or Connaction with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Orgar Flrm or Pat Ip
Occupation or Affillatlon of
Nﬂ Business Afflilation Connection Name and Address
David E. Schwartz Secretary (Prior to 04-12-00) Whaleco, Inc. (Dissolved 04-12-00)
{continued} Tampa, Florida
Secretary {(Effective 04-17-00) TPS Materials, Inc

Tampa, Florida

17. Hugh W. Smith Vice President - Energy Services and No Affiliations
Marketing of Tampa Electric Company
{Prior to 04-19-00} and of Tampa Electric
Dwvision of Tampa Electric Company

{Effective 04-13-00)
18. Merlin F. Wadsworth Vie Prasident and Chief information Vice President and Chief Information Officer TECQ Enargy, Inc.

Ctticer of Tampa Electric Company (Etfective 04-21-99) Tampa, Florida
(Effective 04-21-95) Vice President-Telecommunicationg and

Chief information Officer (03-10-99 to 04-21-99)

Vice Presidant-Corporate and Operating Services

and Chief Information Officer (Prior to 03-10-89)
Vice Presiient-Tel nications and Presk {Prior to 04-21-89) TERMCO, Inc.
Chief Information Officer {03-16-99 to Tampa, Florida
04-21-99)

Vice President-Corporate and Operating
Services (prior to 03-10-99) of Tampa
Electric Company

19. W.T.Whale vice President-Energy Supply, Operations | Vice Preskient-Business Devalopment TECO Transport Corporation
of Tampa Elettric Company (02-15-00 to (Prior to 02-15-00) Tampa, Florida

04-18-00) and of Tampa Electric Division
of Tampa Electric Company (ENective

O4-19-00} Vice President-Business Development Mid-South Towing Company
{Prior to 02-15-00) Tampa, Florida
Vice Presidant-Business Development TECO Towing Company
({Prior to D2-15-00) Tampa, Florida
Vice President-Business Development Whaleco, Inc.
{Priot to 02-15-00) Tampa, Florida
Vice President (Effective 04-24-00) TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc.

{Prior to 04-25-00 known as
G C Service Company, Inc.)

Tampa, Florida
20. Harry | Wilson Vice President - Energy Delivery of Prasident Power Engineering & Construction, Inc
Tampa Electric Company {Priof to 04-15-00) Tampa, Flosida
and of Tampa Electric Division of Tampa
Electric Company (Effective 04-19-00}
21. DuBose Ausisy Directar of Tampa Electric Company Director TECO Energy, Inc.

Tampa, Florida

Chairman of the Board Ausiey & McMullen, P.A,
Tallahassee, Florida

Directar Sprint Corparation
Kansas City, Migsouri

Chairman of the Board Capftal City Bank Group, Inc.
Tailahassee, Florkia

Director Capital City Bank
Tallahassee, Fiorida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Comparny: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a persen exercising similar functions.

Afflllation or Cannection with any
Otner Business or Financlal

22. Saral.Baldwin

23. H.L.Culbreath

24. James L. Ferman, Jr.

Director ef Tampa Electric Company

Directar of Tampa Electric Company

Director of Tampa Electric Company

Chairman of the Board (Prior te 04-12-89)
Assi y and A 1t Treasurer
{Effective D4-12-90)

General Partner

Trustee

Partner

Partner as Trustes

Partner as Trustee

Trustee

Co-Trustee

Trustee

Chairman

Director (Prior to 01-01-00)

Director

Director

Chairman

[ Director

President and Director

Chairman of the Board and Director

President and Directer

President and Director

Principal Organization Firm or Pantnershl
Occupation or Affillation or
Name Busainess Afflliation Connection Name and Address
DuBose Ausley Directar Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Ine.
{continued) Jacksonville, Florida
Director Capital Health Plan, Inc.

Tallahassee, Florkia

ACT, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florkla

Washington Square Parthership
Tallahassee, Florida

Trust U/W Charles S. Ausley
Tallahassee, Florida

Dog Island Veniure
Tallahassee, Florida

Smith Interests General Partnership
Tallahassee, Flonda

Smith Partnership
Tallahasgee, Flonda

Trust UAW Julian V. Smith for
Elaine W. Smith
Tallahassee, Florkda

DuBose Ausley Irrevocable Trust
Tallahassee, Florida

Kate ireland Perseverance Trust
Tallahassee, Florida

Ausiey Timber Corp.
Tallahassee, Florida

Florida Councit Of 100
Tatiahassee, Florida

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc.
Tampa, Flarida

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Flerida

Farman Motor Car Company, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

The Tampa Banking Campany and its
affiliate, The Bank of Tampa
Tampa, Florida

Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.
ditéa Ferman Qldamobile
Tampa, Fiorida

Farman Mator Car Company, Inc.
d/bfa Ferman Oldsmobile of Brandon

Brandon, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Afflllation or Connsction with any
Cther Business or Financlal

Principal Organization Firm or Parthership
Occupation or Affillation or
Name Business Affillation Connection Name and Address
Jamas L. Ferman, Jr, President and Director Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.
{continued) d/tva Ferman Oldsmobile of North Tampa
Tampa, Florkla
President and Director Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.
d/bla Ferman Chevrolet Company
Tampa, Florka
President and Director Ferman Mctar Car Company, Inc.

d/b/a Ferman Acura/Mazda/Chryaler-
Plymouth/.Jeep Eagie/Nissan/Suzuki
Tampa, Florida

President and Directer Ferman Motor Leasing Corporation
Tampa, Florida

President and Director Ferman Insurance Agency, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

President and Director Ferman Automative Mgmt. Sves., Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Vice President and Director Crystal Motor Car Company, Inc.
{Prior to 05-13-99) d/b/a Ferman ChevroletCrystal Jeep-
Eagie/Mazda

Tampa, Florkda

Vice President and Director English Chevrolet Company

dibia Ferman Chrysier-Plymouth, Dodge,
Jeep-Eagle

Wauchula, Florida

Vice President and Director Sunshine Chevrolet-Qldsmobile of Tarpon
Springs, Inc. d/b/a Ferman Chevrolet/
Oldsmobile/velvo and dfb/a Ferman of
New Port Richey Chrysler/ Plymouth/Jeep-
Eagla/Nissan Tarpen Springs, Fionda;
alsa dibfa/ Ferman BMW

Palm Harbor, Florida

Vice President and Diractar Ferman Ferd, Inc.
Wauchula, Florida

Vice President and Director Cigar City Motors, Inc, d/bfa
Harley-Davidsan of Tampa
Tampa, Flosida

Prasident and Director Ferman Jesep-Eagle, Inc.
‘Tampa, Florida
25. Edward L. Flom Director of Tampa Electric Company Directar (Prior to 04-19-00} TECO Energy, Inc.
(Prior to 04-15-00) Tampa, Florida
Director Qutback Steakhouse, Inc.
Tampa, Florida
26. Henry R. Guild, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric Company Director {Prior to 07-30-99) TECOQ Energy, Inc.
{Pricr to 07-30-99) Tampa, Florida
President and Director {Pricr to 03-01-00) Northeast Investment Managemsant, inc.

Boston, Massachusetis

Director and Clerk {Prior to 08-05-89) Scully Signal Co
Wilmington, Massachusetts
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1899

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal accupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Principal
Oceupation or
Business Afflliation

Affillation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connectlon

Name and Address

—
27. Luis Guinot, Jr.

28. Tom L. Rankin

20. Robert L., Ryan

30. William P. Sovey

31. J. Thomas Touchton

32. John A. Urquhart

Director of Tampa Electric Company
(Effective 10-22-99}

Director of Tampa Electric Company

[Eirector of Tampa Electric Company

(Prior to 04-21-99)

Birector of Tampa Electric Company

Director of Tampa Electric Company

Director of Tampa Electric Company

Director (Effective 10-22-98)

Pariner

Directer

Vice President {Prior to 02-01-00)

Director

Director (Prior to 04-21.95)

Senior Vice President and

Chief Financial Ctficer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chairman of the Board

Director

Managing Partner

Director

Director

President

Senior Advisor 10 the Chairman

and Director

Director (Prior to 01-07-00)

Director

TECO Energy, inc.
Tampa, Florkia

Shapiro and Olander, P.A.,
‘Washington, BC

Rica Foods, Inc.
Coral Gables, Florida

BGl International Consulting Services, Inc.
Washington, DC

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Medtronic, inc.
Minneapolis, Minnesota

United Healthcare Group
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dain Rauscher Corporation
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Brunswick Corporation
Lake Forest, lllincts

TECQ Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Acrne Metais, Inc.
Riverdale, lllinois

Newell-Rubbermaxd, Inc. (Prior to 03-25-99
known as Newell Co.)
Freeport, lllinois

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

The Witt-Touchton Company
Tampa, Florida

Vvarious Merrill Lynch - sponsored mutual
ftunds {18)
Plainsboro, New Jersey

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

John A, Urquhart Associates
Fairfisld, Connecticut

Enron Corporation
Houston, Texas

Aquarion Company
Bridgepon, Connecticut

Hubhbell, incorporated
Orange Connecticut
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Namas Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
John A. Urquhart Director The Weir Group PLC
(continued) Cathcart, Glasgow, Scotland
Director Catalytica, Inc. and its subsidiary, Catalytica

Combustion Systems, In¢.
Mountain View, California

33, James O. Weich, Jr. Directer of Tampa Electric Company Director TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Director ¥rnart Corporation
Troy, Michigan
Director vanguard Group of Investment Companies

Valley Forge, Pennsylvania

451N



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

List alf contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respendent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

1. Robert D. Fagan TECC Energy, Inc. Sae Pagas 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Girard F. Anderson Electric Company and TECO Energy, Inc.
Dubose Ausley
Sara L. Baldwin
H. L. Culbreath
James | Ferman, Jr.
Edward L. Flom
Henry R. Guiid, Jr.

Luis Guinot, Jr.

Yom L. Rankin
Robert L. Ryan
William P, Sovey

J. Thomas Touchton
John A Urquhart
Jamaes Q. Welch, Jr.
Sandra W. Callahan
William N. Cantrel!
Margarita N. Dominguez
Roger A. Dunn
Gordon L. Gillette
William L. Griffin
Roger H. Kessel
Sheila M. McDevitt
David E. Schwariz
Mertin F. Wadsworth

2. RobertD. Fagan TECO Diversified, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts betwsen Tampa
Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc.

3. RebertD. Fagan TECO Power Services Corporation See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electric Company and TECO Power Services Corporation.

4, Gordon L. Gillette TECO Diversified, Inc. See Pages 456-458 {or details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Dawvid E. Schwartz TECO Transport Corporation Electric Company and TECO Diversified, inc. and its subsidiaries,

Electre-Ceal Transfer Corp.

G C Service Company, Inc.
Guifcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Cormpany
TECO Towing Company

TECO Coal Corperation:

Bear Branch Coal Company
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Co.
Gatiiff Coal Company
Rich Mountain Coal Company
Pixe-Letcher Land Company
Premier Eikhorn Coal Company
Raven Rock Devaleprment Corp

TECO Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.

Southshore Residential, inc.
30th Street R & D Park, Inc.
UTCH, Inc.

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.

5. Gordon L. Gillette TECO Power Services Corp. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
David E. Schwartz Pasca Power GP, Inc. |Electric Company and TECO Power Services Corporation and its subsidiaries.
PAS Power Company
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 1899

List all contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements® entered into during the calendar year
{other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiiated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

Hardae Power |, Inc.

Hardee Power ), Inc.

TPS Operations Company

Lake County Power Resources, Inc.

TPS Clean Ceal, Inc.

TPS Guatemnala One, Inc.
Tampa Centro Americana
de Electricidad, Limitada

TPS Holdings, Inc.

TPS International Power, Inc.

TPS de Ultramar, Ltd
TECO EnergySource, Inc.
TPS San Jose, LDC
Palm kmport and Export Corporation
Tasajeri |, LDC
TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
TECO Propane Ventures, Inc.
TPS Esquintia |, LDC
TPS Hamakua Inc.
TPS Harmakua Land, inc.
TPS Hawaii, Inc.
TPS Paimera, LDC
TPS Pavana, Ltd.
TPS San Jose Interational Inc.
TPS San Jose, LDC
TM Gicbal Power LLC
TM Power Ventures LLC

6. Gordon L. Gillette TECO Investments, In¢. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Roger Kessel Electric Company and TECO Investments, Inc.
David E. Schwartz
Sandra W. Caliahan

7. Gordon L. Gillette TECO Finance, nc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Roger Kassel Electric Company and TECO Finance, Inc.
Dawvid E. Schwartz
Sandra W. Callahar

8. David E. Schwarz San Jose Power Holding Campany See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
TM Czech Power, LLC Electric Gompany and TECO Power Services Corporation and its subsidiaries.
9. Roger H. Kessel TECO Diversified, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
TECO Transport Corporation Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc. and its subsidiaries
TECO Coal Corporation
TECQ Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.

Southshore Residential, Inc.
30th Street R & D park, Inc.

UTC I, nc.
10. RogerH. Kessel Tasajero |, LDGC See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
TPS International Power, Inc. |Electric Company and TECO Power Services Corporation and its subsidianies.

TPS San Jose International, Inc.
TPS San Jose, LDC

PAS Power Company

TPS de Ultramar, Ltd

TPS Escuintia |, LDC

TPS Pavana, Lid

Pasco Power GP, Inc.
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Y.

List all contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service
11, Sheila M. McDevitt TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc. and #s subsidiaries.
12, Gordon L. Gillette TERMCO, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Margarita N. Dominquez Tampa, Florida Electric Company and TERMCO, Inc.
David E. Schwartz
Meriin F. Wadsworth
13. Gordon L. Gillette Power Engineering & Construction, See Pages 456-458 for details of fransactions and amounts between Tampa
David E. Schwartz In¢. Elactric Company and Power Engineering & Construetion, Inc.
Hatry |. Wilson Tampa, Florida
14 W.T. Whale TECO Transportion Carporation See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Mid-South Towing Company Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
TECO Towing Company
15. Gordon L. Gillette TECom inc., kin/a See Pages 458-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Shelia M. McDevitt TECOQ Inventory Company Electric Company and TECO Irventory Company.
David E. Schwartz Tampa, Florida
16. Gordon L. Gillette TECO Gil & Gas, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Shelia M. MeCevitt Tampa, Florida Electric Company and TECO Oil & Gas Inc.
David E. Schwartz
17, A. Spencer Autry Bosek, Gibson and Asseciates, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of ransactions and amounts between Tampa
William N. Cantreli Tampa, Florida Electric Comnpany and Bosek, Gibsen, and Associates, Inc.
Gordon L. Gillette
David E. Schwartz
18. Wiliam N. Cantrell BGA Special Project One, Inc See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Gardon L. Gillette TECO/BGA, Inc. Elactric Company and Bosek, Gibson, and Associates, Inc. subsidtiary
David E. Schwartz
18, Girard F. Anderson SunTrust Bank Tampa Bay §343 [Agency commission and bank services
Tampa, Florida
20. DuBose Ausley Ausley & McMullen, PA $1,002,339 |Legal Services
Tallzhassee, Florida
Sprint Corporation $1,537,687 [Communication Services
Kansas City, Missouri
Blue Cross Biue Shield of Florida, inc §1,183,859 [Insurance Services
Jacksonville, Florida
21 H. L. Culbraath H.L. Culbreath $108,655 |Consulting Services
Tampa, Florida
22. James L. Ferman, Jr. Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc. $19,687 |Purchase of automabiles and related tems
Tampa, Ftorida
23 Edward L. Flom Qutback Steakhouse, Inc. $1,230 |Catering Services
Tampa, Florida
24. John A. Urguhart Hubbell, Inc. and its subsidiaries 33,665,558 |Electrical products

Orange, Cannacticut

Enton Corporation $2,563,050 |Emmission Allowances /
Houston, Texas 4
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Provide any changes in corporate structure includin
updated organizational chart.

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

g partnerships, minarity interest, and Joint ventures and an

Effective
Date Description of Change
{a) (b)

March 11, 1999
May 26, 1999
July 27, 1999

August 19, 1999
August 26, 1999
August 31, 1959

October 6, 1999

October 27, 1999
October 28, 1999
Cctober 28, 1999
October 28, 1999
October 28, 1995
November 2, 1999

December 30, 1999

March 11, 1999
April 16, 1998
September 23, 1999
September 23, 1999

September 23, 1098

September 23, 1999

Additions to Corporate Structure:
Distribucion Electrica Centro Americana Dos, S.A.
TM Turkish Holdings L.L.C.

TMPV Caledonia L.L.C.

Commonwealth Chesapezke Company, LLC
T™M Kladno B.V.

Energica, S.A.

Transportista Electrica Centro Americana, S.A.
TECO Propane Ventures, LLC

TM Delmarva Power L.L.C,

TPS Hamakua, Inc.

TPS Hawaii, Inc.

TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.

Hamakua Energy Partners, L.P.

Palm import and Export Corporation
Deletions to Corporate Structure:
Cistribucion Electrica Centro Americana, S.A.
University Tech Center |, Ltd

Lake County Power Resources, Inc.,

PAS Power Co.

Peopies Cogeneration Company

TPS Clean Coal, Inc.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
c)] {b)
TECO Power Services Third Amendment dated September 15, 1999, to the agreement for Sale and Purchase of Capacity and

Energy dated July 27, 1989, between Hardee Power Partners Limited (Assignee of TECO Power Services
Corporation) and Tampa Electric Company. This agreement is amended to reflect the increased

utilization of the HPS Site Commeon Facilities by Seminole as a result of the construction of the 488 MW
faciiity at the site.

TECO Power Services Fourth Amendment dated September 15, 1999, to the agreement for Sale and Purchase of Capacity and
Energy dated July 27, 1989, between Hardee Power Partners Limited (Assignee of TECO Power Services
Corporation} and Tampa Electric Company. This agreement is amended to reflect the increased

utilization of the HPS Shared Common Faciltties by Tampa as a result of construction of the 2003 Capacity
Additions and the purchase of capacity and associated energy from the 2003 Capacity Adcitions by Tampa.

TECO Power Services Facilities Sharing Agreement for Hardee Common Facilities and Site dated September 15, 1999, between
Hardee Power Partners Limited and Tampa Electric Company.

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA 16



Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 (325,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which
which it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) {b) (©
Gatliff Coal Company Coal Purchase $22,749,012.00
TECO Tranport Corporation Coal transportation, transfer and storage $88,790,807.00
G C Service Company, Inc. Unloading vessels at plant $6,319,825.00
Hardee Power Partners, Lid Purchased Power $35,414,221.00
Hardee Power Partners, L Unit Power Sale $23,246,381.00
Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA 16
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 1
s ST R R

Analysls of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

a

{a) Enter name of affiliate.

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement,
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c} Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

{d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent:
product Is sold by the Respondent.

(e} Enter Ltitity account number in which charges are recorded.
(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued du
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial

"g" if the service or

ring the year for each type of service or product listed

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "pr
Name of and/er or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affitiate Name of Product Effective Date "8 Number Amount
(a) (b) (c) )] (e) {t)
TECO Energy, inc. Management services, audit, Not applicable P 23409 14,320,895
financial reporting,
shareholder setvices,
economic development, and
governmental affairs (1)
JECO Energy, Inc. Tax services Not applicable P 234-09 303,978
TECO Energy, Inc. Legal services Not applicable P 234-09 370,245
TECO Energy, Inc. Risk Management Not applicable P 234-09 199,156
TECO Energy, Inc. Caorporate Communications Not applicable P 23409 46,749
TECO Energy, Inc. Market Research Not applicable P 234-09 263,210
TECO Energy, Inc. Financial & Business Strategy Not applicable P 23409 567,401
TECO Energy, Inc. Business Information Not applicable P 234-09 146,021
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of Parking Facilities Lease agreement p 23409 374,004
05-29-98 to 05-28-99
05-29-99 to 05-28-00
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of Building (2) Lease Agreement P 931-00 236,659
08-10-95 to 09-10-2001 :
TECO Properties Corporation Data Processing Services Not applicable s 146-03 1,846
Gulfcoast Transit Company " " s 146-06 3,403
TECOQ Energy, Inc. " " 8 146-09 145,566
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 4,812
TECO Coal Corporation " " s 146-11 2,683
TeCom Inc. " " s 146-17 4,455
TECO Power Services Corporation " " ) 146-23 78,472
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " ] 145-28 4,039
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, inc. " " 8 146-36 19,135
Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation Personnel & Executive Services Not applicable s 146-04 3,491
GC Service Company " " s 146-08 3,894
TECO Energy, inc. " " S 146-09 515,379
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 108,338
TECO Coal Corporation " " s 146-11 30,095
TeCom Inc. " " s 146-17 28,218
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 38,474
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 11,048
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. “ " s 146-36 19,722
{1) Parent Company costs allocated to Tampa Electric. Costs related to legislative activity
are recorded below the line.
{2) Rant paid to University Tech Center Il, Inc. which is fully ewned by TECO Properties Corporation.
ra r
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Compuny: Tampa Electric Company
For the ﬁar Ended gecember 31, 1999
MR

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, OF other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.
{b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(¢) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "S" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
() Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service ot product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.
Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "P"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Deollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "8" Number Amount
(2) ()] (c) {(d) (e) (L)
Gatliff Coal Company Accounting & Regulatory Services Not applicable S 146-01 1,800
TECO Energy, Inc. " " 146-09 56,652
TECO Transport Corporation " " 146-10 62,124
TECO PC&E " " 146-16 63,737
TeCom Inc. " " 146-17 44,941
TECO Power Services Corporation " " 146-23 22,709
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " 146-28 27,576
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " 146-36 49,760
TECO Properties Corporation Marketing & Communications Services Not applicable 8 146-03 467
Gulfcoast Transit Company " " S 146-06 2,831
TECO Energy, Inc. " " ) 146-09 353,977
TECO Transpott Corporation " " ) 146-10 7,435
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 422
TeCom Inc. " " S 146-17 7,586
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 13,880
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " s 146-36 44,003
Gatliff Coal Company Building services Not applicable S 146-01 851
TECO Energy, Inc. (janitorial, maintenance, " s 146-09 118,194
TECO Transport Corporation furniture purchase, etc.) " ) 146-10 66,065
TeCom Inc. " " s 146-17 68,775
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 869
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 67,075
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 812
TCAE. Limitada (1) 146-35 869
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 4,071
TECO Energy, Inc. Vehicles Use, Transfer and Maintenance Not applicable 5 146-09 16,710
TeCom Inc. " " S 146-17 5,868
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 488
Hardee Power Partners, Lid. " " s 146-28 1,604
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 11,171
TECO Properties Corporation Office Space Cost Allocation for TECO Plaza " 8 146-03 12,992
TECO Energy, Inc. " " S 14609 647,363
TECO Transport Corporation " " b 146-10 368,802
TeCom Inc. " " s 146-17 324,488
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 396,557
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Company: Tampa Electric Company

5

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agrecment, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
ofganization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Eater name of affiliate.

(by Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "S” if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year

Type of Service Relevant Contract P
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dallar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (L)) (c) ()] (e} (f)
TECO Properties Corporation Environmental services Not applicable N 146-03 5,397
Mid-South Towing Company " " S 146-05 1,469
Gulfcoast Transit Company " " S 146-06 2,021
GC Service Company " " S 14608 1,092
TECO Engergy, Inc. " " S 14609 26,233
TECO TFransport Corporation " " s 146-10 1,114
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 4,264
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 3,007
TECO Power Services Corporation " " s 146-23 1,540
Hardee Power Partmers, Lid. " " s 146-28 23,461
TCAE. Limitada (1) " " S 146-35 2,123
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " s 146-36 3,752
TeCom Inc. Engineering Services Not applicable s 146-17 12,044
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 5,588
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 7,383
Hardee Power Partriers, Ltd. " " s 146-28 46,437
Bosck, Gibson & Associates, Ing. " " S 146-36 1,572
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of office space at TECO Plaza 04-25-98 10 04-25-99 S 146-03 29,044
04-25-99 to 04-25-00
Gulfcoast Transit Company Telecommunication Equipment & Not applicable S 14606 1,008
TECO Energy, Inc. Services " s 146-09 36,964
TECO Transport Corporation " S 146-10 16,053
TECO Coal Corporation " " s 146-11 48,500
TeCom Inc. " " S 146-17 1,869
TECQ Power Services Corporation " " s 146-23 11,978
Hardee Power Parters, Lid. " " S 146-28 9,679
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. N " S 146-36 40,041
TECO Energy, Inc. Purchasing Services Not applicable S 146-09 1,582
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 320
TeCom Inc. " " S 146-17 3,792
Hardee Power Partners, Lid. " " S 146-28 10,479
(1) TCAE, Limitada - Tampa Centro Americana de Electricidad, Limitada
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

B S s e

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

A A A

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right

© use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $
NONE
Total
$ £ $ Sales Price

NONE

Total

Sales to Affiliates:

458
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

List employees earning more than $30,000 annualiy transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate
company.
Company Company Oid New Transfer Pern
Employee Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temp
Name From To Assignment Assignment and Duration

Alex, Rebecca Tampa Electric |TECO Power Srves Senior Engineer Senior Engineer Permanent
Antic, Maria C Tampa Electric TECO Energy Market Planning Consultant Market Planning Consultant Permanent
Autry, Arthur S TECO Energy Tampa Electric VP Professional Services VP Environmental & Fuels Permanent
Barney, Michaet Tampa Electric PGS Manager, Procurement Manager, Transportation Service Permanent
Benton, Barbara J TECO Power Srves] Tampa Electric Market Analyst Senior Rate Analyst Permanent
Brown,Glenda D TECO Power Srvcs| Tampa Eiectric Sr. Administrative Specialist Administrative Specialist Permanent
Busot, Francisco L Tampa Electric |TECO Power Srves Superviser Transmission Planning Manager T&D Operations Permanent
Caballero, Claudine Tampa Electric TECO Energy Administrator Resource Planning Consultant Permanent
Campbell, Jude Tampa Electric PGS CO-OP Forecast Analyst Permanent
Cary, Jean A Tampa Electric TECO Energy Administrative Specialist Administrative Specialist Permanent
Claxton, Trent D Tampa Electric TECO Energy Sr. Service Area Rep. 8r. Claims Administrator Permanent
Covello, Magaret A TECOM Tampa Electric Engineer, Customer Support Supervisor -Central/Energy Supply Permanent
Crabtree, Kay L PGS TECO Energy Supervisor , Accounts Payable Treasury Analyst Permanent
Dease, Catherine M TECO Energy Tampa Electric Manager, Market Research Coordnatior,Contingency Planning Permanent
Farrington, Eliane PGS Tampa Eiectric Manager, Marketing Development Account Manager Permanent
Firebaugh, Richard PGS TECO Energy General Manager Gas Development Manager Utility Services Permanent
Gebhardt, Rachei Tampa Electric PGS Environmental Specialist - Env. Planning Regulatory Gas Supply Analyst Permanent
Glover, Gloria Tampa Electric PGS Adrninistrative Specialist Senior Administrator Permanent
Grinnell, Albert & Tampa Electric TECO Energy Sr. Financial Reporting Analyst Associate Auditor Permanent
Grossutti, Ginetta PGS Tampa Electric HR System Administrator Desk Top Business Analyst Permanent
Jenkins, Stephen D [TECO Power Srves Tarnpa Electric Director, Energy Environmental Director, Energy Environmental Permanent
King, Raymond L Tampa Electric |TECO Power Srvcs Manager So. Hillsborough Sves Area Development Manager Permmanent
Knight,John N Gulf Coast Tampa Electric Financial Analyst Cost Analyst Permanent
Mccormick, Joseph Tampa Electric TECO Energy Manager -Electric Reg. Affars Director Reg. Policy Analysis Permanent
Mchargue,Stephanie Tampa Electric  |TECO Power Srvcs Sr. Administrative Specialist Associate Operations Analyst Permanent
Meadows, James H Tampa Electric TECO Transport Administrator CT/ST Manager Training & Development Permanent
Meister, Marjoria L TECO Power Srves| Tampa Electric Account Manager Technical Analyst Permanent
Mieles, Justin C Tampa Electric TECO Energy CO-OP Business Anaiyst Permanent
Miller, Priscila W Tampa Electric TECO Energy Rate Analyst Legal Administrator Permanant
Mortelliaro, Tracy M Tampa Electric TECO Energy Administrative Specialist Administrative Specialist Permanent
Newton, Barbara J TECO Energy Tampa Electric Admin. Legal Corp Compliance Admin. Corp. Compliance & Diversity | Permanent
Parker, Sandra L TECOM TECO Energy Manager Financial Services Corp. Acctg. Technical Analyst Permanent
Plevin, Cherie L Tampa Electric TECO Transport Market Research Analysis Budget / Financial Manager Permanent
Ponder, Deana R TECO Energy Tampa Electric Manager Planning & Analyst Manager Human Resources Permanent
Remmers, AD TECO Energy |TECO Power Srves Assistant Controller Controller Permanent
Scharf, Michael J BGA Tampa Electric Engineer Sr. Engineering Technician Permanent
Stefanovici, Mihaela C PGS Tampa Electric Accounts Payable Analyst Technical Assistant Permanent
Swoy, Linda Tampa Electric  [TECO Power Srves Sr. System Anaiyst Sr. Financial Analyst Permanent
Williams, Debby J PGS Tampa Electric Gas Supply Analyst Customer Service System Specialist | Permanent
Woodruff, Janet R TECO Energy Tampa Electric Legal Assistant Coordinator, Market Communications |  Permanent
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